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Introduction
Western Marine Shipyard Limited (WMShL) is one of the biggest shipyards in Bangladesh. The company was 
founded with its own slipways in 2000. Since then, the company gradually attained prominence as a major 
shipbuilding company with quality based motivation until today. We are specialized in newbuilding of Multi-purpose 
cargo ships, Inland container ships, Inland tankers, Passenger ships, Ro-ro ferries, Port utility ships, Tugs and 
Dredgers 

Apart from our goodwill as a dependable company, for high quality, competitive pricing and adhering to 
deadlines, the following are some of our competitive advantages:

a) An ideal location:  Western Marine Shipyard Limited is located in Chittagong the major port city of the country. In 
other words Chittagong is the hub to all export and import taking place within the nation.

b) A dedicated workforce: At Western Marine Shipyard Limited we have sufficient number of professionals, skilled 
and semi-skilled labors to ensure world class shipbuilding standards. We also have a modern ship design 
section using internationally reputed software, experts and experienced naval architects who are constantly 
fulfilling the needs of ship design parameters. We provide in-house and foreign trainings to our employees to 
enable them to upgrade their skills constantly.

c) Abundance of land:  Currently at Western Marine Shipyard Limited we have three yards. We are always on the 
move for acquiring new lands so that large number of orders can be dealt with at the same time.

d) Modern machineries:  A wide range of machineries and equipment such as automatic shot blasting machine, CNC 
machine, bending machine, automatic welding arm set, lifting equipment & many other are available at the 
shipyard which is constantly reviewed by professionals and experts for possible ways of improvement.

Building world class vessels and advancing the development of Bangladesh is a key objective of WMShL. We 
ensure the commitment and professionalism of our workforce in serving the customers thereby keeping us at the 
forefront as a quality shipbuilder.
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Vision
We shall be the benchmark company in the shipbuilding 
industry through superior performance, demonstrated by 
quality, timely delivery and customer satisfaction we value 
addition to the shareholders.

Mission
The mission of Western Marine Shipyard Limited is to 
improve continually on our products and services by being 
the best at meeting our customer's needs, allowing us to 
prosper as a business while maintaining an effective Quali-
ty Management System (QMS) relevant to ship design, 
shipbuilding and repair.

CORPORATE
VISION & MISSION 
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Our Values

Quality
Western Marine Shipyard Limited is committed 
to achieving customer satisfaction by delivering 
quality products & services consistent with 
international shipbuilding standards by using 
environmentally sustainable technologies through 
timely delivery & safe working environment.

We are determined to ensure effectiveness of our 
Quality Management System (ISO 9001:2008 
Standard) by providing appropriate training to 
advance professional competence & operational 
excellence through continual improvement in all 
fields of our businesses with the help of skilled & 
dedicated workforce.  

Environment
Western Marine Shipyard Limited is also 

ISO 14001:2004 certified for safe working 
environment. Health and safety are 

considered as an essential part of the 
company's performance to success. Thus 
keeping this in mind, we comply with the 
health and safety standards according to 

the OHSAS 18001:2007. This has made 
Western Marine Shipyard Limited the only 

Integrated Management System (IMS) 
complying shipyard in Bangladesh.
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Awarded National Export Trophy (Gold)

In 20 November 2013 Western Marine Shipyard Limited received a gold trophy from the 
Hon’ble Prime Minister Begum Sheikh Hasina for one of the highest contribution in 
national export of Bangladesh for the year 2010-2011. The Managing Director of Western 
Marine Shipyard Mr. Sakhawat Hossain received the trophy on behalf of the shipyard.

Recognition
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Our Progress

2000
 Establishment.
 Concentrated on domestic shipbuilding & ship repair.

2000-2006
 Built 52 vessels for inland & coastal use.

2007
 Expanded yard facility.
 A large volume of manpower recruited including marine engineers, mechanical engineers, electrical 

engineers, naval architects and other professionals.
 Went into new building for the international market.

2008
 Laid keels for building 12X5200 DWT MPC ships for German owner, Grona Shipping.
 Obtained recognition from Bangladesh Board of Investment as a 100% export oriented industry.

2009 
 Laid keel for building one Oily Waste Collection Vessel for LAMOR Corp AB, Finland. 
 Transformed from Private Limited to Public Limited Company.

2010
 Increased Paid-up Capital from BDT 5,355,600 to BDT 405,519,000.
 Increased Paid-up Capital from BDT 405,519,000 to BDT 645,519,000.
 Delivered first export ship to LAMOR Corp AB, Finland.
 Received another foreign order from Karachi Port Trust, Pakistan for building 2 X Passenger Ships.
 Established a PHCC in collaboration with MOHFW & GIZ to provide health care service to yard 

workforce & local community as a part of company’s CSR responsibility.
 Formed joint venture with renowned dredger builder IHC, Holland for building dredgers for Asian 

market.
 Created history by delivering the largest export ships to German buyer Grona shipping (2 X 5200DWT 

MPC ship).

2011
 Laid keel for building one Double-ended Car Ferry for Hundested-Rorvig, Faergefart, Denmark.
 Delivered the first locally made RORO ferry to Bangladesh government.
 Formed JV with Fishers Shipyard as Western Fishers Shipyard Ltd to build fishing trawlers for Asian 

market.
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2012
 Delivered 2 X passenger ships to Karachi Port Trust, Pakistan.
 Completion of highest worth shipbuilding project executed in the Bangladesh, exported of 8 ships in 

pairs, (8 X 5200 DWT MPC) ships.
 The organization got recognized as the only IMS certified company in Bangladesh for having complied 

ISO9001, ISO14001 & OHSAS18001.
 

2013
 Exported one 50m Double-ended Car Ferry to Denmark for Hundested-Rorvig, Faergefart A/S.
 Signed contract with JGH Marine A/S, Denmark for building one Catamaran Passenger Ship for 

Tanzanian Government.
 Signed contract with New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade for building one Intl. SOLAS 

Passenger Ship.

2014
 Laid keel for building one Intl. SOLAS Passenger Ship for New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & 

Trade.
 Laid keel for building one Offshore Patrol Vessel for Kenyan Government.
 Exported one Catamaran Passenger Ship to Tanzania.
 Incresing padeup capital from BDT. 645,519,000 to BDT. 1,095,519,000 by offering 45,000,000. 

Ordinary Shares in to General Public.
 Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited and started trading 

of shares from November 02, 2014



Corporate Office
Amin Future Park (7th Floor)
1440/A Strand Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Tel: (+880) 31-2530035-7, 2513056
Fax: (+880) 31-2530038         
Email: wms@wms.com.bd 

Registered Office
H.B.F.C. Building (4th Floor)  
1/d Agrabad C/A              
Chittagong-4100 
Bangladesh.

Shipyard
Kolagaon, No.4
Kolagaon Union
Patiya, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
(On the north side of Sikalbaha Power Plant)
Tel: (+880) 44380004369, 4438004370
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Transmittal Letter

The
Shareholders 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Sub:  Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2014

Dear Sir(s)

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report together with the 
Audited Financial Statements including Statement of Financial Position 
as at June 30, 2014, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Changes in 
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended June 30, 2014 
along with notes thereon and all related Consolidated Financial 
Statements for your record and necessary measures.

Yours sincerely,

(H. M. Ashraf-uz-zaman, ACA)
Company Secretary
Dated: 02.12.2014
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Notice of the 
14th Annual General Meeting
Notice is hereby given that the 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the 
Shareholders of Western Marine Shipyard Limited will be held on Sunday, the 
21st December, 2014 at 12:00 pm at Chittagong Boat Club Convention Hall to 
transact the following business:

AGENDA

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended June 30, 2014 together with reports of the 
Auditors and the Directors thereon.

2.  To elect/re-elect the Director(s) of the company.

3.  To approve the appointment of Independent Director.

4.  To declare 10% Stock Dividend for all shareholders and 5% cash dividend for 
all general shareholders except sponsor directors shareholders of the company.

5.  To appoint Auditors for the year 2014-2015 and to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board,

(H. M. Ashraf-uz-zaman, ACA)
Company Secretary
Dated: 02.12.2014

NOTES:
• The Shareholders whose names will appear in the Share Register of the Company or in the 

Depository Register on the record date. i.e. 20thNov-2014, will be entitled to attend at the 
Annual General Meeting and to receive the dividend.

• A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend 
and vote in his/her stead. The Proxy Form, duly stamped must be deposited at the Registered 
Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

• Admission to the meeting room will be strictly on production of the attendance slip sent with 
the Notice as well as verification of signature of Member(s) and/or Proxy-holder(s).

• No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the holders of equity securities in terms of 
Clause (c) of the Notification No.SEC/ SRMI/2000-953/1950 dated 24 October 2000 for 
attending the AGM of the Company.



MANAGEMENT APPARATUS

Company Name: Western Marine Shipyard Limited
Constitution of the Firm: Public Limited Company
Registration Number: CH-C 3686 of 2000

Board of Directors:
01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : Director & Chairman 
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : Director & MD
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : Director 
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : Director
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : Director 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : Director
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : Director
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : Director 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : Director 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : Director 
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : Director
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : Independent Director
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : Independent Director
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : Independent Director   

Audit Committee
1. Engr. Mustafizur Rahman : Chairman
2. Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : Member 
3. Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : Member

Chief Financial Officer  : Mr. Subash Chandra Chowdhury FCA

Company Secretary : H. M. Ashraf-uz-zaman, ACA

Statutory Auditors  : Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co.
                                                                            Chartered Accountants

Listing:
                Dhaka Stock Exchange limited
                Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Bankers:  
                Bank Asia Limited.
                National Bank Limited.
                Mutual Trust Bank Limited.
                Mercantile Bank Limited
                One Bank Limited.
                Dhaka Bank limited.
                Southeast Bank Limited.          
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                NCC Bank Limited
                Pubali Bank Limited.
                IFIC Bank Limited.
                AB Bank Limited.
                Brac Bank limited.
Insurer:
               Eastern Insurance Company Ltd.
  Rupali Insurance Company Ltd
               Pioneer Insurance Company Ltd
               Karnufully Insurance Company Ltd
               Nitol Insurance Company Ltd
               Asia Pacific Insurance Company Ltd

Credit Rating Agency:

               Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL)
           
Website :  www.wms.com.bd

E-mail  :  wms@wms.com.bd
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Board of Directors

Shah Alam
Director

B.Sc. Chittagong City College

Syed Nasim Manzur
Independent Director

Md. Sakhawat Hossain
Director & Managing Director

Marine Engineer
Class -1, (Motor) U.K./1989

Capt. A. B. M. Fazle Rabbi
Director & Operation Director 
Master Mariner- S’pore/2004

A.K.M. Rezaur Rahman
Director

M.Com/1994
Dhaka University, Bangladesh.

Capt. Sohail Hassan
Director

Master Mariner- U.K./1987

Md. Saeedul Islam
Director
B.B.A.

City University of New York, U.S.A

Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin
Independent Director

Engr. Mostafizur Rahman
Independent Director

Md. Saiful Islam
Chairman

Mariner -U.K. / 1985

Arifur Rahman Khan
Director & Technical Director

Marine Engineer
Class -1, (Motor) U.K./1992

Abu. Md. Fazle Rashid
Director

Marine Engineer
Class -1, (Motor) U.K./1989

Mohammed Abdul Mobin
Director

Marine Engineer
Class -1, (Motor) S'pore/2003

Monzur Morshed Chy
Director

M.Com. (Accounting)
Chittagong University/1987
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Key Management Personnel

Md. Sakhawat Hossain
Managing Director

Arifur Rahman Khan
Director- Technical

Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi
Director- Operation

Subash Chandra Chowdhury,  FCA
Chief Financial Officer

Kazi Salimul Kibria
GM (Finance) 

& 
Company Secretary (untill 10 November 2014)

H. M. Ashraf-uz-Zaman, ACA
Company Secretary

&
Head of Project Finance



Welcome to the Western Marine Shipyard Limited (WMShL) Annual 
General Meeting. I would like to take this opportunity to express my 
warm gratitude to everyone for their continued support of our 
activities here at WMShL. 

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored 
products, accordingly having the largest human input per unit of 
produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required 
skills. Bangladesh has competitive work force and can offer the best 
combination of cost, quality and productivity with its fast growing 
young workforce.

Shipbuilding industries is the focal point of the total shipping 
activities and in turn, of sea borne commerce, national waterborne 
trades, any water borne activities such as fishing, exploration, 
extraction & reservations, coast guarding & naval expiration. 
Shipbuilding demand creates shipbuilding capacity.

Shipbuilding sector in China become the catalyst during Asian 
Economic Crises in 90s and is a major economic power today after 
20 years. India started providing 30% incentives to shipbuilding in 
1999 and is earning USD 5 billion now annually. Bangladesh has 
declared shipbuilding as thrust sector in 2009. Hopefully by 2019 
Bangladesh will place her position within the shipbuilding nation.

Western Marine Shipyard Limited has entered into international 
shipbuilding by signing contract for building Ice-class ocean going 
vessels for European buyers. Actually, the journey began as a small 

Message from the Chairman
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shipbuilding company in 2000 and the company started building ships three 
years later. Gradually we gathered sufficient experience by building 54 local 
vessels of various types and dimension before starting of the construction of Ice 
class vessels for export on 25th February, 2008.

We would like to inform you with great pleasure that recently the company has 
got consent letter from Bangladesh Securities & Exchange commission for 
enlisting our company as Public Limited. Total approved amount by BSEC to 
raise amount through IPO subscription is Tk.157.50 crore. In the meantime, 
company has also listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited & Chittagong 
Stock Exchange Limited and started trading of share from November 02, 2014

Lastly, I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere thanks to our 
customers, bankers, suppliers, government agencies, regulatory bodies and 
everyone with whom the company interacts in conducting its business. We are 
grateful to you, the shareholders, for extending at all times, your valuable 
support and cooperation to the company. The success we have achieved so far 
was only possible because of the collective efforts of all concerned. Once again, 
I convey my heartiest thanks to all our stakeholders and look forward to their 
continued support and cooperation in future.

Thanking you all with wishes of prosperous and healthy life.   

Md. Saiful Islam
Chairman  
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shipbuilding company in 2000 and the company started building ships three 
years later. Gradually we gathered sufficient experience by building 54 local 
vessels of various types and dimension before starting of the construction of Ice 
class vessels for export on 25th February, 2008.
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company has also listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited & Chittagong 
Stock Exchange Limited and started trading of share from November 02, 2014
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was only possible because of the collective efforts of all concerned. Once again, 
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I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqv‡W©i AvR‡Ki GB evwl©K mvavib mfvq Dcw¯’Z 
mKj‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| Ges cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©Kv‡Û mg_©b I mn‡hvwMZv 
cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ mK‡ji cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ|

RvnvR wbgv©Y GKwU AwZ cÖvPxb mgwš^Z wbgv©Y cÖqvm| GLv‡b wbgv©‡Yi cª¯‘wZ 
c‡e© cÖPzi Rbkw³ wb‡qvwRZ n‡q _v‡K| d‡j m¯Ív kÖgjf¨Zv GB wkí‡K 
†`k †_‡K †`‡k m¤úªmvwiZ Ki‡Q| evsjv‡`‡k Zzjbvg~jKfv‡e gR~ix Kg 
Ges `ÿ I cÖwkwÿZ Ziæb Rbkw³ e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g mvkÖqx gy‡j¨ 
AvšÍR©vwZK gvbm¤§Z Drcv`kxjZvi cÖ¯Íve Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z cv‡i| 

RvnvR wbgv©Y wkí g~jZ GKwU wkwcs Kvh©µg hvi djkÖæwZ‡Z mg~`ª wfwËK 

evwYR¨, Avf¨šÍixb RvZxq †bŠ cwienb e¨emv, b`x evwnZ Ab¨vb¨ Kvh©µg 

†hgb grm wkKvi, AbymÜvb, msiÿY, DcK~j wbqš¿b BZ¨vw`| RvnvR 
wbg©v‡Yi Pvwn`vi Dci RvnvR wbg©v‡Yi wewfbœ m¤úªmviY wbf©i K‡i|
cÖm½Zt Pxb 1990 Gi `k‡K Gwkqvq e¨vcK Avw_©K msK‡Ui mgq RvnvR 
wbg©v‡Y AvZœwb‡qvM K‡i Ges weMZ 20 erm‡i †`kwU GLb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ 
A_‰bwZK kw³ wnmv‡e cÖwZwôZ n‡q‡Q| fviZ 1999 mvj †_‡K RvnvR 
wbgv©Y wk‡í 30% cÖ‡bv`bv cÖ`vb ïiæ K‡i Ges eZ©gv‡b cÖwZ ermi 5 
wewjqb gvwK©b Wjvi Avq Ki‡Q| 2009 mv‡j evsjv‡`‡k RvnvR wbg©vY 
wkí‡K _ªvó †m±i wnmv‡e †Nvlbv K‡i‡Q| Avkv Kwi evsjv‡`k 2019 mv‡ji 
g‡a¨ RvnvR ißvbx I A_©‰bwZK †ÿ‡Î mg„w× I mvdj¨ AR©b Ki‡e| 

I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© BD‡ivcxq †µZv‡`i Rb¨ AZ¨vaywbK I we‡klvwqZ 
mgy`ªMvgx AvBm K¬vm RvnvR wbg©v‡Yi Pzw³ mvÿ‡ii gva¨‡g AvšÍR©vwZK 
RvnvR wbgv©‡Yi m~Pbv K‡i‡Q| cÖK…Zc‡ÿ 2000 mv‡j RvnvR wbg©vZv 
cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e hvÎv ïiæ K‡i 3 ermi cÖ¯‘wZ †k‡l Avgiv c~Y©v½ RvnvR 
wbg©vY Avi¤¢ Kwi| BwZg‡a¨ Avgiv 54wU wewfbœ AvKvi I AvqZ‡bi RvnvR

†Pqvig¨vb Gi evZ©v
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wbg©vY c~e©K ch©vß †hvM¨Zv I ̀ ÿZv AR©b Kwi Ges AZ¨vaywbK I we‡klvwqZ AvBm 
K¬vm RvnvR wbg©v‡Y mÿgZv AR©b Kwi| hv 25 †k †deªæqvix 2008 mv‡j wKj †jBs 
AbyôvwbKZvi gva¨‡g wbg©vY KvR D‡×vab Kiv nq| 

Avgiv AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ 
Kwgkb m¤úªwZ Avgv‡`i cÖwZôvb‡K cvewjK wjwg‡UW †Kv¤úvbx wnmv‡e ZvwjKvf~³ 
Kivi Rb¨ Ges AvB wc IÕi (IPO) gva¨‡g A_© msMÖ‡ni Rb¨ m¤§wZ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| 
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR I G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi AvB wc I (IPO) Lv‡Z evRvi †_‡K 
157.50 †KvwU UvKv msMÖ‡ni Aby‡gv`b cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| BwZ g‡a¨ Avgiv XvKv ÷K 
G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW I PÆMÖvg ÷K G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW Gi ZvwjKv fz³ n‡qwQ Ges 2iv 
b‡f¤^i 2014 Avgv‡`i †kqvi †jb‡`b Kvh©µg h_vixwZ Aviv¤¢ n‡q‡Q|

cwi‡k‡l GB my‡hv‡M Avwg Avgv‡`i MÖvnK, e¨vsKvi, †hvMvb`vi, miKvix cÖwZôvb, 
wbqvgK ms¯’vmn hviv †Kv¤úvbxi e¨emv m¤úªmvi‡Y mvwe©K mn‡hvMxZv cÖ`vb 
K‡i‡Qb mKj‡K webxZ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvbxi mKj †kqvi †nvìvie„‡›`i 
mve©ÿwYK Zv‡`i g~j¨evb mgq I mg_©b Ges mn‡hvMxZv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK 
K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| Avgiv hZUzKy mvdj¨ AR©b K‡iwQ Zv †KejgvÎ Avcbv‡`i 
mgwš^Z D‡Ï¨vM I cÖ‡Póvi dj|

Avwg AveviI mvevB‡K Avgiv AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB Ges AvMvgx w`‡b mevi 
wbiwew”Qbœ mg_©b I mn‡hvMxZv Kvgbv KiwQ| 

†gvt mvqdyj Bmjvg
†Pqvig¨vb



Respected Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

I feel delighted to submit herewith on behalf of the Board of Directors, the Annual Report 2013-2014 containing the 
Directors’ Report and Financial Statements as required under the Companies Act 1994 and Regulations of 
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission for consideration and approval thereof by you at this 14th Annual 
General Meeting.

As the Managing Director, I would like to report that despite many odds and obstructive situation in the Country, 
Company’s business, as revealed by the Financial Positions, has succeeded in attaining progressive growth rates over 
the year, both in the internal and international markets. It is to be noted that the growth in Gross Profit, Operating 
Profit, Profit before Tax and Earning per Share has exceeded the rates of growth in Turnover over the previous year. 
This has been possible due to containing of Costs of built & operating expenses through effective management 
measures at each echelon of operations. The credit goes to all the workers, employees & officials without whose 
efforts and co-operation the results would have been different.

My heartiest thanks to all the committed and truly professionals member of the Western Marine Shipyard family 
whose relentless hard work and effort of the past has brought us here and will continue to grow for years to come.

I would like to conclude by expressing gratitude to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, Dhaka 
Stock Exchange Limited, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, Central Depository Bangladesh Limited, Joint Stock 
Companies and Firms, Bank, Auditors, NBR, Custom & VAT and valued Shareholders for their support.  

Thanking you all with best wishes.

Md. Sakhawat Hossain
Managing Director

Massage from
the Managing Director
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m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, f`ª gwnjv I f`ª g‡nv`qMb,

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ †Kv¤úvbxi 2013-2014 mv‡ji evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b, cwiPvjK‡`i weeiYx, Avw_©K 
weeibx BZ¨vw` †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi cÖweavbgvjv Abyhvqx cÖ¯‘Zc~e©K Avcbv‡`i 
mywe‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ AvR‡Ki GB 14 Zg mvaviY mfvq Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

cÖwZôv‡bi e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK wnmv‡e mvb‡›` D‡jøL Ki‡Z PvB †`‡k weivRgvb bvbvwea A¯^vfvweKZv I cÖwZK~jZv m‡Z¡I 
Avf¨šÍwib Ges AvšÍR©vwZK cwigÛ‡j †Kv¤úvbxi e¨emv evwY‡R¨ m‡šÍvlRbK m¤úªmvib N‡U‡Q hv Avw_©K weeiYx‡Z cÖwZdwjZ 
n‡q‡Q| GLv‡b we‡klfv‡e D‡jøL¨ Uvb©Ifvi nvi MZ erm‡ii Zzjbvq AviI e„w× cvIqvq †gvU Avq, cwiPjb gybvdv, Ki c~e© gybvdv, 
†kqvi cÖwZ Avq BZ¨vw` e„w× †c‡q‡Q| Drcv`‡bi cÖwZwU ¯’‡i †hvM¨ I `ÿ e¨e¯’vcbvi Øviv Drcv`b I cwiPjb e¨q wbqš¿‡b ivLvi 
gva¨‡g GwU m¤¢e n‡q‡Q | ‡Kv¤úvbxi mKj kÖwgK, Kg©KZv I Kg©Pvixe„›` GB mvd‡j¨i `vex`vi †Kbbv Zv‡`i mK‡ji cÖ‡Póv I 
mn‡hvMxZv Qvov GB AR©b m¤¢e wQj bv|  

Avwg I‡qóvY© †gwib cwiev‡ii mKj m`m¨e„›` hv‡`i cÖwZkÖæZ I cÖK…Z †ckv`vwiZ¡, AvšÍwiKZv, wbôv I wbijm cwikÖ‡gi d‡j 
Avgv‡`i AvR‡Ki GB mvdj¨ AwR©Z n‡q‡Q Zv‡`i mKj‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK ab¨ev`| Avkv Kwi AvMvgx w`‡bI Avcbviv mevB Ggwb 
fv‡e Avgv‡`i DbœwZ I mg„w×i mnhvÎx n‡q _vK‡eb| 

cwi‡k‡l Avwg evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv óK G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW, PÆMÖvg óK G·‡PÄ wjwg‡UW, ‡m›Uªvj 
wW‡cvwRUwi evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW, R‡q›U óK †Kv¤úvbxR GÛ dvg©m, e¨vsK, wbwiÿK, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, Kv÷gm& I f¨vU BZ¨vw` 
cÖwZôvb Ges ¯§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY mn mswkøó mK‡ji HKvwšÍK mn‡hvMxZv I mngwg©Zvi Rb¨ mwebq K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

ab¨ev`v‡šÍ,

†gvt mvLvIqvZ †nv‡mb
e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b
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We, the member of Board of Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 14th Annual General meeting of Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited & I, on behalf of the board of directors & on my own behalf welcome to all in the meeting. 
The audited financial statements for the financial year 2013-14 together with the Auditors report of the Company are 
appended to this Report.

REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2013-2014

Shipbuilding facilities of your Company are located at  Kolagaon No 4,Kolagaon union Patiya. Since inception, your 
Company has successfully built and delivered more than 100 of ships, including specialized and sophisticated 
vessels. Over 80% of the vessels have been built for foreign customers in Europe and Africa. Around 50% of WMShL’s 
Order Book comprises of orders from repeat customers.

Global shipbuilding industry is impacted very badly due to lack of demand and economy slow down in recent years. 
World economy is yet to fully recover from the economic meltdown. We have passed another year of our business 
which by stander a mixed performance.

The performance of your company in the year 2013-2014 was more or less satisfactory.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

Revenue:

On a percentage of completion method company has recorded revenue of Tk. 257.81 crore which is higher than 
5.61% than last year 

Profit Before Tax:

The Directors are delighted to inform that the Company has recorded Profit Before Tax of Tk. 19.54 crore which is 
6.50% higher than previous year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The summarized financial performance for the year 2013-14 and 2012-13 are given below:         

                                                   Amount in Crore (Tk) 

Particulars         2013-2014      2012-2013

Revenue            257.81         244.11

Gross Profit              64.82 61.49

Profit Before Tax Expenses             19.54 18.35

WPPF                0.97 **6.17

Tax                3.59 1.31

Profit after Tax              14.97 13.49

Profit after tax was increased by 11.10%.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

The Board recommended for declaration of 10% Bonus Share i.e. 1 share against 10 shares held to all the 
shareholder and 5% cash dividend to all general shareholders other than Sponsor shareholders Directors’ of the 
Company (Total number of shares 109,551,900 out of this Sponsor Shareholders hold 40.44% & rest of the 
shareholders i.e 59.56% shareholders entitled for cash dividend) for the year ended 30th June, 2014 subject to 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuring  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

MARKETING

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored products, accordingly having the largest human 
input per unit of produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required skills. Bangladesh has 
comparatively a lower cost of human inputs and can offer the best combination of cost, quality and productivity with 
its fast growing young workforce. So, currently the global shipbuilding industry is shifting towards Asia Pacific region 
due to high construction cost in developed nations. Another reason for Bangladeshi prominence in the industry is 
changing market demand for vessels which has brought an opportunity for Bangladesh to access the foreign 
shipbuilding market by making position in the global arena as one of the rising shipbuilding industry in this region. 
With global shipbuilding order is increasing every day the orders of small and medium sized vessel are ignored by the 
major leading shipyard nation leaving this the market share open for new shipbuilding yard that can concentrate of 
producing smaller sea going vessels at the industry leader China, South Korea and Vietnam for the larger container 
ships, Bulk carrier, and tankers. Few shipyards are capable of building international Standard Ocean going vessels 
which have emerged in Bangladesh recently to meet this demand. The shipbuilding industry has emerged enormously 
in Bangladesh in the past few years.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has performed our rating and assigned BBB+ for long term 
and ST-4 for short term for the year 2013-2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT

We believe that human capital is one of the vital components of business growth. Without skilled and efficient human 
resources, expected growth and long term vision and mission could not be achieved. We regularly provide and arrange 
contemporary training for our employee.

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS & POTENTIALITY

Western Marine Shipyard is known as the only IMS (Integrated Management System) complying shipyard in 
Bangladesh having certified for OHSAS 18001:2007 (BV) for occupational health & safety, ISO 14001:2004 (BV) 
for safe working environment & ISO 9001:2008 (GL) for quality workmanship.  The organization has been awarded 
National Export Trophy (Gold) for highest contribution in FOREX earning for the year 2010-2011.  The yard is a 
priority member of BGCCI (Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries), IBFB (International Business 
Forum of Bangladesh), CMCCI (Chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries) & CCCI (Chittagong 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries. To be mentioned in 2007 the shipyard received National Maritime Award from 
the Ministry of Shipping for their achievement & value addition in the Maritime Sector of Bangladesh. 

RESIGNATION, RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi, Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid, Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury  

Directors of the Company retire by rotation as per Articles 123 and 124 of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 07-08-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), Barrister Syed Afzal Hassan Uddin, Syed Nasim Manzur, Engr. Mostafizur Rahman have been 
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years. The short bio-data of the said 
director are enclosed herewith in annexure: E.

AUDITORS

Existing Auditors - M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire and not eligible for 
re-appointment as per Provision of Law. The Directors hereby report that the M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, Paramount heights (Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Purana Alton, Dhaka-1000 would be 
appointment as Auditors of the company for the year 2014-15 & they have expressed their willingness to be 
appointed.

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Committee as follows:
Engr. Mustafizur Rahman - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan - Member (Director)
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury - Member (Director)
A detail of the activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Role & Activities of the Audite Committee”.

Board Meeting and Attendance

During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held. The attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : 10
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : 10
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : 10
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : 10
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : 08 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : 10
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : 10
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : 10 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : 10 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : 10
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : 08
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : -
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : 01
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : 02  

*** After appointment of Independence Director by Board of the Directors, only two Board Meeting was held

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Directors are pleased to confirm that:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987.These statements presents fairly the Company’s statement of 
affairs, the result of its operation, cashflow statement and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. 

(c) Appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the 
Financial Statements.

(e) Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) No significant doubts about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

(g) There is no significant deviations in operating result compared to last year.

(h) The summarized key financial performance of the company of last five preceding years is annexed.

(i) The related party transactions have been disclosed in preparation of the Financial Statements (Note # 2.19, 11 
& 29).

Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance 
Compliance Status Report” is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Directors has taken this opportunity to express our sincere thanks to our customers, bankers, suppliers, 
Government Agencies, Regulatory Bodies and everyone with whom the company interacted in conducting its 
business. We are grateful to you, the shareholders for extending at all times and your valuable support and 
cooperation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Md. Sakhawat Hossain)
Managing Director

Directors’ Report
to the Shareholders
for the year ended 2013-2014
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We, the member of Board of Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 14th Annual General meeting of Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited & I, on behalf of the board of directors & on my own behalf welcome to all in the meeting. 
The audited financial statements for the financial year 2013-14 together with the Auditors report of the Company are 
appended to this Report.

REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2013-2014

Shipbuilding facilities of your Company are located at  Kolagaon No 4,Kolagaon union Patiya. Since inception, your 
Company has successfully built and delivered more than 100 of ships, including specialized and sophisticated 
vessels. Over 80% of the vessels have been built for foreign customers in Europe and Africa. Around 50% of WMShL’s 
Order Book comprises of orders from repeat customers.

Global shipbuilding industry is impacted very badly due to lack of demand and economy slow down in recent years. 
World economy is yet to fully recover from the economic meltdown. We have passed another year of our business 
which by stander a mixed performance.

The performance of your company in the year 2013-2014 was more or less satisfactory.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

Revenue:

On a percentage of completion method company has recorded revenue of Tk. 257.81 crore which is higher than 
5.61% than last year 

Profit Before Tax:

The Directors are delighted to inform that the Company has recorded Profit Before Tax of Tk. 19.54 crore which is 
6.50% higher than previous year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The summarized financial performance for the year 2013-14 and 2012-13 are given below:         

                                                   Amount in Crore (Tk) 

Particulars         2013-2014      2012-2013

Revenue            257.81         244.11

Gross Profit              64.82 61.49

Profit Before Tax Expenses             19.54 18.35

WPPF                0.97 **6.17

Tax                3.59 1.31

Profit after Tax              14.97 13.49

Profit after tax was increased by 11.10%.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

The Board recommended for declaration of 10% Bonus Share i.e. 1 share against 10 shares held to all the 
shareholder and 5% cash dividend to all general shareholders other than Sponsor shareholders Directors’ of the 
Company (Total number of shares 109,551,900 out of this Sponsor Shareholders hold 40.44% & rest of the 
shareholders i.e 59.56% shareholders entitled for cash dividend) for the year ended 30th June, 2014 subject to 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuring  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

MARKETING

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored products, accordingly having the largest human 
input per unit of produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required skills. Bangladesh has 
comparatively a lower cost of human inputs and can offer the best combination of cost, quality and productivity with 
its fast growing young workforce. So, currently the global shipbuilding industry is shifting towards Asia Pacific region 
due to high construction cost in developed nations. Another reason for Bangladeshi prominence in the industry is 
changing market demand for vessels which has brought an opportunity for Bangladesh to access the foreign 
shipbuilding market by making position in the global arena as one of the rising shipbuilding industry in this region. 
With global shipbuilding order is increasing every day the orders of small and medium sized vessel are ignored by the 
major leading shipyard nation leaving this the market share open for new shipbuilding yard that can concentrate of 
producing smaller sea going vessels at the industry leader China, South Korea and Vietnam for the larger container 
ships, Bulk carrier, and tankers. Few shipyards are capable of building international Standard Ocean going vessels 
which have emerged in Bangladesh recently to meet this demand. The shipbuilding industry has emerged enormously 
in Bangladesh in the past few years.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has performed our rating and assigned BBB+ for long term 
and ST-4 for short term for the year 2013-2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT

We believe that human capital is one of the vital components of business growth. Without skilled and efficient human 
resources, expected growth and long term vision and mission could not be achieved. We regularly provide and arrange 
contemporary training for our employee.

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS & POTENTIALITY

Western Marine Shipyard is known as the only IMS (Integrated Management System) complying shipyard in 
Bangladesh having certified for OHSAS 18001:2007 (BV) for occupational health & safety, ISO 14001:2004 (BV) 
for safe working environment & ISO 9001:2008 (GL) for quality workmanship.  The organization has been awarded 
National Export Trophy (Gold) for highest contribution in FOREX earning for the year 2010-2011.  The yard is a 
priority member of BGCCI (Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries), IBFB (International Business 
Forum of Bangladesh), CMCCI (Chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries) & CCCI (Chittagong 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries. To be mentioned in 2007 the shipyard received National Maritime Award from 
the Ministry of Shipping for their achievement & value addition in the Maritime Sector of Bangladesh. 

RESIGNATION, RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi, Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid, Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury  

Directors of the Company retire by rotation as per Articles 123 and 124 of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 07-08-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), Barrister Syed Afzal Hassan Uddin, Syed Nasim Manzur, Engr. Mostafizur Rahman have been 
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years. The short bio-data of the said 
director are enclosed herewith in annexure: E.

AUDITORS

Existing Auditors - M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire and not eligible for 
re-appointment as per Provision of Law. The Directors hereby report that the M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, Paramount heights (Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Purana Alton, Dhaka-1000 would be 
appointment as Auditors of the company for the year 2014-15 & they have expressed their willingness to be 
appointed.

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Committee as follows:
Engr. Mustafizur Rahman - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan - Member (Director)
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury - Member (Director)
A detail of the activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Role & Activities of the Audite Committee”.

Board Meeting and Attendance

During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held. The attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : 10
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : 10
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : 10
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : 10
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : 08 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : 10
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : 10
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : 10 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : 10 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : 10
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : 08
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : -
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : 01
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : 02  

*** After appointment of Independence Director by Board of the Directors, only two Board Meeting was held

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Directors are pleased to confirm that:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987.These statements presents fairly the Company’s statement of 
affairs, the result of its operation, cashflow statement and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. 

(c) Appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the 
Financial Statements.

(e) Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) No significant doubts about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

(g) There is no significant deviations in operating result compared to last year.

(h) The summarized key financial performance of the company of last five preceding years is annexed.

(i) The related party transactions have been disclosed in preparation of the Financial Statements (Note # 2.19, 11 
& 29).

Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance 
Compliance Status Report” is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Directors has taken this opportunity to express our sincere thanks to our customers, bankers, suppliers, 
Government Agencies, Regulatory Bodies and everyone with whom the company interacted in conducting its 
business. We are grateful to you, the shareholders for extending at all times and your valuable support and 
cooperation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Md. Sakhawat Hossain)
Managing Director
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We, the member of Board of Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 14th Annual General meeting of Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited & I, on behalf of the board of directors & on my own behalf welcome to all in the meeting. 
The audited financial statements for the financial year 2013-14 together with the Auditors report of the Company are 
appended to this Report.

REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2013-2014

Shipbuilding facilities of your Company are located at  Kolagaon No 4,Kolagaon union Patiya. Since inception, your 
Company has successfully built and delivered more than 100 of ships, including specialized and sophisticated 
vessels. Over 80% of the vessels have been built for foreign customers in Europe and Africa. Around 50% of WMShL’s 
Order Book comprises of orders from repeat customers.

Global shipbuilding industry is impacted very badly due to lack of demand and economy slow down in recent years. 
World economy is yet to fully recover from the economic meltdown. We have passed another year of our business 
which by stander a mixed performance.

The performance of your company in the year 2013-2014 was more or less satisfactory.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

Revenue:

On a percentage of completion method company has recorded revenue of Tk. 257.81 crore which is higher than 
5.61% than last year 

Profit Before Tax:

The Directors are delighted to inform that the Company has recorded Profit Before Tax of Tk. 19.54 crore which is 
6.50% higher than previous year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The summarized financial performance for the year 2013-14 and 2012-13 are given below:         

                                                   Amount in Crore (Tk) 

Particulars         2013-2014      2012-2013

Revenue            257.81         244.11

Gross Profit              64.82 61.49

Profit Before Tax Expenses             19.54 18.35

WPPF                0.97 **6.17

Tax                3.59 1.31

Profit after Tax              14.97 13.49

Profit after tax was increased by 11.10%.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

The Board recommended for declaration of 10% Bonus Share i.e. 1 share against 10 shares held to all the 
shareholder and 5% cash dividend to all general shareholders other than Sponsor shareholders Directors’ of the 
Company (Total number of shares 109,551,900 out of this Sponsor Shareholders hold 40.44% & rest of the 
shareholders i.e 59.56% shareholders entitled for cash dividend) for the year ended 30th June, 2014 subject to 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuring  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

MARKETING

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored products, accordingly having the largest human 
input per unit of produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required skills. Bangladesh has 
comparatively a lower cost of human inputs and can offer the best combination of cost, quality and productivity with 
its fast growing young workforce. So, currently the global shipbuilding industry is shifting towards Asia Pacific region 
due to high construction cost in developed nations. Another reason for Bangladeshi prominence in the industry is 
changing market demand for vessels which has brought an opportunity for Bangladesh to access the foreign 
shipbuilding market by making position in the global arena as one of the rising shipbuilding industry in this region. 
With global shipbuilding order is increasing every day the orders of small and medium sized vessel are ignored by the 
major leading shipyard nation leaving this the market share open for new shipbuilding yard that can concentrate of 
producing smaller sea going vessels at the industry leader China, South Korea and Vietnam for the larger container 
ships, Bulk carrier, and tankers. Few shipyards are capable of building international Standard Ocean going vessels 
which have emerged in Bangladesh recently to meet this demand. The shipbuilding industry has emerged enormously 
in Bangladesh in the past few years.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has performed our rating and assigned BBB+ for long term 
and ST-4 for short term for the year 2013-2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT

We believe that human capital is one of the vital components of business growth. Without skilled and efficient human 
resources, expected growth and long term vision and mission could not be achieved. We regularly provide and arrange 
contemporary training for our employee.

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS & POTENTIALITY

Western Marine Shipyard is known as the only IMS (Integrated Management System) complying shipyard in 
Bangladesh having certified for OHSAS 18001:2007 (BV) for occupational health & safety, ISO 14001:2004 (BV) 
for safe working environment & ISO 9001:2008 (GL) for quality workmanship.  The organization has been awarded 
National Export Trophy (Gold) for highest contribution in FOREX earning for the year 2010-2011.  The yard is a 
priority member of BGCCI (Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries), IBFB (International Business 
Forum of Bangladesh), CMCCI (Chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries) & CCCI (Chittagong 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries. To be mentioned in 2007 the shipyard received National Maritime Award from 
the Ministry of Shipping for their achievement & value addition in the Maritime Sector of Bangladesh. 

RESIGNATION, RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi, Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid, Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury  

Directors of the Company retire by rotation as per Articles 123 and 124 of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 07-08-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), Barrister Syed Afzal Hassan Uddin, Syed Nasim Manzur, Engr. Mostafizur Rahman have been 
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years. The short bio-data of the said 
director are enclosed herewith in annexure: E.

AUDITORS

Existing Auditors - M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire and not eligible for 
re-appointment as per Provision of Law. The Directors hereby report that the M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, Paramount heights (Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Purana Alton, Dhaka-1000 would be 
appointment as Auditors of the company for the year 2014-15 & they have expressed their willingness to be 
appointed.

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Committee as follows:
Engr. Mustafizur Rahman - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan - Member (Director)
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury - Member (Director)
A detail of the activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Role & Activities of the Audite Committee”.

Board Meeting and Attendance

During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held. The attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : 10
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : 10
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : 10
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : 10
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : 08 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : 10
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : 10
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : 10 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : 10 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : 10
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : 08
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : -
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : 01
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : 02  

*** After appointment of Independence Director by Board of the Directors, only two Board Meeting was held

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Directors are pleased to confirm that:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987.These statements presents fairly the Company’s statement of 
affairs, the result of its operation, cashflow statement and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. 

(c) Appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the 
Financial Statements.

(e) Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) No significant doubts about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

(g) There is no significant deviations in operating result compared to last year.

(h) The summarized key financial performance of the company of last five preceding years is annexed.

(i) The related party transactions have been disclosed in preparation of the Financial Statements (Note # 2.19, 11 
& 29).

Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance 
Compliance Status Report” is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Directors has taken this opportunity to express our sincere thanks to our customers, bankers, suppliers, 
Government Agencies, Regulatory Bodies and everyone with whom the company interacted in conducting its 
business. We are grateful to you, the shareholders for extending at all times and your valuable support and 
cooperation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Md. Sakhawat Hossain)
Managing Director
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We, the member of Board of Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 14th Annual General meeting of Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited & I, on behalf of the board of directors & on my own behalf welcome to all in the meeting. 
The audited financial statements for the financial year 2013-14 together with the Auditors report of the Company are 
appended to this Report.

REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2013-2014

Shipbuilding facilities of your Company are located at  Kolagaon No 4,Kolagaon union Patiya. Since inception, your 
Company has successfully built and delivered more than 100 of ships, including specialized and sophisticated 
vessels. Over 80% of the vessels have been built for foreign customers in Europe and Africa. Around 50% of WMShL’s 
Order Book comprises of orders from repeat customers.

Global shipbuilding industry is impacted very badly due to lack of demand and economy slow down in recent years. 
World economy is yet to fully recover from the economic meltdown. We have passed another year of our business 
which by stander a mixed performance.

The performance of your company in the year 2013-2014 was more or less satisfactory.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

Revenue:

On a percentage of completion method company has recorded revenue of Tk. 257.81 crore which is higher than 
5.61% than last year 

Profit Before Tax:

The Directors are delighted to inform that the Company has recorded Profit Before Tax of Tk. 19.54 crore which is 
6.50% higher than previous year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The summarized financial performance for the year 2013-14 and 2012-13 are given below:         

                                                   Amount in Crore (Tk) 

Particulars         2013-2014      2012-2013

Revenue            257.81         244.11

Gross Profit              64.82 61.49

Profit Before Tax Expenses             19.54 18.35

WPPF                0.97 **6.17

Tax                3.59 1.31

Profit after Tax              14.97 13.49

Profit after tax was increased by 11.10%.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

The Board recommended for declaration of 10% Bonus Share i.e. 1 share against 10 shares held to all the 
shareholder and 5% cash dividend to all general shareholders other than Sponsor shareholders Directors’ of the 
Company (Total number of shares 109,551,900 out of this Sponsor Shareholders hold 40.44% & rest of the 
shareholders i.e 59.56% shareholders entitled for cash dividend) for the year ended 30th June, 2014 subject to 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuring  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

MARKETING

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored products, accordingly having the largest human 
input per unit of produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required skills. Bangladesh has 
comparatively a lower cost of human inputs and can offer the best combination of cost, quality and productivity with 
its fast growing young workforce. So, currently the global shipbuilding industry is shifting towards Asia Pacific region 
due to high construction cost in developed nations. Another reason for Bangladeshi prominence in the industry is 
changing market demand for vessels which has brought an opportunity for Bangladesh to access the foreign 
shipbuilding market by making position in the global arena as one of the rising shipbuilding industry in this region. 
With global shipbuilding order is increasing every day the orders of small and medium sized vessel are ignored by the 
major leading shipyard nation leaving this the market share open for new shipbuilding yard that can concentrate of 
producing smaller sea going vessels at the industry leader China, South Korea and Vietnam for the larger container 
ships, Bulk carrier, and tankers. Few shipyards are capable of building international Standard Ocean going vessels 
which have emerged in Bangladesh recently to meet this demand. The shipbuilding industry has emerged enormously 
in Bangladesh in the past few years.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has performed our rating and assigned BBB+ for long term 
and ST-4 for short term for the year 2013-2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT

We believe that human capital is one of the vital components of business growth. Without skilled and efficient human 
resources, expected growth and long term vision and mission could not be achieved. We regularly provide and arrange 
contemporary training for our employee.

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS & POTENTIALITY

Western Marine Shipyard is known as the only IMS (Integrated Management System) complying shipyard in 
Bangladesh having certified for OHSAS 18001:2007 (BV) for occupational health & safety, ISO 14001:2004 (BV) 
for safe working environment & ISO 9001:2008 (GL) for quality workmanship.  The organization has been awarded 
National Export Trophy (Gold) for highest contribution in FOREX earning for the year 2010-2011.  The yard is a 
priority member of BGCCI (Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries), IBFB (International Business 
Forum of Bangladesh), CMCCI (Chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries) & CCCI (Chittagong 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries. To be mentioned in 2007 the shipyard received National Maritime Award from 
the Ministry of Shipping for their achievement & value addition in the Maritime Sector of Bangladesh. 

RESIGNATION, RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi, Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid, Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury  

Directors of the Company retire by rotation as per Articles 123 and 124 of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 07-08-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), Barrister Syed Afzal Hassan Uddin, Syed Nasim Manzur, Engr. Mostafizur Rahman have been 
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years. The short bio-data of the said 
director are enclosed herewith in annexure: E.

AUDITORS

Existing Auditors - M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire and not eligible for 
re-appointment as per Provision of Law. The Directors hereby report that the M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, Paramount heights (Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Purana Alton, Dhaka-1000 would be 
appointment as Auditors of the company for the year 2014-15 & they have expressed their willingness to be 
appointed.

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Committee as follows:
Engr. Mustafizur Rahman - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan - Member (Director)
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury - Member (Director)
A detail of the activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Role & Activities of the Audite Committee”.

Board Meeting and Attendance

During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held. The attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : 10
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : 10
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : 10
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : 10
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : 08 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : 10
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : 10
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : 10 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : 10 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : 10
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : 08
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : -
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : 01
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : 02  

*** After appointment of Independence Director by Board of the Directors, only two Board Meeting was held

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Directors are pleased to confirm that:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987.These statements presents fairly the Company’s statement of 
affairs, the result of its operation, cashflow statement and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. 

(c) Appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the 
Financial Statements.

(e) Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) No significant doubts about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

(g) There is no significant deviations in operating result compared to last year.

(h) The summarized key financial performance of the company of last five preceding years is annexed.

(i) The related party transactions have been disclosed in preparation of the Financial Statements (Note # 2.19, 11 
& 29).

Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance 
Compliance Status Report” is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Directors has taken this opportunity to express our sincere thanks to our customers, bankers, suppliers, 
Government Agencies, Regulatory Bodies and everyone with whom the company interacted in conducting its 
business. We are grateful to you, the shareholders for extending at all times and your valuable support and 
cooperation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Md. Sakhawat Hossain)
Managing Director
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We, the member of Board of Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 14th Annual General meeting of Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited & I, on behalf of the board of directors & on my own behalf welcome to all in the meeting. 
The audited financial statements for the financial year 2013-14 together with the Auditors report of the Company are 
appended to this Report.

REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2013-2014

Shipbuilding facilities of your Company are located at  Kolagaon No 4,Kolagaon union Patiya. Since inception, your 
Company has successfully built and delivered more than 100 of ships, including specialized and sophisticated 
vessels. Over 80% of the vessels have been built for foreign customers in Europe and Africa. Around 50% of WMShL’s 
Order Book comprises of orders from repeat customers.

Global shipbuilding industry is impacted very badly due to lack of demand and economy slow down in recent years. 
World economy is yet to fully recover from the economic meltdown. We have passed another year of our business 
which by stander a mixed performance.

The performance of your company in the year 2013-2014 was more or less satisfactory.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

Revenue:

On a percentage of completion method company has recorded revenue of Tk. 257.81 crore which is higher than 
5.61% than last year 

Profit Before Tax:

The Directors are delighted to inform that the Company has recorded Profit Before Tax of Tk. 19.54 crore which is 
6.50% higher than previous year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The summarized financial performance for the year 2013-14 and 2012-13 are given below:         

                                                   Amount in Crore (Tk) 

Particulars         2013-2014      2012-2013

Revenue            257.81         244.11

Gross Profit              64.82 61.49

Profit Before Tax Expenses             19.54 18.35

WPPF                0.97 **6.17

Tax                3.59 1.31

Profit after Tax              14.97 13.49

Profit after tax was increased by 11.10%.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

The Board recommended for declaration of 10% Bonus Share i.e. 1 share against 10 shares held to all the 
shareholder and 5% cash dividend to all general shareholders other than Sponsor shareholders Directors’ of the 
Company (Total number of shares 109,551,900 out of this Sponsor Shareholders hold 40.44% & rest of the 
shareholders i.e 59.56% shareholders entitled for cash dividend) for the year ended 30th June, 2014 subject to 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuring  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

MARKETING

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored products, accordingly having the largest human 
input per unit of produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required skills. Bangladesh has 
comparatively a lower cost of human inputs and can offer the best combination of cost, quality and productivity with 
its fast growing young workforce. So, currently the global shipbuilding industry is shifting towards Asia Pacific region 
due to high construction cost in developed nations. Another reason for Bangladeshi prominence in the industry is 
changing market demand for vessels which has brought an opportunity for Bangladesh to access the foreign 
shipbuilding market by making position in the global arena as one of the rising shipbuilding industry in this region. 
With global shipbuilding order is increasing every day the orders of small and medium sized vessel are ignored by the 
major leading shipyard nation leaving this the market share open for new shipbuilding yard that can concentrate of 
producing smaller sea going vessels at the industry leader China, South Korea and Vietnam for the larger container 
ships, Bulk carrier, and tankers. Few shipyards are capable of building international Standard Ocean going vessels 
which have emerged in Bangladesh recently to meet this demand. The shipbuilding industry has emerged enormously 
in Bangladesh in the past few years.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has performed our rating and assigned BBB+ for long term 
and ST-4 for short term for the year 2013-2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT

We believe that human capital is one of the vital components of business growth. Without skilled and efficient human 
resources, expected growth and long term vision and mission could not be achieved. We regularly provide and arrange 
contemporary training for our employee.

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS & POTENTIALITY

Western Marine Shipyard is known as the only IMS (Integrated Management System) complying shipyard in 
Bangladesh having certified for OHSAS 18001:2007 (BV) for occupational health & safety, ISO 14001:2004 (BV) 
for safe working environment & ISO 9001:2008 (GL) for quality workmanship.  The organization has been awarded 
National Export Trophy (Gold) for highest contribution in FOREX earning for the year 2010-2011.  The yard is a 
priority member of BGCCI (Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries), IBFB (International Business 
Forum of Bangladesh), CMCCI (Chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries) & CCCI (Chittagong 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries. To be mentioned in 2007 the shipyard received National Maritime Award from 
the Ministry of Shipping for their achievement & value addition in the Maritime Sector of Bangladesh. 

RESIGNATION, RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi, Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid, Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury  

Directors of the Company retire by rotation as per Articles 123 and 124 of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 07-08-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), Barrister Syed Afzal Hassan Uddin, Syed Nasim Manzur, Engr. Mostafizur Rahman have been 
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years. The short bio-data of the said 
director are enclosed herewith in annexure: E.

AUDITORS

Existing Auditors - M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire and not eligible for 
re-appointment as per Provision of Law. The Directors hereby report that the M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, Paramount heights (Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Purana Alton, Dhaka-1000 would be 
appointment as Auditors of the company for the year 2014-15 & they have expressed their willingness to be 
appointed.

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Committee as follows:
Engr. Mustafizur Rahman - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan - Member (Director)
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury - Member (Director)
A detail of the activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Role & Activities of the Audite Committee”.

Board Meeting and Attendance

During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held. The attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : 10
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : 10
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : 10
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : 10
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : 08 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : 10
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : 10
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : 10 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : 10 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : 10
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : 08
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : -
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : 01
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : 02  

*** After appointment of Independence Director by Board of the Directors, only two Board Meeting was held

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Directors are pleased to confirm that:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987.These statements presents fairly the Company’s statement of 
affairs, the result of its operation, cashflow statement and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. 

(c) Appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the 
Financial Statements.

(e) Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) No significant doubts about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

(g) There is no significant deviations in operating result compared to last year.

(h) The summarized key financial performance of the company of last five preceding years is annexed.

(i) The related party transactions have been disclosed in preparation of the Financial Statements (Note # 2.19, 11 
& 29).

Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance 
Compliance Status Report” is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Directors has taken this opportunity to express our sincere thanks to our customers, bankers, suppliers, 
Government Agencies, Regulatory Bodies and everyone with whom the company interacted in conducting its 
business. We are grateful to you, the shareholders for extending at all times and your valuable support and 
cooperation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Md. Sakhawat Hossain)
Managing Director

†kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi cÖwZ 
2013 - 2014 A_© erm‡ii Rb¨

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b| 
Avgiv I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqv‡W©i cwiPvjbv cl©` 14 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvRb Ki‡Z †c‡i  AZ¨šÍ Avb›` Abyfe KiwQ 
Ges Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ Ges e¨vw³MZ fv‡e Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K AvR‡Ki GB mfvq ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| GZ`m‡½ 
2013-2014 A_©eQ‡ii wbwiÿxZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbwiÿvi cÖwZ‡e`b (Audit Report) mshy³ Kiv nj|
   

2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii ch©v‡jvPbv:

‡Kv¤úvbxi RvnvR wbg©vY BqvW© PÆMÖv‡gi cwUqvi AšÍM©Z †KvjvMvuI, 4 bs †KvjvMvuI BDwbqb G Aew¯’Z| A`¨vewa GB cÖwZôv‡b 100 
wUiI †ekx RvnvR wbgv©‡bvËi mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ AZ¨vaywbK I we‡klvwqZ †bŠhvbI i‡q‡Q| GB †bŠhvb¸wji g‡a¨ 80% 
GiI †ekx BD‡ivc Ges Avwd«Kvq ißvbx Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖm½Zt kxcBqv‡W©i cÖvq 50% AW©vi GKB †µZvi wbKU †_‡K cvIqv †M‡Q| 

wek¦e¨vcx A_©‰bwZK g›`vi cÖfv‡e RvnvR wbg©vY wkí fxlbfv‡e ÿwZMÖ¯’ n‡q‡Q hv m¤ú~Y© cybiæ×vi GLbI m¤¢e nqwb| Avgiv GB 
wgkÖ Ae¯’vi g‡a¨ AviI GKwU ermi AwZµg K‡iwQ| Z_vwcI cÖwZôv‡bi 2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii Kvh©µg †gvUvgywU 
m‡šÍvlRbK|

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kvh©µg:

ivR¯^ Avq:
kZKiv wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU 257.81 ‡KvwU UvKv Avq †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 5.61% †ekx|   

Ki c~e© gybvdv:
cwiPvjbv cl©` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡PQ †h, †Kv¤úvbx 19.54 †KvwU UvKv Ki c~e© gybvdv †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZx© erm‡ii Zzjbvq 
6.50% †ekx|

Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv:
weMZ 2013-14 Ges 2012 - 2013 Avw_©K erm‡i †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K djvdj mswÿß fv‡e wb‡¤œv³ Q‡K †`Lv‡bv nj :

weeiY  UvKvq cwigvb (‡KvwU UvKvi) 
 2013-2014 2012-2013

Avq 257.81 244.11

‡gvU gybvdv 64.82 61.49

Kic~e© gybvdv 19.54 18.35

kÖwgK jf¨vsk Znwej 0.97 6.17

Ki 3.59 1.31

Ki cieZx© gybvdv 14.97 13.49

Ki cieZx© gybvdv e„w×i nvi 11.10%| 

jf¨vsk †NvlYv:
†Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` 2013-2014 Avw_©K eQ‡I †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K mvaviY mfv (GwRGg) †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`I Aby‡gv`b 
mv‡c‡ÿ 10 UvKv g~j¨ gv‡bi cÖwZwU †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 10% nv‡i †evbvm †kqvi Gi A_© 10wUi wecix‡Z 1wU Ges 5% wn‡m‡e 
bM` jf¨vsk †Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v³ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cwiPvjK‡`I Ask Qvov Ab¨ me mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ mycvwik 
Ki‡Qb| (†kqv‡ii †gvU msL¨v 10,95,51,900 hvi g‡a¨ D‡`¨v³v †kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 40.44% Ges mvaviY 
†kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 59.56% Ges ïaygvÎ ZvivB bM` jf¨vsk Rb¨ cv‡eb)| 

wecbb: 
wek¦evRv‡i e„n`vKvi Rvnv‡Ri Pvwn`vi e„w×i †cÖwÿ‡Z eo eo RvnvR wbgv©Zv cÖwZôvb e„n`vqZb RvnvR wbg©v‡b AvMÖnx nIqvq 
GZ`AÂ‡ji RvnvR wbg©vZv‡`i Rb¨ ‡QvU I gvSvix AvqZ‡bi RvnvR wbgv©Y †ÿÎ D‡b¥vwPZ n‡q‡Q| Z‡e evsjv‡`‡k ïaygvÎ 
K‡qKwU kxcBqvW© i‡q‡Q hviv AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi we‡klvwqZ RvnvR wbg©v‡bi mÿgZv AR©b K‡i‡Q| MZ K‡qK eQ‡i evsjv‡`‡k 
RvnvR wbgv©Y wkí e¨vcK fv‡e cÖmvi I DbœwZ jvf K‡i‡Q|

FYgvb wba©viY:
‡µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb GÛ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW (CRISL) Avgv‡`i FYgvb hvPvB m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q Ges 2013-2014 A_© eQ‡i `xN©‡gqv‡`i 
Rb¨ BBB+ Ges ¯^í †gqv‡`i Rb¨ ST4 wbav©iY K‡i‡Q|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb I e¨e¯’vcbv:
Avgiv Rvwb gvbe m¤ú` GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mvdj¨ I mg„w×‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i| `ÿ I †hvM¨Zv m¤úbœ Rbkw³ Qvov 
cÖZ¨vwkZ I `xN©‡gqv`x jÿ¨ AR©b Kiv m¤¢e bq| Avgiv wbqwgZfv‡e Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix‡`i wewfbœ wel‡q ZvwZ¡K I ˆelwqK cÖwkÿb 
cÖ`vb K‡i _vwK|

¯^xK…wZ I m¤¢vebv:
I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© wjt †`‡ki GKgvÎ IMS (Bw›U‡MÖ‡UW g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g) mb` cÖvß cÖwZôvb| GQvovI mg„w×, AMÖMwZ 
I †hvM¨Zvi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e cÖwZôvbwU †`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi A‡bK mb` I m¤§vbbv jvf K‡i‡Q| ‡hgb, AKy‡ckbvj †nj&_ 
GÛ †mBdwUi Rb¨ OHSAS 18001:2007(BV),  wbivc` Kg© cwi‡e‡ki Rb¨ ISO 14001:2004 (BV)| mg„× Kg© 
KzkjZvi Rb¨ ISO 9001:2008 (GL)| I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv AR©b I ißvbx evwY‡R¨ we‡kl Ae`vb ivLvi 
†cÖwÿ‡Z 2010-2011 mv‡j RvZxq ißvbx Uªwd (¯^Y©) jvf K‡i Ges 2007 mv‡j †gwiUvBg †m±‡i we‡kl f~wgKv cvj‡bi Rb¨ †bŠ 
cwienb gš¿bvjq KZ…©K b¨vkbvj †gwiUvBg GIqvW© jvf K‡i| GB kxcBqvW©  BGCCI (evsjv‡`k Rvgv©b †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ 
BÛvwóª)Õi AMÖvwaKvi cÖvß m`m¨ Ges  IBFB (B›Uvib¨vkbvj weR‡bm †dvivg Ae evsjv‡`k), CMCCI (PÆMÖvg †g‡UªvcwjUb 
†P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª) Ges CCCI (PÆMÖvg †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª)Õi mwµq m`m¨|  

cwiPvjK‡`i c`Z¨vM, Aemi MÖnY Ges cybt wb‡qvM:
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb, K¨v‡Þb G we Gg dR‡j ivweŸ, Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`, Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix cwiPvjKe„›` 
AvwUK¨vj I G¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 123 I 124 aviv Abyhvqx Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cwiPvjK wnmv‡e Zvuiv cybt wbev©wPZ nIqvi 
†hvM¨| Dc‡ii D‡jwLZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`I msw¶ß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ mshyw³-†Z ewY©Z n‡q‡Q|

wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (BSEC) KwZ©K 7-8-2012 Zvwi‡L cÖwYZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý MvBWjvBÝ Abyhvqx 
e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb, ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi I cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb 3 (wZb) eQ‡ii Rb¨ K¤úvwbi wbi‡cÿ 
cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡q‡Qb| Zv‡`i mswÿß Rxebe„ËvšÍ G‡b·Rvi E ‡Z mshy³ Kiv nj|

wbwiÿK:
eZ©gvb wbwiÿK †gmvm© †nv`v fvwm †PŠayix I †Kvs PvUvW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb I AvB‡bi weavb Abyhvqx wb‡qv‡Mi 
Rb¨ †hvM¨ bq weavq †gmvm© mvBdzj mvgïj Avjg GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um, PÆMÖvg  2014-2015 erm‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv n‡e Ges ZvivI G‡Z m¤§wZ cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb

AwWU KwgwU ‡evW©:
wb‡¤œv³ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mgš^‡q AwWU KwgwU ‡evW© MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cÖ‡KŠkjx gy¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb - †Pqvig¨vb (wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK)
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)
Rbve gbRyi ‡gv‡k©` †PŠayix - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi we¯ÍvwiZ eY©bv ÒAwWU KwgwUi f‚wgKv I Kvh©µgÓ G mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q|

2014 mv‡j 10 wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| mfvi Dcw¯’wZ wb¤œiƒc:
1. Rbve mvqdzj Bmjvg   : 10
2. Rbve †gvt mvLvIqvZ ‡nv‡mb  : 10
3. Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb  : 10
4. K¨v‡Þb GweGg dR‡j ivweŸ : 10
5. K¨v‡Þb †mv‡nj nvmvb   : 08
6. Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`  : 10
7. Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix   : 10
8. Rbve †gvnv¤§` Ave`yj gweb  : 10
9. Rbve kvn Avjg    : 10
10. Rbve mvB`yj Bmjvg   : 10
11. Rbve G‡KGg †iRvDi ingvb  : 08
12. Rbve ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi  : -
13. e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb : 01
14. cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb  : 02

¯^vaxb cwiPvjK wb‡qv‡Mi ci gvÎ `ywU †evW wgwUs AbywôZ nq|

K‡cv©‡iU I Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b:

cwiPvjbv cwil` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡”Q †h,
K.  †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwU G·‡PÄ bxwZgvjv 1987 Abyhvqx Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n I Z`w¯’Z wewfbœ 

†bvU ‰Zix Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n AZ¨šÍ cwikxwjZ I h_vh_fv‡e †Kv¤úvbx †óU‡g›UU Ae G‡dqvm©, ‡iRvë Ae 
Acv‡ikb, bM` cÖevn (Cash Flow) Ges †óU‡g›U Ae †P‡Äm Bb BKzBwU BZ¨vw` Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L.  †Kv¤úvbx wnmv‡ei eB mg~n h_vh_fv‡e cÖ¯‘Z I msiÿY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
M.  †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j GKvDw›Us bxwZgvjv h_vh_fv‡e Abymib I cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges hyw³m½Z, mZ©KZv 

I mywe‡ePbvi mv‡_ AvbygvwbK (estimates) e¨q wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
N.  Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZix Kivi mgq evsjv‡`‡k M„nxZ AvšÍR©vwZK GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW© AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
O.  Avf¨šÍwib wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v (Internal Control System) µwUnxbfv‡e webœ¯’ (Design) Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Kvh©Ki fv‡e 

Z`viK Kiv n‡q‡Q|
P.  m‡›`nvwZZfv‡e I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© GKwU MwZkxj I `ÿ cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e mg„w×i c‡_ GwM‡q P‡j‡Q| 
Q.  Acv‡iwUs †iRvë Abyave‡b MZ eQ‡ii mv‡_ Zzjbvg~jKfv‡e †Kvb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AmsMwZ cÖZxqgvb nq bvB|
R.  ms‡ÿ‡c †Kv¤úvbxi MZ 5 erm‡ii g~j Avw_©K Kvh©µg (Key Financial Performance) cÖwZ‡e`b ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  
S.  Related Party †jb‡`b Avw_©K weeibx‡Z mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| (‡bvU # 2.19,11 Ges 29)

K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©bm Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU©:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi wewae×Zvi Av‡jv‡K K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©m Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU© mshy&³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk:
m¤§vbxZ cwiPvjKe„›`, mKj †µZv mvavib, e¨vsKvi, †hvMb`vi, miKvix cÖwZôvb, wbqš¿K ms¯’vmn hviv GB †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ 
wewfbœfv‡e m¤ú„³ n‡q‡Qb, mK‡ji cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

†kqvi ‡nvìvie„›` Avcbv‡`i mg_©b I mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev`| 
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We, the member of Board of Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 14th Annual General meeting of Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited & I, on behalf of the board of directors & on my own behalf welcome to all in the meeting. 
The audited financial statements for the financial year 2013-14 together with the Auditors report of the Company are 
appended to this Report.

REVIEW OF THE YEAR 2013-2014

Shipbuilding facilities of your Company are located at  Kolagaon No 4,Kolagaon union Patiya. Since inception, your 
Company has successfully built and delivered more than 100 of ships, including specialized and sophisticated 
vessels. Over 80% of the vessels have been built for foreign customers in Europe and Africa. Around 50% of WMShL’s 
Order Book comprises of orders from repeat customers.

Global shipbuilding industry is impacted very badly due to lack of demand and economy slow down in recent years. 
World economy is yet to fully recover from the economic meltdown. We have passed another year of our business 
which by stander a mixed performance.

The performance of your company in the year 2013-2014 was more or less satisfactory.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

Revenue:

On a percentage of completion method company has recorded revenue of Tk. 257.81 crore which is higher than 
5.61% than last year 

Profit Before Tax:

The Directors are delighted to inform that the Company has recorded Profit Before Tax of Tk. 19.54 crore which is 
6.50% higher than previous year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 

The summarized financial performance for the year 2013-14 and 2012-13 are given below:         

                                                   Amount in Crore (Tk) 

Particulars         2013-2014      2012-2013

Revenue            257.81         244.11

Gross Profit              64.82 61.49

Profit Before Tax Expenses             19.54 18.35

WPPF                0.97 **6.17

Tax                3.59 1.31

Profit after Tax              14.97 13.49

Profit after tax was increased by 11.10%.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND

The Board recommended for declaration of 10% Bonus Share i.e. 1 share against 10 shares held to all the 
shareholder and 5% cash dividend to all general shareholders other than Sponsor shareholders Directors’ of the 
Company (Total number of shares 109,551,900 out of this Sponsor Shareholders hold 40.44% & rest of the 
shareholders i.e 59.56% shareholders entitled for cash dividend) for the year ended 30th June, 2014 subject to 
approval of the shareholders in the ensuring  Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

MARKETING

Shipbuilding, an ancient assembling industry producing tailored products, accordingly having the largest human 
input per unit of produce, is always moving to countries with lower wages of required skills. Bangladesh has 
comparatively a lower cost of human inputs and can offer the best combination of cost, quality and productivity with 
its fast growing young workforce. So, currently the global shipbuilding industry is shifting towards Asia Pacific region 
due to high construction cost in developed nations. Another reason for Bangladeshi prominence in the industry is 
changing market demand for vessels which has brought an opportunity for Bangladesh to access the foreign 
shipbuilding market by making position in the global arena as one of the rising shipbuilding industry in this region. 
With global shipbuilding order is increasing every day the orders of small and medium sized vessel are ignored by the 
major leading shipyard nation leaving this the market share open for new shipbuilding yard that can concentrate of 
producing smaller sea going vessels at the industry leader China, South Korea and Vietnam for the larger container 
ships, Bulk carrier, and tankers. Few shipyards are capable of building international Standard Ocean going vessels 
which have emerged in Bangladesh recently to meet this demand. The shipbuilding industry has emerged enormously 
in Bangladesh in the past few years.

CREDIT RATING

Credit Rating Information and Services Limited (CRISL) has performed our rating and assigned BBB+ for long term 
and ST-4 for short term for the year 2013-2014.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND MANAGEMENT

We believe that human capital is one of the vital components of business growth. Without skilled and efficient human 
resources, expected growth and long term vision and mission could not be achieved. We regularly provide and arrange 
contemporary training for our employee.

OUR ACHIEVEMENTS & POTENTIALITY

Western Marine Shipyard is known as the only IMS (Integrated Management System) complying shipyard in 
Bangladesh having certified for OHSAS 18001:2007 (BV) for occupational health & safety, ISO 14001:2004 (BV) 
for safe working environment & ISO 9001:2008 (GL) for quality workmanship.  The organization has been awarded 
National Export Trophy (Gold) for highest contribution in FOREX earning for the year 2010-2011.  The yard is a 
priority member of BGCCI (Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industries), IBFB (International Business 
Forum of Bangladesh), CMCCI (Chittagong Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industries) & CCCI (Chittagong 
Chamber of Commerce & Industries. To be mentioned in 2007 the shipyard received National Maritime Award from 
the Ministry of Shipping for their achievement & value addition in the Maritime Sector of Bangladesh. 

RESIGNATION, RETIREMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi, Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid, Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury  

Directors of the Company retire by rotation as per Articles 123 and 124 of the Articles of Association of the Company 
and being eligible offer themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As per provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 07-08-2012 issued by Bangladesh Securities Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), Barrister Syed Afzal Hassan Uddin, Syed Nasim Manzur, Engr. Mostafizur Rahman have been 
appointed as Independent Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) years. The short bio-data of the said 
director are enclosed herewith in annexure: E.

AUDITORS

Existing Auditors - M/S Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co. Chartered Accountants will retire and not eligible for 
re-appointment as per Provision of Law. The Directors hereby report that the M/S Syful Shamsul Alam & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, Paramount heights (Level-6) 65/2/1, Box Culvert Purana Alton, Dhaka-1000 would be 
appointment as Auditors of the company for the year 2014-15 & they have expressed their willingness to be 
appointed.

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Committee as follows:
Engr. Mustafizur Rahman - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan - Member (Director)
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury - Member (Director)
A detail of the activities of the Audit Committee has been provided in “The Role & Activities of the Audite Committee”.

Board Meeting and Attendance

During the year 10 (Ten) Board Meetings were held. The attendance record of the Directors is as follows:

01.  Mr. Md. Saiful Islam : 10
02.  Mr. Md. Sakhawat Hossain : 10
03.  Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan : 10
04.  Mr. Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi : 10
05.  Mr. Capt. Sohail Hasan  : 08 
06.  Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid : 10
07.  Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury : 10
08.  Mr. Mohammed Abdul Mobin  : 10 
09.  Mr. Shah Alam  : 10 
10.  Mr. Saeedul Islam  : 10
11.  Mr. AKM Rezaur Rahman  : 08
12. Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur : -
13. Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin : 01
14. Engr. Mostafizur Rahman : 02  

*** After appointment of Independence Director by Board of the Directors, only two Board Meeting was held

Corporate and Financial Reporting

The Directors are pleased to confirm that:

(a) The financial statements together with the notes thereon have drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act 
1994 and Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987.These statements presents fairly the Company’s statement of 
affairs, the result of its operation, cashflow statement and changes in equity.

(b) Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained. 

(c) Appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

(d) The International Accounting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the 
Financial Statements.

(e) Internal Control System is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.

(f) No significant doubts about the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

(g) There is no significant deviations in operating result compared to last year.

(h) The summarized key financial performance of the company of last five preceding years is annexed.

(i) The related party transactions have been disclosed in preparation of the Financial Statements (Note # 2.19, 11 
& 29).

Corporate Governance Compliance Status Report

In accordance with the requirement of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, “Corporate Governance 
Compliance Status Report” is annexed.

Acknowledgement

The Directors has taken this opportunity to express our sincere thanks to our customers, bankers, suppliers, 
Government Agencies, Regulatory Bodies and everyone with whom the company interacted in conducting its 
business. We are grateful to you, the shareholders for extending at all times and your valuable support and 
cooperation.

On behalf of the Board of Directors.

(Md. Sakhawat Hossain)
Managing Director

†kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi cÖwZ 
2013 - 2014 A_© erm‡ii Rb¨

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b| 
Avgiv I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqv‡W©i cwiPvjbv cl©` 14 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvRb Ki‡Z †c‡i  AZ¨šÍ Avb›` Abyfe KiwQ 
Ges Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ Ges e¨vw³MZ fv‡e Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K AvR‡Ki GB mfvq ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| GZ`m‡½ 
2013-2014 A_©eQ‡ii wbwiÿxZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbwiÿvi cÖwZ‡e`b (Audit Report) mshy³ Kiv nj|
   

2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii ch©v‡jvPbv:

‡Kv¤úvbxi RvnvR wbg©vY BqvW© PÆMÖv‡gi cwUqvi AšÍM©Z †KvjvMvuI, 4 bs †KvjvMvuI BDwbqb G Aew¯’Z| A`¨vewa GB cÖwZôv‡b 100 
wUiI †ekx RvnvR wbgv©‡bvËi mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ AZ¨vaywbK I we‡klvwqZ †bŠhvbI i‡q‡Q| GB †bŠhvb¸wji g‡a¨ 80% 
GiI †ekx BD‡ivc Ges Avwd«Kvq ißvbx Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖm½Zt kxcBqv‡W©i cÖvq 50% AW©vi GKB †µZvi wbKU †_‡K cvIqv †M‡Q| 

wek¦e¨vcx A_©‰bwZK g›`vi cÖfv‡e RvnvR wbg©vY wkí fxlbfv‡e ÿwZMÖ¯’ n‡q‡Q hv m¤ú~Y© cybiæ×vi GLbI m¤¢e nqwb| Avgiv GB 
wgkÖ Ae¯’vi g‡a¨ AviI GKwU ermi AwZµg K‡iwQ| Z_vwcI cÖwZôv‡bi 2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii Kvh©µg †gvUvgywU 
m‡šÍvlRbK|

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kvh©µg:

ivR¯^ Avq:
kZKiv wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU 257.81 ‡KvwU UvKv Avq †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 5.61% †ekx|   

Ki c~e© gybvdv:
cwiPvjbv cl©` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡PQ †h, †Kv¤úvbx 19.54 †KvwU UvKv Ki c~e© gybvdv †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZx© erm‡ii Zzjbvq 
6.50% †ekx|

Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv:
weMZ 2013-14 Ges 2012 - 2013 Avw_©K erm‡i †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K djvdj mswÿß fv‡e wb‡¤œv³ Q‡K †`Lv‡bv nj :

weeiY  UvKvq cwigvb (‡KvwU UvKvi) 
 2013-2014 2012-2013

Avq 257.81 244.11

‡gvU gybvdv 64.82 61.49

Kic~e© gybvdv 19.54 18.35

kÖwgK jf¨vsk Znwej 0.97 6.17

Ki 3.59 1.31

Ki cieZx© gybvdv 14.97 13.49

Ki cieZx© gybvdv e„w×i nvi 11.10%| 

jf¨vsk †NvlYv:
†Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` 2013-2014 Avw_©K eQ‡I †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K mvaviY mfv (GwRGg) †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`I Aby‡gv`b 
mv‡c‡ÿ 10 UvKv g~j¨ gv‡bi cÖwZwU †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 10% nv‡i †evbvm †kqvi Gi A_© 10wUi wecix‡Z 1wU Ges 5% wn‡m‡e 
bM` jf¨vsk †Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v³ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cwiPvjK‡`I Ask Qvov Ab¨ me mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ mycvwik 
Ki‡Qb| (†kqv‡ii †gvU msL¨v 10,95,51,900 hvi g‡a¨ D‡`¨v³v †kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 40.44% Ges mvaviY 
†kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 59.56% Ges ïaygvÎ ZvivB bM` jf¨vsk Rb¨ cv‡eb)| 

wecbb: 
wek¦evRv‡i e„n`vKvi Rvnv‡Ri Pvwn`vi e„w×i †cÖwÿ‡Z eo eo RvnvR wbgv©Zv cÖwZôvb e„n`vqZb RvnvR wbg©v‡b AvMÖnx nIqvq 
GZ`AÂ‡ji RvnvR wbg©vZv‡`i Rb¨ ‡QvU I gvSvix AvqZ‡bi RvnvR wbgv©Y †ÿÎ D‡b¥vwPZ n‡q‡Q| Z‡e evsjv‡`‡k ïaygvÎ 
K‡qKwU kxcBqvW© i‡q‡Q hviv AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi we‡klvwqZ RvnvR wbg©v‡bi mÿgZv AR©b K‡i‡Q| MZ K‡qK eQ‡i evsjv‡`‡k 
RvnvR wbgv©Y wkí e¨vcK fv‡e cÖmvi I DbœwZ jvf K‡i‡Q|

FYgvb wba©viY:
‡µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb GÛ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW (CRISL) Avgv‡`i FYgvb hvPvB m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q Ges 2013-2014 A_© eQ‡i `xN©‡gqv‡`i 
Rb¨ BBB+ Ges ¯^í †gqv‡`i Rb¨ ST4 wbav©iY K‡i‡Q|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb I e¨e¯’vcbv:
Avgiv Rvwb gvbe m¤ú` GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mvdj¨ I mg„w×‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i| `ÿ I †hvM¨Zv m¤úbœ Rbkw³ Qvov 
cÖZ¨vwkZ I `xN©‡gqv`x jÿ¨ AR©b Kiv m¤¢e bq| Avgiv wbqwgZfv‡e Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix‡`i wewfbœ wel‡q ZvwZ¡K I ˆelwqK cÖwkÿb 
cÖ`vb K‡i _vwK|

¯^xK…wZ I m¤¢vebv:
I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© wjt †`‡ki GKgvÎ IMS (Bw›U‡MÖ‡UW g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g) mb` cÖvß cÖwZôvb| GQvovI mg„w×, AMÖMwZ 
I †hvM¨Zvi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e cÖwZôvbwU †`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi A‡bK mb` I m¤§vbbv jvf K‡i‡Q| ‡hgb, AKy‡ckbvj †nj&_ 
GÛ †mBdwUi Rb¨ OHSAS 18001:2007(BV),  wbivc` Kg© cwi‡e‡ki Rb¨ ISO 14001:2004 (BV)| mg„× Kg© 
KzkjZvi Rb¨ ISO 9001:2008 (GL)| I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv AR©b I ißvbx evwY‡R¨ we‡kl Ae`vb ivLvi 
†cÖwÿ‡Z 2010-2011 mv‡j RvZxq ißvbx Uªwd (¯^Y©) jvf K‡i Ges 2007 mv‡j †gwiUvBg †m±‡i we‡kl f~wgKv cvj‡bi Rb¨ †bŠ 
cwienb gš¿bvjq KZ…©K b¨vkbvj †gwiUvBg GIqvW© jvf K‡i| GB kxcBqvW©  BGCCI (evsjv‡`k Rvgv©b †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ 
BÛvwóª)Õi AMÖvwaKvi cÖvß m`m¨ Ges  IBFB (B›Uvib¨vkbvj weR‡bm †dvivg Ae evsjv‡`k), CMCCI (PÆMÖvg †g‡UªvcwjUb 
†P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª) Ges CCCI (PÆMÖvg †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª)Õi mwµq m`m¨|  

cwiPvjK‡`i c`Z¨vM, Aemi MÖnY Ges cybt wb‡qvM:
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb, K¨v‡Þb G we Gg dR‡j ivweŸ, Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`, Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix cwiPvjKe„›` 
AvwUK¨vj I G¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 123 I 124 aviv Abyhvqx Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cwiPvjK wnmv‡e Zvuiv cybt wbev©wPZ nIqvi 
†hvM¨| Dc‡ii D‡jwLZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`I msw¶ß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ mshyw³-†Z ewY©Z n‡q‡Q|

wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (BSEC) KwZ©K 7-8-2012 Zvwi‡L cÖwYZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý MvBWjvBÝ Abyhvqx 
e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb, ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi I cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb 3 (wZb) eQ‡ii Rb¨ K¤úvwbi wbi‡cÿ 
cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡q‡Qb| Zv‡`i mswÿß Rxebe„ËvšÍ G‡b·Rvi E ‡Z mshy³ Kiv nj|

wbwiÿK:
eZ©gvb wbwiÿK †gmvm© †nv`v fvwm †PŠayix I †Kvs PvUvW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb I AvB‡bi weavb Abyhvqx wb‡qv‡Mi 
Rb¨ †hvM¨ bq weavq †gmvm© mvBdzj mvgïj Avjg GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um, PÆMÖvg  2014-2015 erm‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv n‡e Ges ZvivI G‡Z m¤§wZ cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb

AwWU KwgwU ‡evW©:
wb‡¤œv³ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mgš^‡q AwWU KwgwU ‡evW© MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cÖ‡KŠkjx gy¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb - †Pqvig¨vb (wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK)
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)
Rbve gbRyi ‡gv‡k©` †PŠayix - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi we¯ÍvwiZ eY©bv ÒAwWU KwgwUi f‚wgKv I Kvh©µgÓ G mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q|

2014 mv‡j 10 wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| mfvi Dcw¯’wZ wb¤œiƒc:
1. Rbve mvqdzj Bmjvg   : 10
2. Rbve †gvt mvLvIqvZ ‡nv‡mb  : 10
3. Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb  : 10
4. K¨v‡Þb GweGg dR‡j ivweŸ : 10
5. K¨v‡Þb †mv‡nj nvmvb   : 08
6. Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`  : 10
7. Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix   : 10
8. Rbve †gvnv¤§` Ave`yj gweb  : 10
9. Rbve kvn Avjg    : 10
10. Rbve mvB`yj Bmjvg   : 10
11. Rbve G‡KGg †iRvDi ingvb  : 08
12. Rbve ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi  : -
13. e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb : 01
14. cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb  : 02

¯^vaxb cwiPvjK wb‡qv‡Mi ci gvÎ `ywU †evW wgwUs AbywôZ nq|

K‡cv©‡iU I Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b:

cwiPvjbv cwil` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡”Q †h,
K.  †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwU G·‡PÄ bxwZgvjv 1987 Abyhvqx Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n I Z`w¯’Z wewfbœ 

†bvU ‰Zix Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n AZ¨šÍ cwikxwjZ I h_vh_fv‡e †Kv¤úvbx †óU‡g›UU Ae G‡dqvm©, ‡iRvë Ae 
Acv‡ikb, bM` cÖevn (Cash Flow) Ges †óU‡g›U Ae †P‡Äm Bb BKzBwU BZ¨vw` Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L.  †Kv¤úvbx wnmv‡ei eB mg~n h_vh_fv‡e cÖ¯‘Z I msiÿY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
M.  †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j GKvDw›Us bxwZgvjv h_vh_fv‡e Abymib I cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges hyw³m½Z, mZ©KZv 

I mywe‡ePbvi mv‡_ AvbygvwbK (estimates) e¨q wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
N.  Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZix Kivi mgq evsjv‡`‡k M„nxZ AvšÍR©vwZK GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW© AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
O.  Avf¨šÍwib wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v (Internal Control System) µwUnxbfv‡e webœ¯’ (Design) Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Kvh©Ki fv‡e 

Z`viK Kiv n‡q‡Q|
P.  m‡›`nvwZZfv‡e I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© GKwU MwZkxj I `ÿ cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e mg„w×i c‡_ GwM‡q P‡j‡Q| 
Q.  Acv‡iwUs †iRvë Abyave‡b MZ eQ‡ii mv‡_ Zzjbvg~jKfv‡e †Kvb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AmsMwZ cÖZxqgvb nq bvB|
R.  ms‡ÿ‡c †Kv¤úvbxi MZ 5 erm‡ii g~j Avw_©K Kvh©µg (Key Financial Performance) cÖwZ‡e`b ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  
S.  Related Party †jb‡`b Avw_©K weeibx‡Z mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| (‡bvU # 2.19,11 Ges 29)

K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©bm Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU©:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi wewae×Zvi Av‡jv‡K K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©m Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU© mshy&³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk:
m¤§vbxZ cwiPvjKe„›`, mKj †µZv mvavib, e¨vsKvi, †hvMb`vi, miKvix cÖwZôvb, wbqš¿K ms¯’vmn hviv GB †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ 
wewfbœfv‡e m¤ú„³ n‡q‡Qb, mK‡ji cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

†kqvi ‡nvìvie„›` Avcbv‡`i mg_©b I mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev`| 
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†kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi cÖwZ 
2013 - 2014 A_© erm‡ii Rb¨

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b| 
Avgiv I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqv‡W©i cwiPvjbv cl©` 14 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvRb Ki‡Z †c‡i  AZ¨šÍ Avb›` Abyfe KiwQ 
Ges Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ Ges e¨vw³MZ fv‡e Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K AvR‡Ki GB mfvq ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| GZ`m‡½ 
2013-2014 A_©eQ‡ii wbwiÿxZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbwiÿvi cÖwZ‡e`b (Audit Report) mshy³ Kiv nj|
   

2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii ch©v‡jvPbv:

‡Kv¤úvbxi RvnvR wbg©vY BqvW© PÆMÖv‡gi cwUqvi AšÍM©Z †KvjvMvuI, 4 bs †KvjvMvuI BDwbqb G Aew¯’Z| A`¨vewa GB cÖwZôv‡b 100 
wUiI †ekx RvnvR wbgv©‡bvËi mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ AZ¨vaywbK I we‡klvwqZ †bŠhvbI i‡q‡Q| GB †bŠhvb¸wji g‡a¨ 80% 
GiI †ekx BD‡ivc Ges Avwd«Kvq ißvbx Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖm½Zt kxcBqv‡W©i cÖvq 50% AW©vi GKB †µZvi wbKU †_‡K cvIqv †M‡Q| 

wek¦e¨vcx A_©‰bwZK g›`vi cÖfv‡e RvnvR wbg©vY wkí fxlbfv‡e ÿwZMÖ¯’ n‡q‡Q hv m¤ú~Y© cybiæ×vi GLbI m¤¢e nqwb| Avgiv GB 
wgkÖ Ae¯’vi g‡a¨ AviI GKwU ermi AwZµg K‡iwQ| Z_vwcI cÖwZôv‡bi 2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii Kvh©µg †gvUvgywU 
m‡šÍvlRbK|

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kvh©µg:

ivR¯^ Avq:
kZKiv wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU 257.81 ‡KvwU UvKv Avq †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 5.61% †ekx|   

Ki c~e© gybvdv:
cwiPvjbv cl©` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡PQ †h, †Kv¤úvbx 19.54 †KvwU UvKv Ki c~e© gybvdv †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZx© erm‡ii Zzjbvq 
6.50% †ekx|

Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv:
weMZ 2013-14 Ges 2012 - 2013 Avw_©K erm‡i †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K djvdj mswÿß fv‡e wb‡¤œv³ Q‡K †`Lv‡bv nj :

weeiY  UvKvq cwigvb (‡KvwU UvKvi) 
 2013-2014 2012-2013

Avq 257.81 244.11

‡gvU gybvdv 64.82 61.49

Kic~e© gybvdv 19.54 18.35

kÖwgK jf¨vsk Znwej 0.97 6.17

Ki 3.59 1.31

Ki cieZx© gybvdv 14.97 13.49

Ki cieZx© gybvdv e„w×i nvi 11.10%| 

jf¨vsk †NvlYv:
†Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` 2013-2014 Avw_©K eQ‡I †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K mvaviY mfv (GwRGg) †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`I Aby‡gv`b 
mv‡c‡ÿ 10 UvKv g~j¨ gv‡bi cÖwZwU †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 10% nv‡i †evbvm †kqvi Gi A_© 10wUi wecix‡Z 1wU Ges 5% wn‡m‡e 
bM` jf¨vsk †Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v³ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cwiPvjK‡`I Ask Qvov Ab¨ me mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ mycvwik 
Ki‡Qb| (†kqv‡ii †gvU msL¨v 10,95,51,900 hvi g‡a¨ D‡`¨v³v †kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 40.44% Ges mvaviY 
†kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 59.56% Ges ïaygvÎ ZvivB bM` jf¨vsk Rb¨ cv‡eb)| 

wecbb: 
wek¦evRv‡i e„n`vKvi Rvnv‡Ri Pvwn`vi e„w×i †cÖwÿ‡Z eo eo RvnvR wbgv©Zv cÖwZôvb e„n`vqZb RvnvR wbg©v‡b AvMÖnx nIqvq 
GZ`AÂ‡ji RvnvR wbg©vZv‡`i Rb¨ ‡QvU I gvSvix AvqZ‡bi RvnvR wbgv©Y †ÿÎ D‡b¥vwPZ n‡q‡Q| Z‡e evsjv‡`‡k ïaygvÎ 
K‡qKwU kxcBqvW© i‡q‡Q hviv AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi we‡klvwqZ RvnvR wbg©v‡bi mÿgZv AR©b K‡i‡Q| MZ K‡qK eQ‡i evsjv‡`‡k 
RvnvR wbgv©Y wkí e¨vcK fv‡e cÖmvi I DbœwZ jvf K‡i‡Q|

FYgvb wba©viY:
‡µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb GÛ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW (CRISL) Avgv‡`i FYgvb hvPvB m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q Ges 2013-2014 A_© eQ‡i `xN©‡gqv‡`i 
Rb¨ BBB+ Ges ¯^í †gqv‡`i Rb¨ ST4 wbav©iY K‡i‡Q|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb I e¨e¯’vcbv:
Avgiv Rvwb gvbe m¤ú` GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mvdj¨ I mg„w×‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i| `ÿ I †hvM¨Zv m¤úbœ Rbkw³ Qvov 
cÖZ¨vwkZ I `xN©‡gqv`x jÿ¨ AR©b Kiv m¤¢e bq| Avgiv wbqwgZfv‡e Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix‡`i wewfbœ wel‡q ZvwZ¡K I ˆelwqK cÖwkÿb 
cÖ`vb K‡i _vwK|

¯^xK…wZ I m¤¢vebv:
I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© wjt †`‡ki GKgvÎ IMS (Bw›U‡MÖ‡UW g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g) mb` cÖvß cÖwZôvb| GQvovI mg„w×, AMÖMwZ 
I †hvM¨Zvi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e cÖwZôvbwU †`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi A‡bK mb` I m¤§vbbv jvf K‡i‡Q| ‡hgb, AKy‡ckbvj †nj&_ 
GÛ †mBdwUi Rb¨ OHSAS 18001:2007(BV),  wbivc` Kg© cwi‡e‡ki Rb¨ ISO 14001:2004 (BV)| mg„× Kg© 
KzkjZvi Rb¨ ISO 9001:2008 (GL)| I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv AR©b I ißvbx evwY‡R¨ we‡kl Ae`vb ivLvi 
†cÖwÿ‡Z 2010-2011 mv‡j RvZxq ißvbx Uªwd (¯^Y©) jvf K‡i Ges 2007 mv‡j †gwiUvBg †m±‡i we‡kl f~wgKv cvj‡bi Rb¨ †bŠ 
cwienb gš¿bvjq KZ…©K b¨vkbvj †gwiUvBg GIqvW© jvf K‡i| GB kxcBqvW©  BGCCI (evsjv‡`k Rvgv©b †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ 
BÛvwóª)Õi AMÖvwaKvi cÖvß m`m¨ Ges  IBFB (B›Uvib¨vkbvj weR‡bm †dvivg Ae evsjv‡`k), CMCCI (PÆMÖvg †g‡UªvcwjUb 
†P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª) Ges CCCI (PÆMÖvg †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª)Õi mwµq m`m¨|  

cwiPvjK‡`i c`Z¨vM, Aemi MÖnY Ges cybt wb‡qvM:
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb, K¨v‡Þb G we Gg dR‡j ivweŸ, Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`, Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix cwiPvjKe„›` 
AvwUK¨vj I G¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 123 I 124 aviv Abyhvqx Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cwiPvjK wnmv‡e Zvuiv cybt wbev©wPZ nIqvi 
†hvM¨| Dc‡ii D‡jwLZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`I msw¶ß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ mshyw³-†Z ewY©Z n‡q‡Q|

wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (BSEC) KwZ©K 7-8-2012 Zvwi‡L cÖwYZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý MvBWjvBÝ Abyhvqx 
e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb, ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi I cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb 3 (wZb) eQ‡ii Rb¨ K¤úvwbi wbi‡cÿ 
cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡q‡Qb| Zv‡`i mswÿß Rxebe„ËvšÍ G‡b·Rvi E ‡Z mshy³ Kiv nj|

wbwiÿK:
eZ©gvb wbwiÿK †gmvm© †nv`v fvwm †PŠayix I †Kvs PvUvW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb I AvB‡bi weavb Abyhvqx wb‡qv‡Mi 
Rb¨ †hvM¨ bq weavq †gmvm© mvBdzj mvgïj Avjg GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um, PÆMÖvg  2014-2015 erm‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv n‡e Ges ZvivI G‡Z m¤§wZ cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb

AwWU KwgwU ‡evW©:
wb‡¤œv³ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mgš^‡q AwWU KwgwU ‡evW© MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cÖ‡KŠkjx gy¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb - †Pqvig¨vb (wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK)
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)
Rbve gbRyi ‡gv‡k©` †PŠayix - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi we¯ÍvwiZ eY©bv ÒAwWU KwgwUi f‚wgKv I Kvh©µgÓ G mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q|

2014 mv‡j 10 wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| mfvi Dcw¯’wZ wb¤œiƒc:
1. Rbve mvqdzj Bmjvg   : 10
2. Rbve †gvt mvLvIqvZ ‡nv‡mb  : 10
3. Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb  : 10
4. K¨v‡Þb GweGg dR‡j ivweŸ : 10
5. K¨v‡Þb †mv‡nj nvmvb   : 08
6. Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`  : 10
7. Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix   : 10
8. Rbve †gvnv¤§` Ave`yj gweb  : 10
9. Rbve kvn Avjg    : 10
10. Rbve mvB`yj Bmjvg   : 10
11. Rbve G‡KGg †iRvDi ingvb  : 08
12. Rbve ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi  : -
13. e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb : 01
14. cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb  : 02

¯^vaxb cwiPvjK wb‡qv‡Mi ci gvÎ `ywU †evW wgwUs AbywôZ nq|

K‡cv©‡iU I Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b:

cwiPvjbv cwil` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡”Q †h,
K.  †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwU G·‡PÄ bxwZgvjv 1987 Abyhvqx Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n I Z`w¯’Z wewfbœ 

†bvU ‰Zix Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n AZ¨šÍ cwikxwjZ I h_vh_fv‡e †Kv¤úvbx †óU‡g›UU Ae G‡dqvm©, ‡iRvë Ae 
Acv‡ikb, bM` cÖevn (Cash Flow) Ges †óU‡g›U Ae †P‡Äm Bb BKzBwU BZ¨vw` Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L.  †Kv¤úvbx wnmv‡ei eB mg~n h_vh_fv‡e cÖ¯‘Z I msiÿY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
M.  †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j GKvDw›Us bxwZgvjv h_vh_fv‡e Abymib I cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges hyw³m½Z, mZ©KZv 

I mywe‡ePbvi mv‡_ AvbygvwbK (estimates) e¨q wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
N.  Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZix Kivi mgq evsjv‡`‡k M„nxZ AvšÍR©vwZK GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW© AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
O.  Avf¨šÍwib wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v (Internal Control System) µwUnxbfv‡e webœ¯’ (Design) Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Kvh©Ki fv‡e 

Z`viK Kiv n‡q‡Q|
P.  m‡›`nvwZZfv‡e I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© GKwU MwZkxj I `ÿ cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e mg„w×i c‡_ GwM‡q P‡j‡Q| 
Q.  Acv‡iwUs †iRvë Abyave‡b MZ eQ‡ii mv‡_ Zzjbvg~jKfv‡e †Kvb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AmsMwZ cÖZxqgvb nq bvB|
R.  ms‡ÿ‡c †Kv¤úvbxi MZ 5 erm‡ii g~j Avw_©K Kvh©µg (Key Financial Performance) cÖwZ‡e`b ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  
S.  Related Party †jb‡`b Avw_©K weeibx‡Z mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| (‡bvU # 2.19,11 Ges 29)

K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©bm Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU©:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi wewae×Zvi Av‡jv‡K K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©m Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU© mshy&³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk:
m¤§vbxZ cwiPvjKe„›`, mKj †µZv mvavib, e¨vsKvi, †hvMb`vi, miKvix cÖwZôvb, wbqš¿K ms¯’vmn hviv GB †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ 
wewfbœfv‡e m¤ú„³ n‡q‡Qb, mK‡ji cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

†kqvi ‡nvìvie„›` Avcbv‡`i mg_©b I mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev`| 
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†kqvi †nvìviM‡Yi cÖwZ 
2013 - 2014 A_© erm‡ii Rb¨

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b| 
Avgiv I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqv‡W©i cwiPvjbv cl©` 14 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Av‡qvRb Ki‡Z †c‡i  AZ¨šÍ Avb›` Abyfe KiwQ 
Ges Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡ÿ Ges e¨vw³MZ fv‡e Avcbv‡`i mevB‡K AvR‡Ki GB mfvq ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| GZ`m‡½ 
2013-2014 A_©eQ‡ii wbwiÿxZ Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbwiÿvi cÖwZ‡e`b (Audit Report) mshy³ Kiv nj|
   

2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii ch©v‡jvPbv:

‡Kv¤úvbxi RvnvR wbg©vY BqvW© PÆMÖv‡gi cwUqvi AšÍM©Z †KvjvMvuI, 4 bs †KvjvMvuI BDwbqb G Aew¯’Z| A`¨vewa GB cÖwZôv‡b 100 
wUiI †ekx RvnvR wbgv©‡bvËi mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ AZ¨vaywbK I we‡klvwqZ †bŠhvbI i‡q‡Q| GB †bŠhvb¸wji g‡a¨ 80% 
GiI †ekx BD‡ivc Ges Avwd«Kvq ißvbx Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖm½Zt kxcBqv‡W©i cÖvq 50% AW©vi GKB †µZvi wbKU †_‡K cvIqv †M‡Q| 

wek¦e¨vcx A_©‰bwZK g›`vi cÖfv‡e RvnvR wbg©vY wkí fxlbfv‡e ÿwZMÖ¯’ n‡q‡Q hv m¤ú~Y© cybiæ×vi GLbI m¤¢e nqwb| Avgiv GB 
wgkÖ Ae¯’vi g‡a¨ AviI GKwU ermi AwZµg K‡iwQ| Z_vwcI cÖwZôv‡bi 2013-2014 A_© erm‡ii Kvh©µg †gvUvgywU 
m‡šÍvlRbK|

D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kvh©µg:

ivR¯^ Avq:
kZKiv wnmv‡e †Kv¤úvbxi †gvU 257.81 ‡KvwU UvKv Avq †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q| hv MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 5.61% †ekx|   

Ki c~e© gybvdv:
cwiPvjbv cl©` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡PQ †h, †Kv¤úvbx 19.54 †KvwU UvKv Ki c~e© gybvdv †iKW© Kiv n‡q‡Q hv c~e©eZx© erm‡ii Zzjbvq 
6.50% †ekx|

Avw_©K ch©v‡jvPbv:
weMZ 2013-14 Ges 2012 - 2013 Avw_©K erm‡i †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K djvdj mswÿß fv‡e wb‡¤œv³ Q‡K †`Lv‡bv nj :

weeiY  UvKvq cwigvb (‡KvwU UvKvi) 
 2013-2014 2012-2013

Avq 257.81 244.11

‡gvU gybvdv 64.82 61.49

Kic~e© gybvdv 19.54 18.35

kÖwgK jf¨vsk Znwej 0.97 6.17

Ki 3.59 1.31

Ki cieZx© gybvdv 14.97 13.49

Ki cieZx© gybvdv e„w×i nvi 11.10%| 

jf¨vsk †NvlYv:
†Kv¤úvbxi cwiPvjbv cl©` 2013-2014 Avw_©K eQ‡I †Kv¤úvwbi evwl©K mvaviY mfv (GwRGg) †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`I Aby‡gv`b 
mv‡c‡ÿ 10 UvKv g~j¨ gv‡bi cÖwZwU †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 10% nv‡i †evbvm †kqvi Gi A_© 10wUi wecix‡Z 1wU Ges 5% wn‡m‡e 
bM` jf¨vsk †Kv¤úvwbi D‡`¨v³ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cwiPvjK‡`I Ask Qvov Ab¨ me mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ mycvwik 
Ki‡Qb| (†kqv‡ii †gvU msL¨v 10,95,51,900 hvi g‡a¨ D‡`¨v³v †kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 40.44% Ges mvaviY 
†kvqvi‡nvìvi‡`i msL¨v 59.56% Ges ïaygvÎ ZvivB bM` jf¨vsk Rb¨ cv‡eb)| 

wecbb: 
wek¦evRv‡i e„n`vKvi Rvnv‡Ri Pvwn`vi e„w×i †cÖwÿ‡Z eo eo RvnvR wbgv©Zv cÖwZôvb e„n`vqZb RvnvR wbg©v‡b AvMÖnx nIqvq 
GZ`AÂ‡ji RvnvR wbg©vZv‡`i Rb¨ ‡QvU I gvSvix AvqZ‡bi RvnvR wbgv©Y †ÿÎ D‡b¥vwPZ n‡q‡Q| Z‡e evsjv‡`‡k ïaygvÎ 
K‡qKwU kxcBqvW© i‡q‡Q hviv AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi we‡klvwqZ RvnvR wbg©v‡bi mÿgZv AR©b K‡i‡Q| MZ K‡qK eQ‡i evsjv‡`‡k 
RvnvR wbgv©Y wkí e¨vcK fv‡e cÖmvi I DbœwZ jvf K‡i‡Q|

FYgvb wba©viY:
‡µwWU †iwUs Bbdi‡gkb GÛ mvwf©‡mm wjwg‡UW (CRISL) Avgv‡`i FYgvb hvPvB m¤úbœ K‡i‡Q Ges 2013-2014 A_© eQ‡i `xN©‡gqv‡`i 
Rb¨ BBB+ Ges ¯^í †gqv‡`i Rb¨ ST4 wbav©iY K‡i‡Q|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb I e¨e¯’vcbv:
Avgiv Rvwb gvbe m¤ú` GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi mvdj¨ I mg„w×‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb K‡i| `ÿ I †hvM¨Zv m¤úbœ Rbkw³ Qvov 
cÖZ¨vwkZ I `xN©‡gqv`x jÿ¨ AR©b Kiv m¤¢e bq| Avgiv wbqwgZfv‡e Kg©KZ©v, Kg©Pvix‡`i wewfbœ wel‡q ZvwZ¡K I ˆelwqK cÖwkÿb 
cÖ`vb K‡i _vwK|

¯^xK…wZ I m¤¢vebv:
I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© wjt †`‡ki GKgvÎ IMS (Bw›U‡MÖ‡UW g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g) mb` cÖvß cÖwZôvb| GQvovI mg„w×, AMÖMwZ 
I †hvM¨Zvi ¯^xK…wZ wn‡m‡e cÖwZôvbwU †`kxq I AvšÍR©vwZK gv‡bi A‡bK mb` I m¤§vbbv jvf K‡i‡Q| ‡hgb, AKy‡ckbvj †nj&_ 
GÛ †mBdwUi Rb¨ OHSAS 18001:2007(BV),  wbivc` Kg© cwi‡e‡ki Rb¨ ISO 14001:2004 (BV)| mg„× Kg© 
KzkjZvi Rb¨ ISO 9001:2008 (GL)| I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv AR©b I ißvbx evwY‡R¨ we‡kl Ae`vb ivLvi 
†cÖwÿ‡Z 2010-2011 mv‡j RvZxq ißvbx Uªwd (¯^Y©) jvf K‡i Ges 2007 mv‡j †gwiUvBg †m±‡i we‡kl f~wgKv cvj‡bi Rb¨ †bŠ 
cwienb gš¿bvjq KZ…©K b¨vkbvj †gwiUvBg GIqvW© jvf K‡i| GB kxcBqvW©  BGCCI (evsjv‡`k Rvgv©b †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ 
BÛvwóª)Õi AMÖvwaKvi cÖvß m`m¨ Ges  IBFB (B›Uvib¨vkbvj weR‡bm †dvivg Ae evsjv‡`k), CMCCI (PÆMÖvg †g‡UªvcwjUb 
†P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª) Ges CCCI (PÆMÖvg †P¤^vi Ae Kgvm© GÛ BÛvwóª)Õi mwµq m`m¨|  

cwiPvjK‡`i c`Z¨vM, Aemi MÖnY Ges cybt wb‡qvM:
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb, K¨v‡Þb G we Gg dR‡j ivweŸ, Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`, Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix cwiPvjKe„›` 
AvwUK¨vj I G¨v‡mvwm‡qk‡bi 123 I 124 aviv Abyhvqx Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb Ges cwiPvjK wnmv‡e Zvuiv cybt wbev©wPZ nIqvi 
†hvM¨| Dc‡ii D‡jwLZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`I msw¶ß Rxeb e„ËvšÍ Ges Ab¨vb¨ Z_¨ mshyw³-†Z ewY©Z n‡q‡Q|

wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (BSEC) KwZ©K 7-8-2012 Zvwi‡L cÖwYZ K‡c©v‡iU Mfv‡b©Ý MvBWjvBÝ Abyhvqx 
e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb, ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi I cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb 3 (wZb) eQ‡ii Rb¨ K¤úvwbi wbi‡cÿ 
cwiPvjK wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM cÖvß n‡q‡Qb| Zv‡`i mswÿß Rxebe„ËvšÍ G‡b·Rvi E ‡Z mshy³ Kiv nj|

wbwiÿK:
eZ©gvb wbwiÿK †gmvm© †nv`v fvwm †PŠayix I †Kvs PvUvW© A¨vKvD›U¨v›Um Aemi MÖnY Ki‡eb I AvB‡bi weavb Abyhvqx wb‡qv‡Mi 
Rb¨ †hvM¨ bq weavq †gmvm© mvBdzj mvgïj Avjg GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© GKvDb‡U›Um, PÆMÖvg  2014-2015 erm‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvwWUi wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM Kiv n‡e Ges ZvivI G‡Z m¤§wZ cÖKvk K‡i‡Qb

AwWU KwgwU ‡evW©:
wb‡¤œv³ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i mgš^‡q AwWU KwgwU ‡evW© MVb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
cÖ‡KŠkjx gy¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb - †Pqvig¨vb (wbi‡cÿ cwiPvjK)
Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)
Rbve gbRyi ‡gv‡k©` †PŠayix - m`m¨ (cwiPvjK)

AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µ‡gi we¯ÍvwiZ eY©bv ÒAwWU KwgwUi f‚wgKv I Kvh©µgÓ G mwbœ‡ewkZ n‡q‡Q|

2014 mv‡j 10 wU †evW© mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| mfvi Dcw¯’wZ wb¤œiƒc:
1. Rbve mvqdzj Bmjvg   : 10
2. Rbve †gvt mvLvIqvZ ‡nv‡mb  : 10
3. Rbve Avwidzi ingvb Lvb  : 10
4. K¨v‡Þb GweGg dR‡j ivweŸ : 10
5. K¨v‡Þb †mv‡nj nvmvb   : 08
6. Rbve Avey †gvt dR‡j iwk`  : 10
7. Rbve gbRyi †gv‡k©` †PŠayix   : 10
8. Rbve †gvnv¤§` Ave`yj gweb  : 10
9. Rbve kvn Avjg    : 10
10. Rbve mvB`yj Bmjvg   : 10
11. Rbve G‡KGg †iRvDi ingvb  : 08
12. Rbve ˆmq` bvwmg gÄyi  : -
13. e¨vwi÷vi ˆmq` AvdRvj nvmvb DwÏb : 01
14. cÖ‡KŠkjx †gv¯ÍvwdRyi ingvb  : 02

¯^vaxb cwiPvjK wb‡qv‡Mi ci gvÎ `ywU †evW wgwUs AbywôZ nq|

K‡cv©‡iU I Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b:

cwiPvjbv cwil` Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbv‡”Q †h,
K.  †Kv¤úvbx AvBb 1994 Ges evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwU G·‡PÄ bxwZgvjv 1987 Abyhvqx Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n I Z`w¯’Z wewfbœ 

†bvU ‰Zix Kiv n‡q‡Q| GB cÖwZ‡e`b mg~n AZ¨šÍ cwikxwjZ I h_vh_fv‡e †Kv¤úvbx †óU‡g›UU Ae G‡dqvm©, ‡iRvë Ae 
Acv‡ikb, bM` cÖevn (Cash Flow) Ges †óU‡g›U Ae †P‡Äm Bb BKzBwU BZ¨vw` Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L.  †Kv¤úvbx wnmv‡ei eB mg~n h_vh_fv‡e cÖ¯‘Z I msiÿY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
M.  †Kv¤úvbxi Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘ZKv‡j GKvDw›Us bxwZgvjv h_vh_fv‡e Abymib I cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges hyw³m½Z, mZ©KZv 

I mywe‡ePbvi mv‡_ AvbygvwbK (estimates) e¨q wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
N.  Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b ˆZix Kivi mgq evsjv‡`‡k M„nxZ AvšÍR©vwZK GKvDw›Us ó¨vÛvW© AbymiY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
O.  Avf¨šÍwib wbqš¿b e¨e¯’v (Internal Control System) µwUnxbfv‡e webœ¯’ (Design) Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Kvh©Ki fv‡e 

Z`viK Kiv n‡q‡Q|
P.  m‡›`nvwZZfv‡e I‡qóvY© †gwib kxcBqvW© GKwU MwZkxj I `ÿ cÖwZôvb wnmv‡e mg„w×i c‡_ GwM‡q P‡j‡Q| 
Q.  Acv‡iwUs †iRvë Abyave‡b MZ eQ‡ii mv‡_ Zzjbvg~jKfv‡e †Kvb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AmsMwZ cÖZxqgvb nq bvB|
R.  ms‡ÿ‡c †Kv¤úvbxi MZ 5 erm‡ii g~j Avw_©K Kvh©µg (Key Financial Performance) cÖwZ‡e`b ms‡hvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  
S.  Related Party †jb‡`b Avw_©K weeibx‡Z mshy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| (‡bvU # 2.19,11 Ges 29)

K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©bm Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU©:
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUm GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi wewae×Zvi Av‡jv‡K K‡cv©‡iU Mf‡b©m Kgcøv‡qÝ †óUvm wi‡cvU© mshy&³ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

K…ZÁZv cÖKvk:
m¤§vbxZ cwiPvjKe„›`, mKj †µZv mvavib, e¨vsKvi, †hvMb`vi, miKvix cÖwZôvb, wbqš¿K ms¯’vmn hviv GB †Kv¤úvbxi mv‡_ 
wewfbœfv‡e m¤ú„³ n‡q‡Qb, mK‡ji cÖwZ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk KiwQ| 

†kqvi ‡nvìvie„›` Avcbv‡`i mg_©b I mn‡hvMxZvi Rb¨ AvšÍwiK ab¨ev`| 
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

1.1

1.2(i)

1.2(ii)a)

1.2(ii)b) 

1.2(ii)c) 

1.2(ii)d)

1.2(ii)e) 

1.2(ii)f)

1.2(ii)g) 

 Annexure-A

REPORT TO THE STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44: dated: 07 August 2012 Issued under section 2 CC of the 
Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969.     

Report under condition no. 7.00 of above referred notification  

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

1.2(ii)h)

1.2(ii)i)

1.2(iii)

1.2(iii)

1.2(iv)

1.2(v)

1.3

1.3(i)

1.3(ii)

1.3(iii)

1.4

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

Appointed 
by the board 
of directors 
by board 
meetings & 
will 
approved by 
next AGM

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

 1.5

1.5(i)
 

1.5(ii)

1.5(iii)

1.5(iv)
 

1.5(v)

1.5(vi)
 

1.5(vii)
 

1.5(vii)

1.5(vii)

 

1.5(x)

1.5(xi)

1.5(xii)

 

1.5(xiii)

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

1.5(xiv)

1.5(xv)
 

1.5(xvi)

 

1.5(xvii)

1.5(xviii)
 

1.5(xix)
 

1.5(xx)
 

1.5(xxi)a)

 

1.5(xxi)b)

 

1.5(xxi)c)

1.5(xxi)d)
 

1.5(xxii)a)

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

1.5(xxii)b)

1.5(xxii)c)
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3(I) 
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3(iii)

3.1

3.1(i)

3.1(ii)

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

3.1(iii)

3.1(iv)

 

3.1(v)
 

3.1(vi)
  

3.2

3.2(i)

 

3.2(ii)
 

3.3

3.39i)

3.3(ii)

3.3(ii)

3.3(iv)

3.3(v)
 

3.3(vi)

 

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

3.3(vii)

3.3(vii)
 

3.3(ix)
 

3.3(x)

3.4.1(i)
 

3.4.1 (ii) a

3.4.1 (ii)b)
 

3.4.1(ii) c)
 

3.4.1(ii) d0
 

3.4.2

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 
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to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 
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7(I)

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

√

√

√

√

√

√
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Board' Size: Board members shall not be less than 5 ( five) 
and more than 20 ( twenty)

Appointment of independent Directors : at least 1/5th  

Independent Director does not hold any share in the 
company or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of  the 
total paid-up shares of the company

Independent Director Should not be a sponsor of the company 
and is not connected with the company s sponsors or director 
or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of 
the  total paid - up shares of the company on the basis of 
family  relationship . His/ her family members also should not 
hold above mentioned shares in the company.

Independent Director does have any other relationship, 
whether pecuniary  or  otherwise, with the company or its 
subsidiary / associated companies.

Independent Director is not a member, director or officer of 
any Stock Exchange

Independent Director is not a  shareholder, director or officer 
of any member of Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the 
capital Market

Independent Director is not a  partner or an executive or was 
not a partner or an executive during the preceding 3 ( three) 
years of the concerned company’s statutory audit firm

Independent Director shall not be   an independent director 
in more than 3 ( three) listed Companies

Independent Director has  not been  convicted by a court of 
competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan 
to a bank or a Non - Bank Financial Institution( NBFI)

Independent Director is not been convicted for a criminal 
offence involving moral turpitude

 The Independent Director(s) shall be appointed by the board 
of directors and approved by the shareholders in the  Annual 
General Meeting (AGM)

Post of independent director (s) can not remain vacant for 
more than 90 ( ninety) days 

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board 
members and annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of  3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 ( one) 
term only.

Qualification of Independent Director(ID) 

Independent Director Shall be a knowledgeable individual 
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with 
financial, regulatory and corporate  laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to business. 

The person should be a business Leader/ corporate Leader/ 
Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with Economics or Business 
Studies or Law background / professionals like Chartered 
Accountants Cost& Management Accountants , Chartered 
Secretaries . The independent director must have at least 12 ( 
twelve ) years of corporate management/ professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed 
subject to prior approval of the Commission.

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer :                                     
The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief 

Condition
no.

Title 

Complied Not
complied 

Compliance Status 
(Put in the  

appropriate Column) 

Remarks

Executive Officer of the companies shall be filled by different 
individuals. The Chairman of the company shall be elected from 
among the directors of the company. The Board of Directors 
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the 
Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

The Directors Report to Shareholders

Industry outlook and possible future developments in the 
industry

Segment -wise or product- wise performance

Risks and concerns.

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin 

Discussion on continuity of any Extra - Ordinary gain or loss

Basis for related party transactions a statement of all related 
party transactions should be disclosed in the annual report

Utilization of proceeds from public issues, right issues and / 
or through any others instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for initial public Offering (IPO) , Repeat public 
offering (RPO)Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.

If significant variance occurs between quarterly Financial 
perfomance and Annual Financial Statements the management 
shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.

Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the 
issuer company present fairly its state of affairs the result of 
its operations cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been  
maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies  have been consistently 
applied in preparation of the financial statements and that 
the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and 
prudent  judgment.

International Accounting Standards ( IAS)/ Bangladesh 
Accounting Standards ( BAS)/ International Financial 
Reporting Standards ( IFRS) / Bangladesh Financial 
Reporting Standards ( BFRS) /  as applicable in Bangladesh, 
have been followed in preparation of the financial statements 
and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed 

The system of internal control is sound in design and has 
been effectively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the issuer company 
ability to continue as a going concern. If the issuer company 
is not considered to be a going concern , the fact along with 
reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last years operating results of 
the issuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons 
thereof should be explained.

Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 (five) 
years shall be summarized.

If the issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or 
stock) for the year, the reasons thereof shall be given.

The number of Board meeting held during the year and 
attendance by each director shall be disclosed.

The pattern of shareholding shall be reported to disclose the 
aggregate number of shares ( along with name wise details 
where stated below ) held by:-    a) Parent / Subsidiary/ 
Associated Companies and other related parties ( name wise 
details),

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses 
and minor Children ( name wise details),

Executives;

Shareholders holding ten percent(10%) or more voting 
interest in the company ( name wise details).

In case of the appointment/ re- appointment of a director the 
company shall disclose the following information to the 
shareholders:- A brief resume of the director 

Nature of his /her expertise in specific functional areas:

Names of companies in which the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership of committees of the 
board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) , HEAD OF INTERNAL 
AUDIT AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS)

Appointment 
The company shall appoint a chief Financial Officer ( CFO). 
A Head of Internal Audit ( Internal Control and compliance ) 
and a Company Secretary (CS). The Board of Directors 
should clearly define respective roles, responsibilities and 
duties of the CFO the Head of Audit and the CS.

Requirement to attend the Board Meetings                                                            
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companies shall 
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors Provided that 
the CFO and / or the Company Secretary shall not attend 
such part of a meeting of the Board of Directors which 
involves consideration of an agenda item relating to their 
personal matters 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The company Shall have an Audit Committee as a sub - 
committee of the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Director in 
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a 
good monitoring system within the business.

The Audit  committee shall be responsible to the Board of 
Directors. The duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly 
set  forth in writing .

Constitution of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 
members.

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit 
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall 
include at least 1 (one) independent director.

iii) All members of the audit committee should be " 
financially literate" and at least 1 (One) member shall have 
accounting or related financial management experience.

iv) When the term of service of the committee members 
expires or there is any circumstance causing any 
committee member to be unable to hold office until 
expiration of the term of service, thus making the number 
of the committee members to be lower than the prescribed 
number of 3 (three ) person , the Board of Directors shall 
appoint the new Committee member(s) to fill up the 
vacancy (ies) immediately or not later than 1 (one) month 
from the date of vacancy ( ies) in the Committee to ensure 
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit 
Committee.

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee.

The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at  least 1 (one) Independent director.

Chairman of the Audit Committee 

(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of 
the Audit Committee to be Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall be in independent director.

Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM)

Role of Audit Committee

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

Monitor internal Control Risk Management process.

oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.

Review along with the management the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statement before submission to the board 
for approval.

Review the adequacy of internal audit function.

Review statement of significant related party transactions 
submitted by the management.

Review management Letters/ Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors.

When money is raised through initial public offering(IPO)/ 
Repeat Public Offering(RPO)/Rights issue the company 
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the 
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital 
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working 
capital, etc.) on a quarterly basis, as a part of their 
quarterly declaration of financial results. Further, on an 
annual basis, the company shall prepare a statement of 
funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/prospectus.

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the 
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 
of Directors on the followings, findings if any:-a) report on 
conflicts of interests

Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material 
defect in the internal control system

Suspected infringement of laws, including securities 
related laws, rules and regulations

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Boartd of 
Directors immediately

Reporting to the Authorities If the Audit committee has 
reported to the Board of Directors about anything which 
has material impact on the financial condition and results 
of operation and has discussed with the Board of Directors 
and the management that any rectification  is necessary 
and if the Audit committee finds that such rectification has 
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit committee shall 
report such finding to the commission, upon reporting of 
such matters to the Board of Directors for three times or 
completion of a period of 6 (six) months from the date of 

first reporting to the Board of Directors, whichever is 
earlier.

Reporting to the shareholders and General Investors                                    
Report on activities carried out by the Audit committee, 
including any report made to the Board of Directors under 
condition 3.4.1(ii) above during the year, shall be signed 
by the Chairman  of the Audit Committee in the annual 
report  of the issuer company.

EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The Issuer company should not engage its external / 
statutory auditors to perform the following services of the 
company:; namely:-  (i)  Appraisal of valuation services or 
fairness opinions.

Financial information systems design and  implementation.

Book -keeping or other services related to the accounting 
records or financial statements.

Broker- dealer services 

Actuarial Services.

Internal audit services 

Any other service that the Audit Committee  determines

No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall 
possess any share of the company they audit at least 
during the tenure of their audit assignment of that 
company.

The company shall obtain an Audit/certification services on 
compliance of conditions of corporate Governance 
Guidelines of the Commission under the "The Bangladesh 
Chartered Accountants Order, 1973(President order no.2 
of 1973 and shall send the same to the shareholders along 
with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

Provision relating to the composition of the Board of 
Directors of the holding company shall be made  applicable 

to the composition of the  Board of Directors of the 
subsidiary company.

At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of  
Directors of the holding company shall be a director on the 
Board of Director s of the subsidiary company.

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary 
company shall be placed for review at the following Board 
meeting of the holding company.

The minutes of the respective  Board meeting of the 
holding company shall state that they reviewed the affairs 
of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also 
review the financial statements, in particular the 
investments made by the subsidiary company.

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ( CEO) AND 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ( CFO):

The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:-                                                    
(i) They have reviewed financial statements for the year 
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:                                                                              
a) these statement do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statement 
that might be misleading.

these statement together present a true and fair view of the 
company`s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws. 

There are, to the best of knowledge and belief , no 
transactions entered into by the company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company`s 
code of conduct

REPORTING AND COMPLAINCE OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE

The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 
professional Accountant /Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
/Cost and Management Accountant/ Chartered Secretary)  
regarding compliance of conditions of corporate 

Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send 
the same to the  shareholders along with the Annual Report 
on a yearly basis.

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance 
with the Annexure attached, in the director’s report 
whether the complied with these conditions.

7 (ii)

√
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Chowdhury Arup & Co
C H A R T E R E D  A C C O U N T A N T S
522, Sheikh Mujib Road (2nd Floor), Agrabad C/A, Chittagong.

Certificate on compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
Guidelines of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission to 

The Shareholders of Western Marine Shipyard Limited

We have examined the compliance with Corporate Governance by Western 
Marine Shipyard Limited for the year ended 30th June 2014 as stipulated in 
Notification No: SEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/134/Admin/44 dated 7th August 2012 
of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines is the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our examination was limited to 
the procedures and implementation, thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned 
notification.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Dated Chittagong,
20th November 2014     Chowdhury Arup & Co.
       Chartered Accountants

Contact :
Tel : O31-2516O41
Cell : 01819-385193, 01730-073986
E-mail : arupschy@yahoo.com

Annexure: B

Risk factors & Management’s perceptions about the risks

Any investment in equity shares is always associates with risks. The Company is operating in an industry 
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments by the 
investors. Among those risks some can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before 
making any investment decision, investors should take the risk factors into consideration. Major such risk factors 
are described in brief as under:

Interest rate risks

Against any kind of borrowed fund interest/financial charges are paid. Volatility in money market and increased 
demand for loan presses on interest rate structure to be fixed in high. Rise on interest rate increases the cost of 
fund for a company which has borrowed fund and consequently profit is squeezed.

Management perception

Interest rate, which is associated with the cost of fund of the company, is a major concern to the management 
of the company. The Management prefers in procuring of the long-term fund with minimum fixed interest rate 
and the short-term fund with reasonable competitive rate. On the other hand management of the Company is 
emphasizing on equity based financing. Although the Company has availed loan facilities from different banks 
and financial institutions, management of the Company expected that interest rate fluctuation will not deeply 
affect profitability of the Company. 

Exchange rate risks

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the Company because of its foreign trade 
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and Imported raw materials.

Management perception

Revenue of the Company is generated from foreign shipbuilding and about 50-60% of payments of raw materials 
of WMShL are paid to foreign vendors/suppliers in the form of different foreign currencies. The Company 
matches foreign revenue earning with payment to suppliers against supply of products and services. Hence 
exchange rate risk relating to payment for raw materials becomes low. 

Industry risks

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry. The Company has to face competition from both 
foreign and domestic shipbuilding companies. Excessive competition may lead to lower prices, revenues, profit 
margins, market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results 
of operation. Inability to hold on to a proactive and competitive posture due to lack of market access and inability 
of offering competitive products may hinder the Company's growth potential.

Management perception

The company has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering products and services at 
competitive terms. Hence management of the company is very confident about future growth of WMShL.

Market and technology-related risks:

Market risk

Among the functional areas of shipbuilding industry, marketing exerts a sheer part of importance. Proper 
implementation of the marketing tools as well as identifying new clients will ensure continuous success of the 
Company. For which the company has to produce quality ships that would meet international demand.

Management perception

The Company has already delivered ocean going vessels to different customers staying in different foreign 
countries. All those vessels are venturing through different oceans of the world without any defect in quality. 
Besides, ships made by WMShL have in many cases outperformed the required parameters set by the buyers. 
Thus WMShL has earned a great deal of name and fame in international shipbuilding market. Moreover the top 
management of the Company is very efficient in addressing new clients. Hence, management of the Company 
is very optimistic about their marketing strategies and believes that risk associated with marketing strategies is 
negligible.

Technology related risk

In today’s world technology is an important part in almost everything. It always plays a vital role for existence 
and sustainable growth of any industrial concern. Replacing existing technology with innovative and cost 
effective technology always has a better impact on efficiency of production lineup and quality of the product.

Management perception

The Company procures high-end machinery to achieve higher efficiency in out-put and thus reducing cost of 
production. Furthermore the management is committed to adopt latest and modern technologies for better 
quality assurance. Hence risk related to technological obsolesce is not a major concern for the management.

Potential or existing government regulations

The Company Act operates under Companies Act, taxation policy adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Security and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC)’s Rules and Rules adopted by other Regulatory Organizations. Any abrupt 
changes of the policies formed by those bodies might impact the business of the Company adversely.

Management perception

Any upward increase of Customs Duty / VAT / Taxes on raw materials, finished goods and / or changes in import 
and export policy may have adverse effect. Shipbuilding being the thrust sector Govt. is, however, unlikely to set 
any adverse policy framework.

Potential changes in global or national policies

Political & economical instability and adverse changes in global policy always affect the performance of a 
company and that leads to adverse economical affect in general.

Management perception

Unless any adverse policies are taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the 
Company will not be affected. Government emphasizes on the growth of shipbuilding industry to boost up 
collection of foreign currency. Yet the promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers 
for adopting favorable terms & conditions, which will eventually help the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh to 
compete with the low cost locations in the global arena.

History of non-operation

For every business there is inherent risk of becoming non-operative due to major adverse scenarios. If a company 
becomes non-operative for some period in its operating life then risk of becoming non-operative in future for the 
same reasons or other probable reasons becomes higher. Hence these reasons should be considered carefully.

Management perception

As the management has till now operated the business efficiently, they are hopeful that chances of becoming 
non-operative in future are very insignificant.

Operational risks

Political and social condition may affect smooth operation of the business resulting in drastic fall to the value of 
its investment. Moreover, fire, strike, riot or civil commotion, acts of God and mechanical hazards may disrupt 
the production of the Company and can adversely impact the profitability of the Company.

Management perception 

The compensation as well the benefit package will restrain the employees to leave their assignment and go for 
any employee movement for higher benefit packages. Apart from that appropriate insurance coverage are made 
as and when necessary.

Input risk

Shipbuilding is significantly dependent on imported raw materials.

Management perception

Machinery and steel parts are the major raw material for ship building. Steel source is wide and always available 
at the market from one source or another. For the major machinery, contracts are signed only after negotiations 
have been made with the manufacturers. For other items, there are multiple suppliers and ther is little possibility 
of the items not being available at all. Usually, the procurement department of the yard makes a regular 

monitoring for each supply and in most cases keeps alternate sources open for supply in case the principal one 
fails. Hence the management of the company perceives that input risk for the company is very insignificant and 
will remain at a manageable leve.

Dependency on bank for working capital and expansion

The company is dependent on bank loans to a great extent for its working capital requirement and expansion 
programs.

Management perception

Ship building is a skilled labor intensive industry and requires huge Investment. Now in few cases WMShL is 
dependent on bank loans to meet up its working capital requirement and for yard development. However, the 
Company collected fund from the Stock Market through Initial Public Offering (IPO) and also putting best efforts 
to collect advances against works from the valued customers thru' negotiating Contracts. Hence, management 
believes that dependency on bank loan for working capital and expansion purpose will reduce significantly in 
coming years.
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Annexure: C

Risk factors & Management’s perceptions about the risks

Any investment in equity shares is always associates with risks. The Company is operating in an industry 
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments by the 
investors. Among those risks some can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before 
making any investment decision, investors should take the risk factors into consideration. Major such risk factors 
are described in brief as under:

Interest rate risks

Against any kind of borrowed fund interest/financial charges are paid. Volatility in money market and increased 
demand for loan presses on interest rate structure to be fixed in high. Rise on interest rate increases the cost of 
fund for a company which has borrowed fund and consequently profit is squeezed.

Management perception

Interest rate, which is associated with the cost of fund of the company, is a major concern to the management 
of the company. The Management prefers in procuring of the long-term fund with minimum fixed interest rate 
and the short-term fund with reasonable competitive rate. On the other hand management of the Company is 
emphasizing on equity based financing. Although the Company has availed loan facilities from different banks 
and financial institutions, management of the Company expected that interest rate fluctuation will not deeply 
affect profitability of the Company. 

Exchange rate risks

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the Company because of its foreign trade 
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and Imported raw materials.

Management perception

Revenue of the Company is generated from foreign shipbuilding and about 50-60% of payments of raw materials 
of WMShL are paid to foreign vendors/suppliers in the form of different foreign currencies. The Company 
matches foreign revenue earning with payment to suppliers against supply of products and services. Hence 
exchange rate risk relating to payment for raw materials becomes low. 

Industry risks

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry. The Company has to face competition from both 
foreign and domestic shipbuilding companies. Excessive competition may lead to lower prices, revenues, profit 
margins, market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results 
of operation. Inability to hold on to a proactive and competitive posture due to lack of market access and inability 
of offering competitive products may hinder the Company's growth potential.

Management perception

The company has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering products and services at 
competitive terms. Hence management of the company is very confident about future growth of WMShL.

Market and technology-related risks:

Market risk

Among the functional areas of shipbuilding industry, marketing exerts a sheer part of importance. Proper 
implementation of the marketing tools as well as identifying new clients will ensure continuous success of the 
Company. For which the company has to produce quality ships that would meet international demand.

Management perception

The Company has already delivered ocean going vessels to different customers staying in different foreign 
countries. All those vessels are venturing through different oceans of the world without any defect in quality. 
Besides, ships made by WMShL have in many cases outperformed the required parameters set by the buyers. 
Thus WMShL has earned a great deal of name and fame in international shipbuilding market. Moreover the top 
management of the Company is very efficient in addressing new clients. Hence, management of the Company 
is very optimistic about their marketing strategies and believes that risk associated with marketing strategies is 
negligible.

Technology related risk

In today’s world technology is an important part in almost everything. It always plays a vital role for existence 
and sustainable growth of any industrial concern. Replacing existing technology with innovative and cost 
effective technology always has a better impact on efficiency of production lineup and quality of the product.

Management perception

The Company procures high-end machinery to achieve higher efficiency in out-put and thus reducing cost of 
production. Furthermore the management is committed to adopt latest and modern technologies for better 
quality assurance. Hence risk related to technological obsolesce is not a major concern for the management.

Potential or existing government regulations

The Company Act operates under Companies Act, taxation policy adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Security and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC)’s Rules and Rules adopted by other Regulatory Organizations. Any abrupt 
changes of the policies formed by those bodies might impact the business of the Company adversely.

Management perception

Any upward increase of Customs Duty / VAT / Taxes on raw materials, finished goods and / or changes in import 
and export policy may have adverse effect. Shipbuilding being the thrust sector Govt. is, however, unlikely to set 
any adverse policy framework.

Potential changes in global or national policies

Political & economical instability and adverse changes in global policy always affect the performance of a 
company and that leads to adverse economical affect in general.

Management perception

Unless any adverse policies are taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the 
Company will not be affected. Government emphasizes on the growth of shipbuilding industry to boost up 
collection of foreign currency. Yet the promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers 
for adopting favorable terms & conditions, which will eventually help the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh to 
compete with the low cost locations in the global arena.

History of non-operation

For every business there is inherent risk of becoming non-operative due to major adverse scenarios. If a company 
becomes non-operative for some period in its operating life then risk of becoming non-operative in future for the 
same reasons or other probable reasons becomes higher. Hence these reasons should be considered carefully.

Management perception

As the management has till now operated the business efficiently, they are hopeful that chances of becoming 
non-operative in future are very insignificant.

Operational risks

Political and social condition may affect smooth operation of the business resulting in drastic fall to the value of 
its investment. Moreover, fire, strike, riot or civil commotion, acts of God and mechanical hazards may disrupt 
the production of the Company and can adversely impact the profitability of the Company.

Management perception 

The compensation as well the benefit package will restrain the employees to leave their assignment and go for 
any employee movement for higher benefit packages. Apart from that appropriate insurance coverage are made 
as and when necessary.

Input risk

Shipbuilding is significantly dependent on imported raw materials.

Management perception

Machinery and steel parts are the major raw material for ship building. Steel source is wide and always available 
at the market from one source or another. For the major machinery, contracts are signed only after negotiations 
have been made with the manufacturers. For other items, there are multiple suppliers and ther is little possibility 
of the items not being available at all. Usually, the procurement department of the yard makes a regular 

monitoring for each supply and in most cases keeps alternate sources open for supply in case the principal one 
fails. Hence the management of the company perceives that input risk for the company is very insignificant and 
will remain at a manageable leve.

Dependency on bank for working capital and expansion

The company is dependent on bank loans to a great extent for its working capital requirement and expansion 
programs.

Management perception

Ship building is a skilled labor intensive industry and requires huge Investment. Now in few cases WMShL is 
dependent on bank loans to meet up its working capital requirement and for yard development. However, the 
Company collected fund from the Stock Market through Initial Public Offering (IPO) and also putting best efforts 
to collect advances against works from the valued customers thru' negotiating Contracts. Hence, management 
believes that dependency on bank loan for working capital and expansion purpose will reduce significantly in 
coming years.
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Risk factors & Management’s perceptions about the risks

Any investment in equity shares is always associates with risks. The Company is operating in an industry 
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments by the 
investors. Among those risks some can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before 
making any investment decision, investors should take the risk factors into consideration. Major such risk factors 
are described in brief as under:

Interest rate risks

Against any kind of borrowed fund interest/financial charges are paid. Volatility in money market and increased 
demand for loan presses on interest rate structure to be fixed in high. Rise on interest rate increases the cost of 
fund for a company which has borrowed fund and consequently profit is squeezed.

Management perception

Interest rate, which is associated with the cost of fund of the company, is a major concern to the management 
of the company. The Management prefers in procuring of the long-term fund with minimum fixed interest rate 
and the short-term fund with reasonable competitive rate. On the other hand management of the Company is 
emphasizing on equity based financing. Although the Company has availed loan facilities from different banks 
and financial institutions, management of the Company expected that interest rate fluctuation will not deeply 
affect profitability of the Company. 

Exchange rate risks

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the Company because of its foreign trade 
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and Imported raw materials.

Management perception

Revenue of the Company is generated from foreign shipbuilding and about 50-60% of payments of raw materials 
of WMShL are paid to foreign vendors/suppliers in the form of different foreign currencies. The Company 
matches foreign revenue earning with payment to suppliers against supply of products and services. Hence 
exchange rate risk relating to payment for raw materials becomes low. 

Industry risks

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry. The Company has to face competition from both 
foreign and domestic shipbuilding companies. Excessive competition may lead to lower prices, revenues, profit 
margins, market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results 
of operation. Inability to hold on to a proactive and competitive posture due to lack of market access and inability 
of offering competitive products may hinder the Company's growth potential.

Management perception

The company has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering products and services at 
competitive terms. Hence management of the company is very confident about future growth of WMShL.

Market and technology-related risks:

Market risk

Among the functional areas of shipbuilding industry, marketing exerts a sheer part of importance. Proper 
implementation of the marketing tools as well as identifying new clients will ensure continuous success of the 
Company. For which the company has to produce quality ships that would meet international demand.

Management perception

The Company has already delivered ocean going vessels to different customers staying in different foreign 
countries. All those vessels are venturing through different oceans of the world without any defect in quality. 
Besides, ships made by WMShL have in many cases outperformed the required parameters set by the buyers. 
Thus WMShL has earned a great deal of name and fame in international shipbuilding market. Moreover the top 
management of the Company is very efficient in addressing new clients. Hence, management of the Company 
is very optimistic about their marketing strategies and believes that risk associated with marketing strategies is 
negligible.

Technology related risk

In today’s world technology is an important part in almost everything. It always plays a vital role for existence 
and sustainable growth of any industrial concern. Replacing existing technology with innovative and cost 
effective technology always has a better impact on efficiency of production lineup and quality of the product.

Management perception

The Company procures high-end machinery to achieve higher efficiency in out-put and thus reducing cost of 
production. Furthermore the management is committed to adopt latest and modern technologies for better 
quality assurance. Hence risk related to technological obsolesce is not a major concern for the management.

Potential or existing government regulations

The Company Act operates under Companies Act, taxation policy adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Security and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC)’s Rules and Rules adopted by other Regulatory Organizations. Any abrupt 
changes of the policies formed by those bodies might impact the business of the Company adversely.

Management perception

Any upward increase of Customs Duty / VAT / Taxes on raw materials, finished goods and / or changes in import 
and export policy may have adverse effect. Shipbuilding being the thrust sector Govt. is, however, unlikely to set 
any adverse policy framework.

Potential changes in global or national policies

Political & economical instability and adverse changes in global policy always affect the performance of a 
company and that leads to adverse economical affect in general.

Management perception

Unless any adverse policies are taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the 
Company will not be affected. Government emphasizes on the growth of shipbuilding industry to boost up 
collection of foreign currency. Yet the promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers 
for adopting favorable terms & conditions, which will eventually help the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh to 
compete with the low cost locations in the global arena.

History of non-operation

For every business there is inherent risk of becoming non-operative due to major adverse scenarios. If a company 
becomes non-operative for some period in its operating life then risk of becoming non-operative in future for the 
same reasons or other probable reasons becomes higher. Hence these reasons should be considered carefully.

Management perception

As the management has till now operated the business efficiently, they are hopeful that chances of becoming 
non-operative in future are very insignificant.

Operational risks

Political and social condition may affect smooth operation of the business resulting in drastic fall to the value of 
its investment. Moreover, fire, strike, riot or civil commotion, acts of God and mechanical hazards may disrupt 
the production of the Company and can adversely impact the profitability of the Company.

Management perception 

The compensation as well the benefit package will restrain the employees to leave their assignment and go for 
any employee movement for higher benefit packages. Apart from that appropriate insurance coverage are made 
as and when necessary.

Input risk

Shipbuilding is significantly dependent on imported raw materials.

Management perception

Machinery and steel parts are the major raw material for ship building. Steel source is wide and always available 
at the market from one source or another. For the major machinery, contracts are signed only after negotiations 
have been made with the manufacturers. For other items, there are multiple suppliers and ther is little possibility 
of the items not being available at all. Usually, the procurement department of the yard makes a regular 

monitoring for each supply and in most cases keeps alternate sources open for supply in case the principal one 
fails. Hence the management of the company perceives that input risk for the company is very insignificant and 
will remain at a manageable leve.

Dependency on bank for working capital and expansion

The company is dependent on bank loans to a great extent for its working capital requirement and expansion 
programs.

Management perception

Ship building is a skilled labor intensive industry and requires huge Investment. Now in few cases WMShL is 
dependent on bank loans to meet up its working capital requirement and for yard development. However, the 
Company collected fund from the Stock Market through Initial Public Offering (IPO) and also putting best efforts 
to collect advances against works from the valued customers thru' negotiating Contracts. Hence, management 
believes that dependency on bank loan for working capital and expansion purpose will reduce significantly in 
coming years.
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Risk factors & Management’s perceptions about the risks

Any investment in equity shares is always associates with risks. The Company is operating in an industry 
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments by the 
investors. Among those risks some can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before 
making any investment decision, investors should take the risk factors into consideration. Major such risk factors 
are described in brief as under:

Interest rate risks

Against any kind of borrowed fund interest/financial charges are paid. Volatility in money market and increased 
demand for loan presses on interest rate structure to be fixed in high. Rise on interest rate increases the cost of 
fund for a company which has borrowed fund and consequently profit is squeezed.

Management perception

Interest rate, which is associated with the cost of fund of the company, is a major concern to the management 
of the company. The Management prefers in procuring of the long-term fund with minimum fixed interest rate 
and the short-term fund with reasonable competitive rate. On the other hand management of the Company is 
emphasizing on equity based financing. Although the Company has availed loan facilities from different banks 
and financial institutions, management of the Company expected that interest rate fluctuation will not deeply 
affect profitability of the Company. 

Exchange rate risks

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the Company because of its foreign trade 
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and Imported raw materials.

Management perception

Revenue of the Company is generated from foreign shipbuilding and about 50-60% of payments of raw materials 
of WMShL are paid to foreign vendors/suppliers in the form of different foreign currencies. The Company 
matches foreign revenue earning with payment to suppliers against supply of products and services. Hence 
exchange rate risk relating to payment for raw materials becomes low. 

Industry risks

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry. The Company has to face competition from both 
foreign and domestic shipbuilding companies. Excessive competition may lead to lower prices, revenues, profit 
margins, market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results 
of operation. Inability to hold on to a proactive and competitive posture due to lack of market access and inability 
of offering competitive products may hinder the Company's growth potential.

Management perception

The company has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering products and services at 
competitive terms. Hence management of the company is very confident about future growth of WMShL.

Market and technology-related risks:

Market risk

Among the functional areas of shipbuilding industry, marketing exerts a sheer part of importance. Proper 
implementation of the marketing tools as well as identifying new clients will ensure continuous success of the 
Company. For which the company has to produce quality ships that would meet international demand.

Management perception

The Company has already delivered ocean going vessels to different customers staying in different foreign 
countries. All those vessels are venturing through different oceans of the world without any defect in quality. 
Besides, ships made by WMShL have in many cases outperformed the required parameters set by the buyers. 
Thus WMShL has earned a great deal of name and fame in international shipbuilding market. Moreover the top 
management of the Company is very efficient in addressing new clients. Hence, management of the Company 
is very optimistic about their marketing strategies and believes that risk associated with marketing strategies is 
negligible.

Technology related risk

In today’s world technology is an important part in almost everything. It always plays a vital role for existence 
and sustainable growth of any industrial concern. Replacing existing technology with innovative and cost 
effective technology always has a better impact on efficiency of production lineup and quality of the product.

Management perception

The Company procures high-end machinery to achieve higher efficiency in out-put and thus reducing cost of 
production. Furthermore the management is committed to adopt latest and modern technologies for better 
quality assurance. Hence risk related to technological obsolesce is not a major concern for the management.

Potential or existing government regulations

The Company Act operates under Companies Act, taxation policy adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Security and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC)’s Rules and Rules adopted by other Regulatory Organizations. Any abrupt 
changes of the policies formed by those bodies might impact the business of the Company adversely.

Management perception

Any upward increase of Customs Duty / VAT / Taxes on raw materials, finished goods and / or changes in import 
and export policy may have adverse effect. Shipbuilding being the thrust sector Govt. is, however, unlikely to set 
any adverse policy framework.

Potential changes in global or national policies

Political & economical instability and adverse changes in global policy always affect the performance of a 
company and that leads to adverse economical affect in general.

Management perception

Unless any adverse policies are taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the 
Company will not be affected. Government emphasizes on the growth of shipbuilding industry to boost up 
collection of foreign currency. Yet the promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers 
for adopting favorable terms & conditions, which will eventually help the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh to 
compete with the low cost locations in the global arena.

History of non-operation

For every business there is inherent risk of becoming non-operative due to major adverse scenarios. If a company 
becomes non-operative for some period in its operating life then risk of becoming non-operative in future for the 
same reasons or other probable reasons becomes higher. Hence these reasons should be considered carefully.

Management perception

As the management has till now operated the business efficiently, they are hopeful that chances of becoming 
non-operative in future are very insignificant.

Operational risks

Political and social condition may affect smooth operation of the business resulting in drastic fall to the value of 
its investment. Moreover, fire, strike, riot or civil commotion, acts of God and mechanical hazards may disrupt 
the production of the Company and can adversely impact the profitability of the Company.

Management perception 

The compensation as well the benefit package will restrain the employees to leave their assignment and go for 
any employee movement for higher benefit packages. Apart from that appropriate insurance coverage are made 
as and when necessary.

Input risk

Shipbuilding is significantly dependent on imported raw materials.

Management perception

Machinery and steel parts are the major raw material for ship building. Steel source is wide and always available 
at the market from one source or another. For the major machinery, contracts are signed only after negotiations 
have been made with the manufacturers. For other items, there are multiple suppliers and ther is little possibility 
of the items not being available at all. Usually, the procurement department of the yard makes a regular 

monitoring for each supply and in most cases keeps alternate sources open for supply in case the principal one 
fails. Hence the management of the company perceives that input risk for the company is very insignificant and 
will remain at a manageable leve.

Dependency on bank for working capital and expansion

The company is dependent on bank loans to a great extent for its working capital requirement and expansion 
programs.

Management perception

Ship building is a skilled labor intensive industry and requires huge Investment. Now in few cases WMShL is 
dependent on bank loans to meet up its working capital requirement and for yard development. However, the 
Company collected fund from the Stock Market through Initial Public Offering (IPO) and also putting best efforts 
to collect advances against works from the valued customers thru' negotiating Contracts. Hence, management 
believes that dependency on bank loan for working capital and expansion purpose will reduce significantly in 
coming years.



Risk factors & Management’s perceptions about the risks

Any investment in equity shares is always associates with risks. The Company is operating in an industry 
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments by the 
investors. Among those risks some can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before 
making any investment decision, investors should take the risk factors into consideration. Major such risk factors 
are described in brief as under:

Interest rate risks

Against any kind of borrowed fund interest/financial charges are paid. Volatility in money market and increased 
demand for loan presses on interest rate structure to be fixed in high. Rise on interest rate increases the cost of 
fund for a company which has borrowed fund and consequently profit is squeezed.

Management perception

Interest rate, which is associated with the cost of fund of the company, is a major concern to the management 
of the company. The Management prefers in procuring of the long-term fund with minimum fixed interest rate 
and the short-term fund with reasonable competitive rate. On the other hand management of the Company is 
emphasizing on equity based financing. Although the Company has availed loan facilities from different banks 
and financial institutions, management of the Company expected that interest rate fluctuation will not deeply 
affect profitability of the Company. 

Exchange rate risks

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the Company because of its foreign trade 
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and Imported raw materials.

Management perception

Revenue of the Company is generated from foreign shipbuilding and about 50-60% of payments of raw materials 
of WMShL are paid to foreign vendors/suppliers in the form of different foreign currencies. The Company 
matches foreign revenue earning with payment to suppliers against supply of products and services. Hence 
exchange rate risk relating to payment for raw materials becomes low. 

Industry risks

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry. The Company has to face competition from both 
foreign and domestic shipbuilding companies. Excessive competition may lead to lower prices, revenues, profit 
margins, market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results 
of operation. Inability to hold on to a proactive and competitive posture due to lack of market access and inability 
of offering competitive products may hinder the Company's growth potential.

Management perception

The company has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering products and services at 
competitive terms. Hence management of the company is very confident about future growth of WMShL.

Market and technology-related risks:

Market risk

Among the functional areas of shipbuilding industry, marketing exerts a sheer part of importance. Proper 
implementation of the marketing tools as well as identifying new clients will ensure continuous success of the 
Company. For which the company has to produce quality ships that would meet international demand.

Management perception

The Company has already delivered ocean going vessels to different customers staying in different foreign 
countries. All those vessels are venturing through different oceans of the world without any defect in quality. 
Besides, ships made by WMShL have in many cases outperformed the required parameters set by the buyers. 
Thus WMShL has earned a great deal of name and fame in international shipbuilding market. Moreover the top 
management of the Company is very efficient in addressing new clients. Hence, management of the Company 
is very optimistic about their marketing strategies and believes that risk associated with marketing strategies is 
negligible.

Technology related risk

In today’s world technology is an important part in almost everything. It always plays a vital role for existence 
and sustainable growth of any industrial concern. Replacing existing technology with innovative and cost 
effective technology always has a better impact on efficiency of production lineup and quality of the product.

Management perception

The Company procures high-end machinery to achieve higher efficiency in out-put and thus reducing cost of 
production. Furthermore the management is committed to adopt latest and modern technologies for better 
quality assurance. Hence risk related to technological obsolesce is not a major concern for the management.

Potential or existing government regulations

The Company Act operates under Companies Act, taxation policy adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Security and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC)’s Rules and Rules adopted by other Regulatory Organizations. Any abrupt 
changes of the policies formed by those bodies might impact the business of the Company adversely.

Management perception

Any upward increase of Customs Duty / VAT / Taxes on raw materials, finished goods and / or changes in import 
and export policy may have adverse effect. Shipbuilding being the thrust sector Govt. is, however, unlikely to set 
any adverse policy framework.

Potential changes in global or national policies

Political & economical instability and adverse changes in global policy always affect the performance of a 
company and that leads to adverse economical affect in general.

Management perception

Unless any adverse policies are taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the 
Company will not be affected. Government emphasizes on the growth of shipbuilding industry to boost up 
collection of foreign currency. Yet the promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers 
for adopting favorable terms & conditions, which will eventually help the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh to 
compete with the low cost locations in the global arena.

History of non-operation

For every business there is inherent risk of becoming non-operative due to major adverse scenarios. If a company 
becomes non-operative for some period in its operating life then risk of becoming non-operative in future for the 
same reasons or other probable reasons becomes higher. Hence these reasons should be considered carefully.

Management perception

As the management has till now operated the business efficiently, they are hopeful that chances of becoming 
non-operative in future are very insignificant.

Operational risks

Political and social condition may affect smooth operation of the business resulting in drastic fall to the value of 
its investment. Moreover, fire, strike, riot or civil commotion, acts of God and mechanical hazards may disrupt 
the production of the Company and can adversely impact the profitability of the Company.

Management perception 

The compensation as well the benefit package will restrain the employees to leave their assignment and go for 
any employee movement for higher benefit packages. Apart from that appropriate insurance coverage are made 
as and when necessary.

Input risk

Shipbuilding is significantly dependent on imported raw materials.

Management perception

Machinery and steel parts are the major raw material for ship building. Steel source is wide and always available 
at the market from one source or another. For the major machinery, contracts are signed only after negotiations 
have been made with the manufacturers. For other items, there are multiple suppliers and ther is little possibility 
of the items not being available at all. Usually, the procurement department of the yard makes a regular 

monitoring for each supply and in most cases keeps alternate sources open for supply in case the principal one 
fails. Hence the management of the company perceives that input risk for the company is very insignificant and 
will remain at a manageable leve.

Dependency on bank for working capital and expansion

The company is dependent on bank loans to a great extent for its working capital requirement and expansion 
programs.

Management perception

Ship building is a skilled labor intensive industry and requires huge Investment. Now in few cases WMShL is 
dependent on bank loans to meet up its working capital requirement and for yard development. However, the 
Company collected fund from the Stock Market through Initial Public Offering (IPO) and also putting best efforts 
to collect advances against works from the valued customers thru' negotiating Contracts. Hence, management 
believes that dependency on bank loan for working capital and expansion purpose will reduce significantly in 
coming years.
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Risk factors & Management’s perceptions about the risks

Any investment in equity shares is always associates with risks. The Company is operating in an industry 
involving both external and internal risk factors having direct as well as indirect effects on the investments by the 
investors. Among those risks some can be averted, others are beyond control, which may cause loss. Before 
making any investment decision, investors should take the risk factors into consideration. Major such risk factors 
are described in brief as under:

Interest rate risks

Against any kind of borrowed fund interest/financial charges are paid. Volatility in money market and increased 
demand for loan presses on interest rate structure to be fixed in high. Rise on interest rate increases the cost of 
fund for a company which has borrowed fund and consequently profit is squeezed.

Management perception

Interest rate, which is associated with the cost of fund of the company, is a major concern to the management 
of the company. The Management prefers in procuring of the long-term fund with minimum fixed interest rate 
and the short-term fund with reasonable competitive rate. On the other hand management of the Company is 
emphasizing on equity based financing. Although the Company has availed loan facilities from different banks 
and financial institutions, management of the Company expected that interest rate fluctuation will not deeply 
affect profitability of the Company. 

Exchange rate risks

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of the Company because of its foreign trade 
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like export proceeds and Imported raw materials.

Management perception

Revenue of the Company is generated from foreign shipbuilding and about 50-60% of payments of raw materials 
of WMShL are paid to foreign vendors/suppliers in the form of different foreign currencies. The Company 
matches foreign revenue earning with payment to suppliers against supply of products and services. Hence 
exchange rate risk relating to payment for raw materials becomes low. 

Industry risks

The Company is operating in a highly competitive industry. The Company has to face competition from both 
foreign and domestic shipbuilding companies. Excessive competition may lead to lower prices, revenues, profit 
margins, market share etc. which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results 
of operation. Inability to hold on to a proactive and competitive posture due to lack of market access and inability 
of offering competitive products may hinder the Company's growth potential.

Management perception

The company has successfully accessed the market till date and is working on offering products and services at 
competitive terms. Hence management of the company is very confident about future growth of WMShL.

Market and technology-related risks:

Market risk

Among the functional areas of shipbuilding industry, marketing exerts a sheer part of importance. Proper 
implementation of the marketing tools as well as identifying new clients will ensure continuous success of the 
Company. For which the company has to produce quality ships that would meet international demand.

Management perception

The Company has already delivered ocean going vessels to different customers staying in different foreign 
countries. All those vessels are venturing through different oceans of the world without any defect in quality. 
Besides, ships made by WMShL have in many cases outperformed the required parameters set by the buyers. 
Thus WMShL has earned a great deal of name and fame in international shipbuilding market. Moreover the top 
management of the Company is very efficient in addressing new clients. Hence, management of the Company 
is very optimistic about their marketing strategies and believes that risk associated with marketing strategies is 
negligible.

Technology related risk

In today’s world technology is an important part in almost everything. It always plays a vital role for existence 
and sustainable growth of any industrial concern. Replacing existing technology with innovative and cost 
effective technology always has a better impact on efficiency of production lineup and quality of the product.

Management perception

The Company procures high-end machinery to achieve higher efficiency in out-put and thus reducing cost of 
production. Furthermore the management is committed to adopt latest and modern technologies for better 
quality assurance. Hence risk related to technological obsolesce is not a major concern for the management.

Potential or existing government regulations

The Company Act operates under Companies Act, taxation policy adopted by NBR, Bangladesh Security and 
Exchange Commission (BSEC)’s Rules and Rules adopted by other Regulatory Organizations. Any abrupt 
changes of the policies formed by those bodies might impact the business of the Company adversely.

Management perception

Any upward increase of Customs Duty / VAT / Taxes on raw materials, finished goods and / or changes in import 
and export policy may have adverse effect. Shipbuilding being the thrust sector Govt. is, however, unlikely to set 
any adverse policy framework.

Potential changes in global or national policies

Political & economical instability and adverse changes in global policy always affect the performance of a 
company and that leads to adverse economical affect in general.

Management perception

Unless any adverse policies are taken, which may materially affect the industry as a whole; the business of the 
Company will not be affected. Government emphasizes on the growth of shipbuilding industry to boost up 
collection of foreign currency. Yet the promoters and the sponsors have endeavor to convince the policy makers 
for adopting favorable terms & conditions, which will eventually help the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh to 
compete with the low cost locations in the global arena.

History of non-operation

For every business there is inherent risk of becoming non-operative due to major adverse scenarios. If a company 
becomes non-operative for some period in its operating life then risk of becoming non-operative in future for the 
same reasons or other probable reasons becomes higher. Hence these reasons should be considered carefully.

Management perception

As the management has till now operated the business efficiently, they are hopeful that chances of becoming 
non-operative in future are very insignificant.

Operational risks

Political and social condition may affect smooth operation of the business resulting in drastic fall to the value of 
its investment. Moreover, fire, strike, riot or civil commotion, acts of God and mechanical hazards may disrupt 
the production of the Company and can adversely impact the profitability of the Company.

Management perception 

The compensation as well the benefit package will restrain the employees to leave their assignment and go for 
any employee movement for higher benefit packages. Apart from that appropriate insurance coverage are made 
as and when necessary.

Input risk

Shipbuilding is significantly dependent on imported raw materials.

Management perception

Machinery and steel parts are the major raw material for ship building. Steel source is wide and always available 
at the market from one source or another. For the major machinery, contracts are signed only after negotiations 
have been made with the manufacturers. For other items, there are multiple suppliers and ther is little possibility 
of the items not being available at all. Usually, the procurement department of the yard makes a regular 

monitoring for each supply and in most cases keeps alternate sources open for supply in case the principal one 
fails. Hence the management of the company perceives that input risk for the company is very insignificant and 
will remain at a manageable leve.

Dependency on bank for working capital and expansion

The company is dependent on bank loans to a great extent for its working capital requirement and expansion 
programs.

Management perception

Ship building is a skilled labor intensive industry and requires huge Investment. Now in few cases WMShL is 
dependent on bank loans to meet up its working capital requirement and for yard development. However, the 
Company collected fund from the Stock Market through Initial Public Offering (IPO) and also putting best efforts 
to collect advances against works from the valued customers thru' negotiating Contracts. Hence, management 
believes that dependency on bank loan for working capital and expansion purpose will reduce significantly in 
coming years.

Summary of Key financial performance of the company for last 5 years:

Revenue TK 2,578,080,015 2,441,103,180 3,672,274,078 3,664,035,818 1,871,174,244 
Gross Profit TK 648,242,856    614,868,545    827,451,518     927,471,159    488,496,118    

% 25.14                 25.19                 22.53                 25.31                 26.11                 
Earning before interest & 
TAX ( EBIT ) TK 598,446,502    569,790,647    721,605,074     827,742,609    429,432,426    

% 23.21                 23.34                 19.65                 22.59                 22.95                 
Net Profit after Tax & 
CWPPWF

TK 149,739,649    134,889,330    340,022,785     366,761,707    107,814,925    

% 5.81                   5.53                   9.26                    10.01                 5.76                   
Earning per Share ( EPS ) TK 2.32                   2.09                   5.27                    6.28                   5.69                   
Financial Position :

Current Ratio 3.31 3.31                   2.02                    1.75                   1.77                   
Net Asset Value per share 
with Asset  Revaluation TK 42.59                 40.27                 38.18                 32.91                 31.48                 
Net Asset Value per share 
without Asset  TK 31.70                 29.21                 26.94                 21.50                 13.06                 
Operating Cash Flow Per 
Share

TK 0.87
                   

0.16
                   

7.87
                    

(1.95)
                  

(19.40)
                

Paid up Capital TK 645,519,000    645,519,000    645,519,000     645,519,000    405,519,000    

July 2009 -      
June 2010

Financial Results:
July 2013 -     
June 2014 

July 2012 -     
June 2013

July 2011 -     
June 2012

July 2010 -     
June 2011
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Abu Md. Fazle Rashid

Mr. Abu Md. Fazle Rashid was born in 1961. He is a Marine Engineer who graduated from Bangladesh Marine 
Academy in 1981. Later he acquired Class 2 Certificate of Competency (Motorships) in 1986, and Class 1 Certificate 
of Competency (Motorships) in 1990 from UK. He has 17 years of sailing experience as a seafarer. He has served in 
various ocean going vessels of Bangladesh Shipping Corporation in different capacities from Cadet Engineer to Chief 
Engineer. He joined Western Marine Services Limited in 1997 & at present he holds the position of Managing Director 
in Western Marine Services.

Arifur Rahman Khan

Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, born in 1964 he is a pass-out of Bangladesh Marine Academy in 1984. He attained Marine 
Engineering Class 2 Certificate of Competency (Motorships) from UK in 1989 and Class 1 Certificate of Competency 
(Motorships) from UK in 1993. He has also completed various professional trainings from reputed institutes. Having 
professional experience of more than 34 years which includes serving offshore in many reputed shipping companies 
as Chief Engineer and has also served in the shore at highest technical post. Mr. Khan is considered an ingenious 
mind in the shipbuilding industry of Bangladesh having the technical know-how of such industry.

Monzur Morshed Chowdhury

Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury is a very prominent and well known person in the business arena of Bangladesh. 
He was born in the year 1965 in Chittagong. He has completed his M.Com (Accounting) in the year 1989 from 
Chittagong University. He is the Commercial Director of Western Marine Services Ltd. since 1994. He has expertise 
in marine and industrial procurement and highly involved in foreign trade, ship repair & shipbuilding.

Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi

Capt. ABM Fazle Rabbi is a resourceful and determined Master Mariner (Class-1, Singapore) with proven professional 
skills. He was born in the year 1971 in Chittagong and completed both MSS and BSS (Hons) in Public Administration 
from University of Chittagong. He has also completed Advance Diploma in Maritime Transportation from Singapore 
Polytechnic. Mr. Rabbi has 13 years experience of serving on board in several Ocean-going Vessels from junior rank 
to Master of the ship since 1993.

Annexure: E



Syed Nasim Manzur

Mr. Syed Nasim Manzur is a prominent businessman in Bangladesh. After completing his BSc Economics in entre-
preneurial management from Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania in 1990, he joined Apex Footwear Ltd. 
He now serves as Managing Director of this company, the largest footwear exporter in Bangladesh. Mr Manzur also 
helped establish Grey Advertising Bangladesh Ltd the first JV advertising agency in Bangladesh and Quantum 
Consumer Solutions Ltd, the leader in qualitative market research. 

In 2002, he also led the acquirement of a local pharmaceutical company that is now Apex Pharma Ltd. He served 
as Vice President of Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce and Industry as of 2008-2010 and is a Director of 
Pioneer Insurance Ltd and The Financial Express. Mr Manzur also serves as a Sponsor Director of Blue Ocean 
Footwear Limited, a JV footwear manufacturer and exporter with Taiwan, as a Director of Apex Investments Ltd, a 
stock brokerage business and as a Sponsor Director of Apex Hotels Ltd. 

Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin

Barrister Syed Afzal Hasan Uddin is the Managing Partner of Syed Ishtiaq Ahmed & Associates, a leading law firm 
in Bangladesh. After receiving his BSc (Hons) degree in Chemistry and Management from King's College, London 
in 1993 he completed a postgraduate Diploma in Law in 1994 from SouthBank University. Mr. Afzal was called 
to the Bar from Lincoln's Inn, London in March 1996. Mr. Afzal is enrolled as an Advocate of the High Court 
Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh in 2001.

Prior to joining Chambers Mr. Afzal worked for the Civil Litigation Department of Price Waterhouse in London from 
October 1995 to February 1998.  He has also worked at Crown Prosecution Services and Chambers of David 
Young QC in the UK.  Besides this, Mr. Afzal taken keen interest in travelling, cricket and participates in various 
fundraising events.

Engr. Mostafizur Rahman

Mr Mostafizur Rahman is a renowned architect in Dhaka. He graduated with a BSc in Civil Engineer from BUET in 
1984. He has served a civil engineer in Zeen Limited in Dhaka from 1984 to 1987. Following this, he worked for 
DESIGN INNOVATIONS as a Structural Engineer.

He then founded ARCHITEKTON in 1989, which a renowned architectural and design firm in Bangladesh. 
Currently he is serving as the Chairman of this company. Some of major projects under Mr. Mostafizur’s leadership 
include Universal Medical College & Hospital in Dhaka, CCDB HOPE CENTER in Gazipur, CARGO VILLAGE at Zia 
International Airport, 14 stories 2 level basement BOQ apartment building for Bangladesh Army at Dhaka Canton-
ment and many more.

Lastly, Mr. Mostafizur is keen follower of golf and plays on a regular basis. He is also the Founder Member of Cadet 
College Club.
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Corporate Office
Amin Future Park (7th Floor)
1440/A Strand Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Tel: (+880) 31-2530035-7, 2513056
Fax: (+880) 31-2530038         
Email: wms@wms.com.bd 

Registered Office
H.B.F.C. Building (4th Floor)  
1/d Agrabad C/A              
Chittagong-4100 
Bangladesh.

Shipyard
Kolagaon, No.4
Kolagaon Union
Patiya, Chittagong, Bangladesh.
(On the north side of Sikalbaha Power Plant)
Tel: (+880) 44380004369, 4438004370
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November 09, 2014

The Board of Directors,
Western Marine Shipyard Limited

Subject: MD and CFO’s Declaration to the Board.

Dear Sir(s),

Compliance with the condition no.06 imposed by Bangladesh Securities & 
Exchange Commission’s Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 
dated 07 August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the Securities & Exchange 
Ordinance,1969, we do hereby certify to the Board that:

i)  We have reviewed the Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
ended on 30 June, 2014 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief,

 a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit 
any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading,

 b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s 
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and 
applicable laws.

ii)  There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into 
by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of 
the company’s code of contacts.

Sincerely,

Md. Sakhawat Hossain                               Subash Chandra Chowdhury
Managing Director                                         Chief Financial Officer      

Annexure: F



The Audit Committee

Recently the Board of Directors of Western Marine Shipyard Limited. has constituted an Audit Committee in terms of the condi-
tions of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s(BSEC) Guidelines which is appended with the Compliance Report 
and also enclosed with the Directors’ Report. The Committee comprise of Eng. Mostafizur Rahman, Mr. Arifur Rahman Khan, and 
Mr. Monzur Morshed Chowdhury of whom Eng. Mostafizur Rahman is an Independent Director and also the Chairman of the 
Committee. Mr. H.M. Ashraf uz-Zaman ACA, Company Secretary, function as the Secretary of the Committee. The Audit Commit-
tee is appointed by the main Board. All Members of the Audit Committee are financially literate and are able to analyse and 
interpret financial statement to effectively discharge their duties and responsibilities as Members of the Audit Committee.

The Role of Audit Committee

The role of the Audit Committee is to monitor the integrity of the financial statements of the Company and review and, when 
appropriate, make recommendations to the main Board on business risk, internal controls and  compliance. The committee 
satisfies itself, by means of suitable steps and appropriate information, that proper and satisfactory internal control system are in 
place to identify and contain business risk and that the Company’s business is conducted in a proper and economically sound 
manner.

The role of the Audit Committee includes the following:

• Oversee the financial reporting process.
• Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles
• Monitor Internal Control and Risk Management process.
• Oversee hiring and performance of external Auditors.
• Review along with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.
• Review along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for 

approval.
• Review the adequacy of internal audit function.
• Review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by the management.
• T o review whether all the applicable Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Notifications, Directives, etc framed/issued by the 

regulatory authorities have been complied with 
• Other matters as per Terms Of Reference (TOR ) of the Audit Committee.

Activities

The audit committee will specially focus on the following activities:

• Review quarterly financial statements of the company in order to evaluate the financial, accounting and reporting 
performance of the company.

• Review findings and recommendations of internal audit for making corrective measures on time, and thereby keeping the 
company on the right track of compliance.

• Review and evaluate the audited Annual Financial Statements of the company and recommend placing the same before 
the Board Meetings of Directors for consideration.

   
Development of Corporate Culture:

The Audit committee expects to the members of the Board, Key management executives and all other employees for their 
co-operation and dedication to discharge their responsibilities in the imminent year.

On behalf of the Audit committee of the Board, 

Engr. Mostafizur Rahman
Chairman, Board Audit Committee 

The Role & Activities of the Audit Committee
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17% 

40% 
4% 

27% 

12% 
Employee cost

Bank

Duty,taxes & other
related expenses
Depreciation

Retained earnings

2013-2014

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 30 June, 2014

2013-2014  2012-2013
Value Added: Amount in Tk. Amount in Tk.
Revenue & Other Income 2,667,693,965   2,519,053,919   
Less: Cost of materials & etc. (1,442,060,509)  (1,418,493,534)  

1,225,633,456   1,100,560,385   
Distribution

Employees cost 203,370,378      17% 199,398,963      18%
Bank 492,646,713      40% 464,249,915      42%

Duty, taxes & other related expenses 45,674,090        4% 48,602,142        5%
741,691,181      61% 712,251,020      65%

Depreciation 334,202,626      27% 253,420,035      23%
Retained earnings 149,739,649      12% 134,889,330      12%

483,942,275      39% 388,309,365      35%

1,225,633,456   100% 1,100,560,385   100%

%%



Auditors’ Report

&
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

OF 
WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED 

 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED, 
which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2014 and the related Statement of Comprehensive 
Income and Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 
and other applicable laws and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing, and maintaining internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates 
that are reasonable in the circumstances.  
 

Auditors’ Responsibility  
 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement.        
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.  
 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.  
 

Opinion: 
 

In our opinion, the Financial Statements prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), 
give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 30 June 2014 and of the results of its operations and 
its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 
1987 and other applicable laws and regulations. 
 

Further to our opinion in the above paragraph, we state that:  
 

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;    
   

(ii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by Western Marine Shipyard 
Limited so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; 

   
(iii) The Company’s Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income and its Statement 

of Cash Flows dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; 
 
(iv) The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company’s business. 
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WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 
 

 2014   2013  
 Taka   Taka  

ASSETS  Note(s) 

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS:      4,016,525,200         3,409,797,123 
 863,217,617,2         011,829,173,3       3 ten - tnempiuqE & tnalP ,ytreporP
  000,778,8               000,778,8             4 tnemtsevnI
 163,391,356            526,980,826         11 ,91.2 tnuoccA seitraP detaleR
  493,410,13             564,036,7            21 ,2.21.2 stessA xaT derrefeD

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS:      5,818,077,204        4,848,325,577  
 407,619,310,3         504,102,804,3       5 elbavieceR rehtO & edarT
 699,390,388            831,795,530,1       6 seirotnevnI

Prepayments, Deposits and Advances 7         681,321,453            463,022,756 
 121,292,884            802,759,296         8 stnelaviuqE hsaC dna hsaC

TOTAL ASSETS Taka      9,834,602,404         8,258,122,700 

EQUITY 

TOTAL EQUITY:      2,749,086,484        2,599,346,834  
 000,915,546            000,915,546         2.9 latipaC erahS
 000,000,042            000,000,042         5.9 muimerP erahS
 545,568,317            178,356,207         3 ,5.2 evreseR noitaulaveR
 982,269,999            316,319,061,1      sgninraE deniateR

LIABILITIES 
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES:      5,330,059,543         4,194,307,327 

 723,703,491,4         345,950,033,5       01 noitrop tnerruc noN - naoL mreT

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES:      1,755,456,377         1,464,468,539 
 846,563,047            725,768,931,1       01 noitrop tnerruC - naoL mreT
 792,833,792            480,448,132         31 snoisivorP & evreseR
 113,320,942            966,394,922         41 naoL mreT trohS - DO knaB
 382,147,771            790,152,451         51 elbayaP rehtO & edarT

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES Taka      9,834,602,404         8,258,122,700 

Net Assets Value Per Share With Assets Revaluation 24 42.59 40.27 
Net Assets Value Per Share Without Assets Revaluation 24 31.70 29.21 
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WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 
 

 
2014 2013 

Note(s)  Taka   Taka  

 081,301,144,2  510,080,875,2 61 euneveR
 71 gnidliubpihS fo tsoC (1,929,837,159) (1,826,234,635)

Gross Profit      648,242,856      614,868,545 
Operating Expenses 

 )734,741,63( )129,323,64(    81 sesnepxE evitartsinimdA
)164,039,8(  )334,274,3( 91 sesnepxE gnitekraM dna gnilleS

Operating Profit      598,446,502      569,790,647 
 937,059,77        059,316,98        02  emocnI laicnaniF

)519,942,464(    )317,646,294(   12 sesnepxE laicnaniF
Net Financial Charge (403,032,763)    (386,299,176)
Profit before Tax Expenses  195,413,739     183,491,471 
Contribution to Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund 13.3       (9,770,687)     (61,747,323)
Taxation Provision 

)700,396,32(   )474,915,21(    2.31 ,1.21.2 tnerruC
 881,838,63     )929,383,32(    21 ,2.21.2 derrefeD

 22 ,21.2 sesnepxE xaT emocnI      (35,903,403)         13,145,181 
Profit for the period    149,739,649     134,889,330 
Other Comprehensive Income                     -                      -  
Total Comprehensive Income for the period     149,739,649     134,889,330 

Earning per share (Basic) 2.16.02, 23 2.32 2.09 
 

Earning per share (Diluted) 2.16.03 2.32 2.09 
 

Total number of outstanding shares as on Reporting Date        64,551,900        64,551,900 
 

Weighted average no. of shares outstanding        64,551,900        64,551,900 
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WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

     
2014 2013 

Note(s)  Taka   Taka  

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES   
Collections from Cu  670,325,477,1  413,597,381,2   61 & 51,5 sremots

)075,911,467,1()682,705,721,2( 91 & 81,71,51,2.31,7,6,3   srehtO & sreilppuS ot tnemyaP
Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities        56,288,028       10,403,506 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
)195,427,913( )763,814,989(   3 tnempiuqE & tnalP ,ytreporP fo noitiddA

Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing Activities   (989,418,367)  (319,724,591)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Loan-Current & Non Curren  849,106,004,1 590,452,535,1   01 t

)743,999,696(  637,301,52       11  tnuoccA seitraP detaleR
Bank OD-Short Term Loan 14     (19,529,641)      11,363,949 
Financial Charges-Net 20 & 21    (403,032,763)   (386,299,176)
Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Financing Activities  1,137,795,426    328,667,373 

Net Increase /(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents Taka     204,665,087      19,346,288 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 8     488,292,121    468,945,833 
 

Cash and Cash Equivalents  8 raey eht fo dne eht ta     692,957,208    488,292,121 
 

Operating Cash Inflow / (Outflow) Per Share 25 0.87  0.16  
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WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

Amount in Taka

Particulars Share 
Capital 

Share 
Premium 

Revaluation 
Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings Total Equity

 538,643,995,2 982,269,999    645,568,317  000,000,042 000,915,546 3102 yluJ 10 no sa ecnalaB
-                     -                     -                 -                  -                 raey eht gnirud deussi erahS    

Share premium received on share issue during the year                 -                   -                  -                     -                     -   
Adjustment for depreciation charge on revaluation reserve                 -                   -    (11,211,675)     11,211,675                   -   
Adjustment for asset sales net off depreciation                 -                   -                  -                     -                     -   
Adjustment for negative balance of revaluation reserve                 -                   -                  -                     -                     -   
Net Profit after tax transferred from Statement of 
Comprehensive Income                 -                   -                  -      149,739,649    149,739,649 

,042 000,915,546 4102 enuJ 03 no sa ecnalaB 000,000  702,653,871  1,160,913,613 2,749,086,484 

Amount in Taka

Particulars Share 
Capital 

Share 
Premium 

Revaluation 
Reserve 

Retained 
Earnings Total Equity

 615,003,464,2 282,596,358    432,680,527  000,000,042 000,915,546 2102 yluJ 10 no sa ecnalaB
-                     -                     -                 -                  -                 raey eht gnirud deussi erahS    

Share premium received on share issue during the year                 -                   -                  -                     -                     -   
Adjustment for depreciation charge on revaluation reserve                 -                   -    (11,377,677)     11,377,677                   -   
Adjustment for asset sales net off depreciation                 -                   -          156,989                   -             156,989 
Adjustment for negative balance of revaluation reserve                 -                   -                  -                     -                     -   
Net Profit after tax transferred from Statement of 
Comprehensive Income                 -                   -                  -      134,889,330    134,889,330 

 000,915,546 3102 enuJ 03 no sa ecnalaB 240,000,000  713,865,546   999,962,289 2,599,346,835 
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WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED 
 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014 

 
 

1 THE COMPANY & IT'S OPERATIONS 
 

The Company was incorporated in Bangladesh on 11 July 2000 as a Private Limited Company located its 
registered office at 1/D, HBFC Building (4th Floor), Agrabad C/A, Chittagong, subsequently the 
Company was converted to Public Limited Company on 26 July 2009 after getting due approval from the 
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms. 
 
The Company offloaded 45,000,000 Shares at Tk. 35 each including Tk. 25 premium for each share after 
getting approval from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on 12 June 2014 through 
initial public offering and subsequently raised subscription from 10th to 14th August 2014 and started share 
trading at Dhaka Stock Exchange & Chittagong Stock Exchange from 02 November 2014 simultaneously. 
 
The principal activities of the Company are to establish, build, erect, construct shipyard, dockyard, slipway, 
workshop on its own land, purchase or otherwise undertake ownership/ management of shipyard, 
dockyard, slipway, workshop etc. in order to carry on the business of ship building and repairing. From 
the very inception to till 30 June 2007 the Company was engaged in the activities of shipbuilding and 
repairing. Thereafter the management took a decision to continue engaged as export oriented Ship 
Building Industry and accordingly got permission & registration with Board of Investment (BOI) as 
export oriented industry vide Memo No. BOI/Ctg/Dockyard/640/06/386 of BOI, Bangladesh.  
 

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND VALUATION POLICIES 
 

2.1       Basis of preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
 

The financial statements have been prepared and the disclosures of information made in 
accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1994, the Securities & Exchange Rules 
1987 and BAS adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), as 
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) & Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standard (BFRS). The 
Board of Directors is responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statement including 
adequate disclosures, which approved and authorized for issue of these financial statements. The 
Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income have been prepared 
according to BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” based on accrual basis of accounting 
following going concern assumption and Statement of Cash flows according to BAS 7 “Statement 
of Cash Flows”. 

 
 2.2     Accounting convention and assumption 
 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention method except 
revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment which are valued at revaluation basis as on 31 
December 2009.   

 
2.3      Principal accounting policies 
 

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied by the Company’s management 
for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework for the 
Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements. Financial Statements have been prepared 
and presented in compliance with BAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The previous 
year’s figures were prepared according to the same accounting principles.  
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 2.4      Application of Standards 
 

           The following BAS and BFRS are applicable to the financial statements for the year under review: 
    

BAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements 
BAS 2 Inventories 
BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows 
BAS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors 
BAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period
BAS 11 Construction Contracts 
BAS 12 Income Taxes 
BAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment 
BAS 19 Employee Benefits
BAS 21 The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates
BAS 23 Borrowing Costs 
BAS 24 Related Party Disclosures 
BAS 28 Investments in Associates 
BAS 33 Earnings Per Share 
BAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting
BAS 36 Impairment of Assets 
BAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
BAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition & Measurement 
BFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 

 
 2.5     Property, Plant & Equipment                     

      i) Cost  
 

Property, Plant & Equipment are accounted for according to BAS 16 “Property, Plant and 
Equipment” at historical cost less cumulative depreciation and the capital work-in-progress (when 
arises) is stated at cost except revaluation portion of Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31 
December 2009. All assets are depreciated/amortized according to the straight-line method. The 
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference 
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and it is recognized as other 
comprehensive Income/(loss). 
 

                ii) Revaluation  
 

The Company has shown that total assets as at 30 December 2009 were revalued as certified by 
S.F. Ahmed & Co. Chartered Accountants by engaging professional valuer by themselves as on 31 
December 2009 in order to ascertain the company’s true net worth. The revalued assets are 
depreciated by written off their valued amount after revaluation at the date of financial position 
applying on straight line method at the annual rate(s). The revaluation reserve is considered after 
depreciation adjustment of their value. The depreciation charge on assets revaluation reserve is 
considered through Statement of Compressive Income and charge of Revaluation Reserve and 
Retained Earnings. 
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           2.6    Depreciation of the fixed assets  
 

Consistently, depreciation is provided on straight- line method at the annual rate(s) shown below 
whereby the cost less estimated salvage value or revaluation of an asset is written off over its 
anticipated service life. No depreciation is charged on Land & Land Development. 

 

                                      Category of Assets                                                            Rate (%)                   
                                      Plant, Machinery & Equipments                                               12-15 

                        Building Constructions      15-17 
  Office Building         15                                                 

  Furniture & Fixture       8-10 
  Electric Installation      12-15 
  Mobile, Telephone & Computer     8-10 
  Office Equipments      12-15 
  Motor Vehicles        8-10 
 

Full year’s depreciation is charged on addition irrespective of the date of acquisition and no charged 
in the year of disposal. 
 

            2.7      Valuation of Inventories 
                      

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net estimated realizable value in compliance with the 
requirements of para 25 of BAS 2.  
 
                   Category                                                                Basis of valuation 
 

               Materials, Stores & Spares            : Moving average (weighted) cost. 
 

               Stock-in-trade          
                      Work-in-progress             : Average cost of materials 
                      Materials-in-transit                 : Cost value i.e. cost so far incurred   
 

 No provision is considered for slow moving and obsolete stocks since all items were 
considered moving and good.  
 

2.8       Cash and cash equivalents 
 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks in taka accounts & foreign currency 
accounts, Margin with banks and deposit with non-banking financial institutions. 

 
2.9       Foreign currency transaction 
 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at the 
transaction date in accordance with BAS 21 the effects of changes in Foreign Exchange rates. 
Foreign currency transactions are translated at the exchange rate ruling on the date of transaction.  

 
2.10 Payable and Accrued expenses 

 
2.10.1 Trade and Other Payable 
 

Liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of goods and services 
received by the Company, whether or not billed by the suppliers/ service providers. 

 
2.10.2 Provisions 
 

 The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Bangladesh Accounting Standards 
(BAS) 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” requires management to make   
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenses, assets and 
liabilities during the period and at the date of financial statements.  
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In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS 37 provisions were recognized in the 
following situation: 
 

When the company has a present obligation as a result of past events; 
When it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation; and 
Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

 
We have shown the provisions in the statement of financial position at an appropriate level with 
regard to an adequate provision for risks and uncertainties. An amount recorded as a provision 
represents the best estimate of the probable expenditure required to fulfill the current obligation 
on the reporting date.  
 
Other provisions are valued in accordance with BAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets. Other provisions comprise all realizable risks from uncertain liabilities and 
anticipated losses from pending transactions. 
 

2.11 Employees Benefits 
   

                        Employee’s Provident Fund & Gratuity Fund:  
 

 The introduction of employee’s provident & gratuity fund are in under process with effect from 
2014 for the permanent employees as per decision of Board of Directors. 

 

Workers’ Profit Participation & Welfare Fund: 
 

Appropriate provision has been made for worker’s profit participation fund and worker’s welfare 
fund as per provision of Bangladesh Labor Act-2006. 

 
2.12 Taxation 
 

 2.12.1  Income Tax Expenses Provision - note 13.2 & 22 
            

Applicable tax rate has been applied on ‘estimated’ taxable profit as a “Non Publicly Traded Ship 
Making Industries” as per SRO no 132-law/2013-Income tax ordinance, 1984(Ord. No. XXXVI 
of 1984) dated 28/05/2013 issued by National Board of Revenue. 

 

2.12.2 Deferred Tax Liability - note 12 & 22 
            

The company has recognized deferred tax using balance sheet method in compliance with the 
provision of BAS 12: Income Taxes as applicable tax rate for respective year. The company’s 
policy of recognition of deferred tax assets/liabilities is based on temporary differences(Taxable 
or deductible) between carrying amount(book value) of assets and liabilities for financial reporting 
purpose and its tax base, accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has been considered to 
determine net profit after tax and earnings per share. 
 

 A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be     
available, against which temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at 
each reporting date and reduce to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax 
benefit will be realized.  
 

2.13   Contingent liabilities and commitments 
            

Contingent liabilities are current or possible obligations, arising from past events and whose 
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence of one more uncertain future events, which 
are not within the control of the company, In accordance with BAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent 
Liabilities and Contingent Assets” are disclosed in note – 26 of the financial statements. 
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2.14   Revenue 
 

Revenue is recognized in accordance with BAS 11 “Construction Contracts” using percentage (%) 
of completion method. As per Para 23 of BAS 11, Contract revenue for fixed price contract is 
recognized only when;  
 
The outcome of the construction contracts can be estimated reliably when all the following 
conditions are satisfied: 
 

 Total contract revenue can be measured reliably. 
 It is probable that the economic benefit associated with the contract will flow to the entity. 
 Both the contract cost to complete the contract and the stage of contract completion at the 
end of reporting period can be measured reliably. 
 Contract cost attributable to the contract can be clearly identified and measured reliably so that 
actual contract cost can be compared with prior estimates. 
 Export incentive for vessel already delivered has been considered as revenue vide Bangladesh 
Bank circular ref. FE Cerculer-17 dated September 20, 2010.  
 
The percentage of completion of work has been determined as certified by engineer of relevant  
field.   

 
 

2.15   Statement of cash flows  
            

Statement of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with BAS 7 “Statement of Cash 
Flows” and the cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. 

          2.16   Earnings per share    
                                          

The Company calculates Basic Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with BAS 33 “Earnings per 
Share” which has been shown on the face of Statement of Comprehensive Income and the 
computation of EPS is stated in note - 23 of the financial statements.     

   

    2.16.01 Basic Earnings 
 

The Company calculates earnings for the year attributable of the owners of the company. As there 
no preference dividend, minority interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the 
period has been considered as fully attributable to the owners of the company. 

 
    2.16.02 Basic Earnings per Share 

 
This has been calculated by dividing the earnings after tax expenses attributable to the owners of 
the company by calculating the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding during the 
year. 
 

          2.16.03 Diluted Earnings per Share 
 

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during 
the year under review. 

 

2.17 Expenses 
 

Full amount of Cost of Shipbuilding, Administrative expenses, Selling & Marketing expenses and 
financial expenses has been charged during the period against revenue. 
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2.18 Cash flow from operating activities 
  

In order to keep uninterrupted process of construction & building of vessels & to maintain delivery 
schedule of the vessels, the company required to pay in advance for placing order for machinery, 
equipment etc before issuance of letter of credit & also required to pay advance to local suppliers. 
On the other hand, method of revenue recognition & fund collection thereon remain unmatched as 
because revenue is recognized as percentage of completion of vessels but payment receipt of is 
based on installment schedule in the respective contract during the year under report. 

 
2.19 Related Parties Account - note 11 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors in their meeting held on 5 July 2012 decided that in case of 
related parties transactions Company shall impose 16% interest on daily balance with the related 
parties account with effect from July 2012.  
 

2.20  Reserve for warranty 
 

As per shipbuilding contract between Western Marine Shipyard Limited with its buyers there is an 
Article; warranty of quality where Western Marine Shipyard Limited undertakes to repair if any 
defects occur from the date of delivery for certain period of time and in this respect the buyer is 
entitled to withhold a portion of the contract price as security for claim for any defect for a certain 
period which is mentioned in the Article of the contract. To cover the risk of warranty period the 
Board of Directors has resolved to make a portion of contract amount reserve for warranty against 
revenue.  
 

         2.21  Reporting Period 
 

The financial period of the Company covers from 01 July 2013 to 30 June 2014.  
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3  PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT, NET
30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

    Operating fixed assets at cost less depreciation - note 3.1 3,002,887,653    2,461,231,911        
    Capital work in progress - note 3.3 369,040,457       255,480,457          

 Taka 3,371,928,110     2,716,712,368        
3.1 Operating Fixed Assets at Cost less Depreciation

    i) Cost -  01 Jan 2010 to 30 June 2014

On 1 July 2013
 Addition 
during the 

period

Deletion 
during the 

period

At 30 June     
2014 On 1 July 2013

Charged 
during the 

period

At 30 June     
2014

Land & Land Development ** 467,931,947              148,694,347                -   616,626,294        -       -                   -                  -                    616,626,294           
Plant, Machinery & Equipment 376,127,639              626,977,000                -   1,003,104,639      12-15 124,286,627      126,953,506     251,240,133       751,864,506           
Building Constructions 497,356,220                99,070,000                -   596,426,220        15-17 231,048,363      74,603,433       305,651,796       290,774,425           

424,049,24gnidliuB eciffO                                -                  -   42,940,424          15 22,536,112        6,441,064        28,977,176         13,963,249            
Furniture & Fixture 29,308,852                       558,000                -   29,866,852          8-10 7,291,640          2,930,885        10,222,526         19,644,326            

-noitallatsnI cirtcelE                                           -                  -   -                     12-15 -                   -                  -                    -                       
Mobile, Telephone & Computer 7,832,522                         305,020                -   8,137,542            8-10 2,176,315          783,252           2,959,568           5,177,974              

174,184,6stnempiuqE eciffO                          254,000                -   6,735,471            12-15 2,886,567          972,221           3,858,788           2,876,684              
694,955,34 selciheV rotoM                                -                  -   43,559,496          8-10 13,873,916        4,355,950        18,229,866         25,329,631            

                                  Total 1,471,538,571    875,858,367                     -   2,347,396,938 045,990,404          217,040,310     621,139,850       1,726,257,088       

ii) Cost & Revaluation up to 31 December 2009
a. Cost

On 1 July 2013
 Addition 
during the 

period

Deletion 
during the 

period

At 30 June     
2014 On 1 July 2013

Charged 
during the 

period

At 30 June     
2014

Land & Land Development ** 320,198,612                             -                  -   320,198,612        -       -                   -                  -                    320,198,612           
Plant, Machinery & Equipment 573,849,822                             -                  -   573,849,822        12-15 289,466,618      69,721,022       359,187,640       214,662,182           
Building Constructions 189,195,703                             -                  -   189,195,703        15-17 139,637,425      28,379,355       168,016,781       21,178,922            

158,469,1erutxiF & erutinruF                                  -                  -   1,964,851            8-10 1,039,950          196,485           1,236,435           728,416                 
Electric Installation 34,583,488                               -                  -   34,583,488          12-15 20,778,127        4,877,955        25,656,083         8,927,405              
Mobile, Telephone & Computer 4,541,092                                 -                  -   4,541,092            8-10 2,310,522          665,781           2,976,303           1,564,789              

045,834,4stnempiuqE eciffO                                  -                  -   4,438,540            12-15 3,962,096          454,109           4,416,205           22,335                   
123,955,61 selciheV rotoM                                -                  -   16,559,321          8-10 8,209,355          1,655,932        9,865,287           6,694,034              

                                  Total 1,145,331,429 -                       -             1,145,331,429 490,404,564          105,950,640    571,354,735       573,976,694          

b. Revaluation

On 1 July 2013
 Addition 
during the 

period

Deletion 
during the 

period

At 30 June     
2014 On 1 July 2013

Charged 
during the 

period

At 30 June     
2014

Land & Land Development 676,112,088                             -   676,112,088        -       -                   -                  -                    676,112,088           
Plant, Machinery & Equipment 40,922,664                               -   40,922,664          12-15 20,108,228        5,027,057        25,135,285         15,787,379            
Building Constructions 38,671,183                               -   38,671,183          15-17 23,202,711        5,800,678        29,003,388         9,667,795              

862,403erutxiF & erutinruF                                    -   304,268              8-10 127,792            30,427             158,219              146,049                 
183,848,1noitallatsnI cirtcelE                                  -   1,848,381            12-15 1,051,064          262,766           1,313,829           534,552                 

Mobile, Telephone & Computer - -   -                                                               8-10 -                   -                  -                    -                       
-stnempiuqE eciffO -   -                                                               12-15 -                   -                  -                    -                       

974,709 selciheV rotoM                                    -                  -   907,479              8-10 410,723            90,748             501,470              406,009                 
                                  Total 758,766,063 -                         -             758,766,063 815,009,44               11,211,675       56,112,192         702,653,871          

As on 30 June 2014 Total 3,375,636,063    875,858,367      -             4,251,494,430 251,404,419           334,202,625    1,248,606,777    3,002,887,653       

As on 30 June 2013 Total 3,191,695,827    185,950,091       2,009,855   3,375,636,063 711,489,066           253,420,035    914,404,152       2,461,231,911        

    3.2 Depreciation allocated to:

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

074,756,92371 eton - gnidliubpihS fo tsoC          325,379,942               
          Administrative expenses - note 18 4,545,156 215,644,3                       

334,202,625 530,024,352              

*** 3207.235 Decimal Land is mortgaged with various financial institution  for term loan of tk. 2,862,127,400. 

 Written Down 
Value at 30 June   

2014 

Amount in Taka

Particulars

At Cost - note 2.5

Rate    
(%)

Depreciation- note 2.6
 Written Down 

Value at 30 June   
2014 

Particulars

At Cost - note 2.5

Rate    
(%)

Depreciation- note 2.6

*** This transfer of revaluation was made in accordance with paragraph 39 of BAS as the said amount of revaluation surplus has been accumulated in equity under the heading of
revaluation surplus.

Amount in Taka

Particulars

At Cost - note 2.5

Rate    
(%)

Depreciation- note 2.6

 Written Down 
Value at 30 June   

2014 
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

3.3 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS - note 3
Opening Balance 255,480,457        119,728,024        

000,003,051raey eht gnirud edam noitiddA         135,752,433        
405,780,457        255,480,457        

Capitalized during the year (36,740,000) -                              
akaT ecnalaB gnisolC 369,040,457       255,480,457       

The make-up of Closing Balance:

Plant & Machinery
  Crane -                     32,237,187         

Tk -                     32,237,187         
Building Constructions
  Slip Way 154,682,406        82,514,518         
Padestal 27,560,140 -                               

  Barge 93,772,436 -                               
  Shipyard Shed -                     55,686,442         
  Shipyard New Office Building 93,025,475          85,042,310         

Tk 369,040,457       223,243,270       

 Taka 369,040,457       255,480,457       

Amount in Taka



63

ANNUAL REPORT  I  2013-2014

One Shipyard, One Standard

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

4 INVESTMENT

Stella Shipping Limited, 000,7531.4 eton - hsedalgnaB                  357,000                 
000,020,12.4 eton - detimiL LhSMW CHI                1,020,000               

Western Fishers Shipyard 000,005,73.4 eton - detimiL                7,500,000               
Taka 8,877,000              8,877,000              

Disclosure as required under BAS 24

4.1 Stella Shipping Limited, Bangladesh

Amount in Taka

Stella Shipping Limited, a Private Company limited by shares situated at HBFC Building (4th floor) Agrabad Commercial
Area, Chittagong, Bangladesh was registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies on 23.04.2009. The main activities
of the company is to carry on business on Ship-owing, Ship management, Ship Chartering, Ship breaking etc. Total
authorized Share Capital of the Company is Tk. 700,000,000 (Seventy Crore) {7,000,000 shares @ Tk 100 each} and Paid
up Capital is Tk 2,550,000 {25,500 shares @ Tk 100 each} only, of which Company owns 3,570 shares of Tk.100 each
which amounts to Tk 357,000. No dividend has been received from the company as yet but there is no indication of any
decline in share value from the Financial Statements of the Company.

4.2 IHC WMShL Limited

4.3 Western Fishers Shipyard Limited 

IHC WMShL Limited, a private company limited by shares situated at HBFC Building (4th floor) Agrabad C/A,
Chittagong, Bangladesh was registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies on 18 August, 2010. The main activity
of the company is to carry on business on Ship/Dredger manufacturing. Total Authorized Capital of the Company is Tk.
1,000,000,000 (Hundred Crore) {1,000,000 shares @ Tk 1,000 each} and Paid up Capital is Tk 6,800,000 {6,800 shares @
Tk 1,000 each} only, of which Company owns 1020 shares of Tk.1,000 each which amounts to Tk 1,020,000. No dividend
has been received from the company as yet but there is no indication of any decline in share value from the Financial
Statements of the Company.

Western Fishers Shipyard Limited, a private company limited by shares situated at Issanagar, Azimpara, Karnaphuli,
Chittagong, Bangladesh was registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies on 30 December, 2010. The main
activity of the company is to carry on business of Ship Building (ocean going & inland), barges, tug, fishing trawler etc.
slipway, dockyard, ship reparing,ship owing, ship chartering, ship management etc. Total Authorized Capital of the
Company is Tk. 1,000,000,000 (Hundred Crore) {10,000,000 shares @ Tk 100 each} and Paid up Capital is Tk 50,000,000
{500,000 shares @ Tk 100 each} only, of which Company owns 75,000 shares of Tk.100 each which amounts to Tk
7,500,000. No dividend has been received from the company as yet but there is no indication of any decline in share value
from the Financial Statements of the Company.
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
5 TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLE

Trade Receivable - note 5.1 3,408,201,405        3,013,916,704        
Taka 3,408,201,405     3,013,916,704      

5.1 Trade Receivable - note 5
407,619,310,3ecnalaB gninepO         2,346,836,600        

Addition during 510,080,875,2raey eht         2,441,103,180        
5,591,996,719        4,787,939,780        

)413,597,381,2(raey eht gnirud dezilaeR        (1,774,023,076)       
Closing Balance Tk 3,408,201,405       3,013,916,704        

5.2
Tk         3,408,201,405         3,013,916,704 

844,170,966           883,649,862           
Stella (DK) Project 752 576 003 931 577 003

Amount in Taka

Receivable for more than 6 months old  
and considered good.

Details of receivables (in accordance with Projects)
MK Project (Grona)
Stella (DK) Project           752,576,003           931,577,003 

                          -                90,000,000 
                  575,000            620,715,178 
           205,788,000                           -   

300 Pax Vessels              13,056,625            166,660,521 
Offshore Patrol Vessels            909,273,031                           -   

             24,735,080            197,880,640 
             24,686,700            123,433,500 
           633,340,000                           -   
       3,408,201,405        3,013,916,704 

Additional disclosure in line with schedule 11 part 1 of the companies Act, 1994

Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six month 3,408,201,405        3,013,916,704        
Other Debts less Provision -                        -                        
Debts considered good as fully secured other than personal guarantee 3,408,201,405        3,013,916,704        
Receivables considered good as no secured other than personal guarantee -                        
Receivables considered doubtful or bad -                        -                        
Receivables by the company under the same management -                        -                        

Ro-Ro Ferry & Pantoon
Container vessels 

Newzealand Passenger Vessel (NPS)

Revenue is recognized in accordance with BAS 11 "Construction Contract" using percentage of completion method
(Note-2.14). Revenue recognition is not matched with realization against revenue. The amount against revenue is
realized under achieved & fulfillment of agreed condition of contracts. Generally significant amount of contract value
is received after delivery of the vessel but revenue is recognized before delivery. In result an amount of Tk.
3,408,201,405 is showing receivable more than 6 months old which is considered good.

Oil Tankers
Fishing Trawlers

Passenger Vessels
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

6 INVENTORIES
820,988,5497.2 & 1.1.6 ,1.6 eton - serapS & serotS ,slairetaM        838,957,429       

Material-in-Transit 89,708,110         44,136,567         
Tk 1,035,597,138    883,093,996       

6.1 Materials, Stores & Spares - note 6
Opening Balance 838,957,429       848,572,936       

352,913,104,1raey eht gnirud desahcrup & tropmI      1,258,674,733     
2,240,276,682     2,107,247,669     

)456,783,492,1(71 eton - raey eht gnirud noitpmusnoC     (1,268,290,240)    
Tk 945,889,028       838,957,429       

6.1.1 Item wise break-up of Materials, Stores & Spares

SL Name of the Item Taka Taka
224,71slooT esooL01     Pcs. 18,544,169         17,188                16,277,139         
838,9smetI erawdraH02       Pcs. 5,403,549           9,496                 4,752,357           

-smetI yrenoitatS03          -       464,250              -                     235,978              
970,8liO04       Litre 523,653              7,477                 443,982              
6metsyS noitadommoccA05             Set 13,525,920 -                              -                     
388,01smetI tniaP06     Litre 2,705,015           11,138                2,488,345           
21stnempiuqE noitagivaN & noitacinummoC07           Set 47,618,866 6                                 23,299,906         
166,7elbaC lacirtcelE08       Metre 7,975,026           6,420                 5,964,450           
9serapS & enignE niaM09             Case 151,421,071 7                               135,367,661       

-straP rehtO & sevlaV01          -       4,417,864 -                                -                     
145,21sgnittiF & epiP11     M.Ton 45,926,981         12,541                40,770,095         
9stnempiuqE ytefaS21             Set 26,363,528 9                                 24,581,378         
1yrenihcaM kceD31             Pck 49,665,000 1                                 51,600,000         

-slairetaM gnihsaL41          -       4,126,430 -                                4,653,000           
8stnempiuqE yrdnuaL & yellaG51             Unit 11,101,144 8                                 10,438,311         
1smetsyS PCCI & redduR ,edonA61             Set 5,346,250 -                                -                     
371,6etalP .S.M71        Ton 366,581,435 471,6                        405,227,132       
361talF bluB81          Ton 1,578,140           164                    1,398,644           
98raB elgnA91            Ton 6,048,393 09                                 6,712,656           
01noisluporP & relleporP02           Set 138,733,659 8                               95,831,395         
7revoC hctaH12             Set 21,300,607 3                                 8,915,000           
2niahC rohcnA22             Set 1,864,940 -                                -                     
8srooD thgiT retaW32             Set 3,670,980 -                                -                     

-smetI cinortcelE42          -       2,669,590 -                                -                     
11srotaraneG52           Pcs. 6,511,522 -                                -                     
1enarC mooB dedloF62             Set 1,801,047 -                                -                     

Total Taka 945,889,028 924,759,838             

Closing Balance

Amount in Taka

Unit
30-Jun-1330-Jun-14

Unit

Total Taka
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
7 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND ADVANCES

553,706,31.7 eton - stnemyaperP           2,321,181            
976,502,332.7 eton - stisopeD         3,447,583            
914,805,4463.7 eton - secnavdA       457,253,992        

Tk 681,321,453      463,022,756       

7.1 Prepayments - note 7
Insurance Premium 3,607,355          2,321,181            

Tk 3,607,355         2,321,181            

7.2 Deposits - note 7
291,922ecapS eciffO - latneR              229,192               

PDB 507,600             507,600               
Others 32,468,887        2,710,791            

Tk 33,205,679       3,447,583           
Details of Deposit 

000,408,1tneR esuoH tseuG tsniagA .vdA           1,728,000            
006,705BDP htiw tisopeD             507,600              
661,731rasnA- tisopeD ytiruceS             137,166              
526,071)yttej nootnap leets rof( APC - tisopeD ytiruceS             170,625              
690,286,92slessev regnessap CTWIB no yenom noitneteR         
000,576draypihS - dnaL deriH tsniaga ecnavdA             675,000              

Advance against office rent 229,192            229,192            
Tk 33,205,679       3,447,583         

7.3 Advances - note 7
Advance Tax 81,360,704        58,282,902          

Against Import & Supplies 465,091,367      328,561,882        
Staff Advance against Local Purchase 35,166,700        13,580,809          

500,258,066      342,142,691        

Against Land Purchase 61,777,399        56,187,399          
Against Land Rental 305,000             375,000               
Against Salary 807,250             266,000               

62,889,649        56,828,399          
Tk 644,508,419     457,253,992       

Advance outstanding for a period exeeding six months Tk 562,340,465      398,705,091        
Advance considered good Tk 562,340,465      398,705,091        
Advance to Directors & Officers Tk 807,250             266,000               
Advance to Directors & officers of the common management compan Tk -                      

7.4

Tk 33,205,679                   3,447,583 

7.5

Tk 807,250            266,000              

7.6 Tk 1,200,000                     1,200,000 

Amount in Taka

These  include  dues  realizable/adjustable  after one year 
next from the reporting date

Advances  include aggregate amount due  by the officers 
of the Company

The maximum  aggregate  amount  due by the officers of the 
Company at the end of any month during the period

Additional disclosure  in line with schedule 11 part 1 of the companies Act, 1994
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
8   CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 Balances with Scheduled Banks
394,169,3831.8 eton - stnuoccA akaT          143,838,732        
431,712,62.8 eton - stnuoccA ycnerruC ngieroF              150,021               

390,178,627         143,988,753        

Margin with Banks - note 8.3 43,673,286           16,411,111          
432,644.8 eton - dnaH ni hsaC                  44,405                

Deposit with Non Banking Financial Institution - note 8.5 259,059,061         327,847,852        
Taka 692,957,208        488,292,121        

Taka Accounts - note 8
655,3detimiL knaB elgnaB -hctuD                    4,706                  
882,61 detimiL knaB reimerP                   18,588                
981,933,52detimiL knaB lanoitaN             21,493                
534,367,62detimiL knaB tsurT lautuM            24,205,113          
314,198,2detimiL knaB laicremmoC detinU              439,521               
261,448,11detimiL knaB CIFI            10,877,988          
907,424,29detimiL aisA knaB            61,751,474          
381,966,41 detimiL knaB CARB            17,279,772          
428,618,581 detimiL knaB tsaehtuoS          12,714,949          
960,41detimiL hsedalgnaB knaB cimalsI                   4,356                  
600,166detimiL knaB BA                 642,347               
913,964detimiL knaB nretsaE                 207,350               
496,44detimiL knaB ytiC                   464,999               
918,076,31detimiL knaB enO            11,723,234          
059,316,5detimiL knaB emirP              2,655,029            
594,041detimiL knaB elitnacreM                 347,290               
792,83detimiL knaB ilanoS                   42,557                
671,858detimiL knaB atanaJ                 9,425                  
266,18detimiL knaB ilabuP                   89,522                
305,782detimiL knaB akahD                 161,661               
718,082,2detimiL knaB inargA              174,907               
569,8knaB cisaB                    -                      
129,2knaB itomuhdoM                    -                      
196,91knaB erutlucirgA algnaB htuoS                   -                      

NCC Bank Limited 352                      2,451                  
Tk 383,961,493         143,838,732       

Foreign Currency Accounts - note 8
625,54detimiL knaB CARB                   45,526                
109,667,3detimiL knaB tsaehtuoS              76,413                
707,404,2detimiL knaB enO              28,082                

Tk 6,217,134             150,021              
Margin With Banks - note 8

000,01)GPA( detimiL knaB CARB                   10,000                
057,032,51)ASSI( detimiL aisA knaB            50,000                

Mercantile Bank Limited 12,850,000         12,850,000          
000,403,6knaB itomuhdoM -                                   
527,221,7detimiL knaB enO              1,345,300            
118,551,2)tcejorP alletS rof ( sknaB rehtO              2,155,811            

Tk 43,673,286          16,411,111           

Cash in Hand - note 8 46,234                  44,405                

Amount in Taka

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

Deposit with Non Banking Financial Institutions - note 8
771,973,24detimiL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF xineohP            42,379,177          
018,41detimiL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF cimalsI                   14,810                

-detimiL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF emirP                        37,367,175          
472,762,2detimiL CDPI              2,267,274            
029,613,72.dtL latipaC noinU            30,316,920          
000,000,52detimiL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF tsaeraF            10,000,000          

International Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. 10,000,000           10,000,000          
-.dtL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF gnisuoH lanoitaN                        10,000,000          

000,000,01ecnaniF lanoitaN            10,000,000          
-.dtL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF esaeL tsriF                        6,391,537            
-.dtL ynapmoC gnisaeL detinU                        1,434,795            

088,080,72.dtL ecnaniF DB            27,080,880          
000,000,59dtL tnemtsevnI & ecnaniF algnaB aknaL            95,000,000          

MIDAS Financing Ltd. 5,000,000             5,000,000            
GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Ltd. -                       7,595,284            
Uttara Finance and Investment Ltd. -                       15,000,000          

000,000,51.dtL ecnaniF & gnisaeL reimerP            18,000,000          
Tk 259,059,061         327,847,852       

Taka 692,957,208        488,292,121        

Period of all deposits is three months with auto renewal unless otherwise instructed.

Amount in Taka

8.5
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
9 SHARE CAPITAL

9.1  Authorized 
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000

9.2 Issued, subscribed and paid-up
Paid- up in cash note - 9.3

64,551,900 nos. Ordinary Shares  of Tk 10 each         Taka 645,519,000 645,519,000     

9.3 Position of shares holding - note 9.2

% Taka % Taka
Chairman

085,043,34112.22malsI lufiaS .dM .rM       22.21 143,340,580     
Managing Director

070,944,4534.8niassoH tawahkaS .dM .rM         8.43 54,449,070       
Directors

018,009,5365.5nasaH liahoS .rM .tpaC      5.56 35,900,810       
099,125,2340.5 malsI ludeeaS .dM .rM      5.04 32,521,990       
008,185,0347.4nahK namhaR rufirA .rM      4.74 30,581,800       
085,679,6281.4dihsaR elzaF .dM ubA .rM      4.18 26,976,580       
085,679,6281.4yhC dehsroM ruznoM .rM      4.18 26,976,580       
038,285,6221.4malA hahS .rM      4.12 26,582,830       
083,019,1293.3niboM ludbA .dM .rM      3.39 21,910,380       
083,019,1293.3ibbaR elzaF MBA .rM .tpaC      3.39 21,910,380       
083,019,1293.3namhaR ruazeR .M.K.A .rM      3.39 21,910,380       

37.99 245,271,730    37.99 245,271,730      
Others :

011,815,8224.4detimiL secivreS eniraM nretseW        4.42 28,518,110       
015,939,37159.62slaudividnI rehtO       26.95 173,939,510      

31.37 202,457,620    31.37 202,457,620      

100.00 645,519,000   100.00 645,519,000     

9.4

No. of Shares  % of holdings No. of Shares  % of holdings 

8 3,408                0.01 8 3,408              0.01
431 1,004,171         1.56 431 1,004,171        1.56
102 933,275            1.45 102 933,275           1.45
46 760,998            1.18 46 760,998           1.18
57 1,469,571         2.28 57 1,469,571        2.28
9 343,300            0.53 9 343,300           0.53
19 941,000            1.46 19 941,000           1.46
23 2,060,500         3.19 23 2,060,500        3.19
27 6,338,679         9.82 27 6,338,679        9.82

899,696,0541serahS 000,000,1 revO        78.54 14 50,696,998      78.54
Taka 736 64,551,900       100.00 736 64,551,900      100.00

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
9.5 000,000,042akaT tnuoccA muimerP erahS 000,000,042        

No. of 
Shareholders

Less than 500 Shares
501 Shares to 5,000 Shares

10,001 Shares to 20,000 Shares

The Company has received premium by amounting Tk. 240,000,000 against issuing of 24,000,000 shares @ Tk.10 as premium on 02.10.2010 duly
getting approval from Securities and Exchange Commission.

50,001 Shares to 100,000 Shares
100,001 Shares to 1,000,000 Shares

5,001 Shares to 10,000 Shares

No. of 
Shareholders

20,001 Shares to 30,000 Shares
30,001 Shares to 40,000 Shares
40,001 Shares to 50,000 Shares

Range of the holdings

Amount in Taka

300,000,000 Nos. Ordinary Shares of Tk 10 each                                                       Taka

The Company increased its paid up capital by Tk 1,63,400 issuing 1,634 shares @ Tk 100 on 15.07.2009 & Tk. 400,000,000 issuing 4,00,00,000 shares
@ Tk. 10 each on 14.01.2010 in cash. Both the issues were approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Company converted its per
share value to Tk 10 from Tk 100 on 26 July 2009 by passing a special resolution in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting.

The Company further increased its paid up capital by Tk 240,000,000 issuing 24,000,000 share of Tk. 10 each (with premium Tk 10 ) in cash on
02.10.2010 after obtaining approval from the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Company has increased its Authorized Capital from existing Tk. 1,000,000,000 to Tk. 3,000,000,000 duly passing special resolution in 5th Extra 
Ordinary General Meeting  held on 31.07.11 and due submission made in the office of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies.

31-nuJ-0341-nuJ-03sredloherahS

The distribution schedule showing the number of shareholders and their shareholding percentage as on 30 June 2014 is as follows:
30-Jun-1330-Jun-14
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
10   TERM LOAN

Loan from Banks & Financial Institutions
   Loan - Current portion (Due within one year) 1,139,867,527     740,365,648        
   Loan - Non Current Portion (Due after more than one year) 5,330,059,543     4,194,307,327     

6,469,927,069    4,934,672,975    

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
Break up of Term Loan:

a) Southeast Bank Limited
453,749,091raey eno nihtiw euD      -                             

-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           -                     
Tk 190,947,354 -                           

b) Bank Asia Limited 
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           -                     

516,951,044raey eno naht erom retfa euD              483,753,178        
Tk 440,159,615        483,753,178       

c) Pubali Bank Ltd
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           -                     

965,125,111raey eno naht erom retfa euD              140,015,738        
Tk 111,521,569        140,015,738        

d) Mutual Trust Bank Limited
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           -                     

265,985,811raey eno naht erom retfa euD              129,799,496        
Tk 118,589,562        129,799,496       

e) BRAC Bank Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           -                     

190,046,541raey eno naht erom retfa euD              150,570,652        
Tk 145,640,091        150,570,652       

f) One Bank Limited
545,323,641raey eno nihtiw euD              78,529,468          

      Due after more than one year -                     52,198,316          
Tk 146,323,545       130,727,784       

g) IFIC Bank Ltd.
619,293,16raey eno nihtiw euD      -                               
663,994,94raey eno naht erom retfa euD                115,311,316        

Tk 110,892,283        115,311,316        

Amount in Taka

Taka

Term loan from Banks and Financial Institutions is backed by collateral security of land and equipment with
Directors' personal guarantee repayable by 33 to 60 monthly installments at rate of interest chargeable from
16.00 % to 19.00 %.

Amount in Taka
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h) Mercantile Bank Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           -                     

294,445,051raey eno naht erom retfa euD              186,856,661        
Tk 150,544,492       186,856,661        

 i) Dhaka Bank Ltd.
884,295,04raey eno nihtiw euD      -                               

-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           34,194,332          
Tk 40,592,488         34,194,332         

 j) NCC Bank Ltd.
768,830,832raey eno nihtiw euD      -                             

-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           218,419,654        
Tk 238,038,867       218,419,654        

 k) National Bank Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           -                     

329,003,826,2raey eno naht erom retfa euD      -                          
Tk 2,628,300,923 -                        

l)  Phoenix Finance & Investment Ltd. 
      Due within one year 27,016,866          46,473,366          

553,383,481raey eno naht erom retfa euD              147,824,324        
Tk 211,400,221        194,297,690       

m)  Prime Finance & Investment Ltd.  
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           40,968,604          
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           374,628,010        

Tk -                    415,596,614        

n) Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Co. Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           28,828,798          

      Due after more than one year -                     162,935,965        
Tk -                    191,764,763        

o) Nitol Motors Limited
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           392,789              
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           406,576              

Tk -                    799,365             

p) Islamic Finance & Investment Ltd.
566,583,93raey eno nihtiw euD                16,428,093          
862,116,811raey eno naht erom retfa euD              145,598,555        

Tk 157,996,933       162,026,648       

Amount in Taka



72

ANNUAL REPORT  I  2013-2014

Western Marine Shipyard Limited

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

q) Reliance Finance Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           8,003,205           
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           78,157,562          

Tk -                    86,160,767         

r) First Lease Finance & Investment Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           12,042,995          
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           88,760,606          

Tk -                    100,803,601        

s) IPDC Limited
096,439,65raey eno nihtiw euD                30,766,165          
469,979,51raey eno naht erom retfa euD                47,690,892          

Tk 72,914,654         78,457,057         
t) Midas Financing Ltd.

581,978,63raey eno nihtiw euD                70,235,864          
655,736,011raey eno naht erom retfa euD              91,981,202          

Tk 147,516,741        162,217,066        

u) Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd.
328,882,14raey eno nihtiw euD                35,279,882          
152,988,971raey eno naht erom retfa euD              24,719,812          

Tk 221,178,074        59,999,694         

v) International Leasing & Financial Services Ltd.
288,695,01raey eno nihtiw euD                14,384,488          
778,622,17raey eno naht erom retfa euD                63,326,010          

Tk 81,823,759         77,710,498         

w) National Housing & Investment Ltd.
394,374,7raey eno nihtiw euD                 30,696,703          
761,751,65raey eno naht erom retfa euD                26,491,496          

Tk 63,630,660         57,188,199         

x) Union Capital Ltd.
350,947,73raey eno nihtiw euD                5,869,851           
299,856,851raey eno naht erom retfa euD              167,974,147        

Tk 196,408,045       173,843,998       

y) BD Finance Ltd.
899,006,24raey eno nihtiw euD                84,290,470          
349,604,47raey eno naht erom retfa euD                34,755,504          

Tk 117,007,941        119,045,974        

Amount in Taka
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z) LankaBangla Finance Ltd.

718,754,38raey eno nihtiw euD                94,974,363          
154,265,084raey eno naht erom retfa euD              417,521,569        

Tk 564,020,268       512,495,932       

aa) United Leasing Company Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           11,410,727          
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           26,837,001          

Tk -                    38,247,728         

ab) Premier Leasing & Finance Ltd.
449,488,72raey eno nihtiw euD                13,922,560          
727,776,231raey eno naht erom retfa euD              123,367,278        

Tk 160,562,671        137,289,838       

ac) Uttara Finance And Investment Ltd.
762,657,23raey eno nihtiw euD                51,493,381          
926,211,31raey eno naht erom retfa euD                138,806,351        

Tk 45,868,896         190,299,732       

ad) GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           5,058,244           
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           53,636,837          

Tk -                    58,695,081         

ae) National Finance Ltd.
376,745,81raey eno nihtiw euD                16,985,632          
547,994,98raey eno naht erom retfa euD                77,798,288          

Tk 108,047,418        94,783,920         

af) Investment Corporation Bangladesh Ltd.
-raey eno nihtiw euD                           43,330,000          
-raey eno naht erom retfa euD                           389,970,000        

Tk -                    433,300,000       

Taka 6,469,927,069    4,934,672,975    

Amount in Taka
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11   ACCOUNT - note 2.19 & 29

(to)/from Related Parties
Western Marine Services Limited - note 11.1.1 & 29 59,491,195          40,678,817          
New Western Marine Shipbuilders Limited - note 11.1.2 & 29 409,982,261        479,243,060        

-92 & 3.1.11 eton - detimiL gnippihS alletS                        -                     
Western Fishers Shipyard Limited - note 11.1.4 & 29 42,351,876          67,909,575          

392,462,61192 & 5.1.11 eton - detimiL LhSMW-CHI           65,361,909          
Taka 628,089,625       653,193,361        

The make up

11.1.1 Western Marine Services Limited - note 11.1
718,876,04ecnalab gninepO           (56,421,359)        
)000,007,51(raey eht gnirud devieceR         (65,560,618)        

873,215,43raey eht gnirud diaP           162,660,794        
591,194,95kTecnalab gnisolC          40,678,817         

11.1.2  New Western Marine Shipbuilders Limited - note 11.1
060,342,974ecnalab gninepO         (9,217,461)          
)917,775,672,1(raey eht gnirud devieceR     (125,445,000)       

029,613,702,1raey eht gnirud diaP      613,905,521        
162,289,904kTecnalab gnisolC        479,243,060       

11.1.3 Stella Shipping Limited - note 11.1
-ecnalab gninepO                      (16,444,143)        
-raey eht gnirud devieceR                      (2,631,063)          
-raey eht gnirud diaP                      19,075,206          
-kTecnalab gnisolC                     -                    

11.1.4 Western Fishers Shipyard Limited - note 11.1
575,909,76ecnalab gninepO           (8,070,852)          
)065,133,101(raey eht gnirud devieceR        (15,813,386)        

168,377,57raey eht gnirud diaP           91,793,813          
678,153,24kTecnalab gnisolC          67,909,575         

11.1.5 IHC-WMShL Limited - note 11.1
909,163,56ecnalab gninepO           46,347,830          
)680,878,315(raey eht gnirud devieceR        (253,579,938)       

074,087,465raey eht gnirud diaP         272,594,017        
392,462,611kTecnalab gnisolC         65,361,909         

Amount in Taka

 *** As per decision of Board of Directors in a meeting held on 05.07.12, it was decided to treat the finance provided to 
or from the related parties as short term loan & charge interest @ 16% on daily balance with effect from July 2012. 



75

ANNUAL REPORT  I  2013-2014

One Shipyard, One Standard

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

12 DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITY - note 2.12.2
Opening Balance 31,014,394          (6,012,706)           
Less : Adjustment on opening balance for asset deletion -                     188,911               

31,014,394          (5,823,795)           
(Adjustment)/Provision made during the year (23,383,929)         36,838,188          
Closing Balance 7,630,465           31,014,394        

13 RESERVE & PROVISIONS

336,928,071.31 & 02.2 eton - ytnarraW rof evreseR           94,439,433          
467,342,1512.31 & 1.21.2 eton - sesnepxE xaT emocnI rof noisivorP         193,724,290        
786,077,93.31 eton - dnuf eraflew & noitapicitrap tiforp 'srekroW rof noisivorP             9,174,574            

231,844,084        297,338,297     

13.1 Reserve for Warranty - note 2.20 & 13
Opening Balance 94,439,433          104,114,006        
Provision made during the year - note 17 -                     -                     

94,439,433          104,114,006        
Paid/Adjustment during the year (23,609,800)         (9,674,573)           
Closing Balance 70,829,633         94,439,433         

13.2 Provision for Current Income Tax Expenses - note 2.12.1 & 13
Opening Balance 193,724,290        170,031,283        
Provision made during the year 12,519,474          23,693,007          

206,243,764        193,724,290        
Paid/Adjustment during the year (55,000,000)         -                     
Closing Balance 151,243,764        193,724,290        

13.3 Provision for Contribution to workers' profit participation & welfare fund - note 13
Provision for prior years 9,174,574            52,572,749          
Provision made during the year 9,770,687            9,174,574            

18,945,261          61,747,323          
Paid during the period (9,174,574)           (52,572,749)         
Closing Balance 9,770,687           9,174,574           

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
14 BANK OD - SHORT TERM LOAN

Brac Bank Limited 21,496,366          41,182,460          
IFIC Bank Limited 207,997,303        207,840,851        

229,493,669       249,023,311      

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

Tk

Taka

Taka

Tk

Tk

Tk
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

15 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE

 Trade Payable - note 15.1 136,918,154        160,845,255        
 Other Payable - note 15.2 17,332,943          16,896,028          

154,251,097        177,741,283      

15 Trade Payable - note 15
917,969,121srehto & seilppus ,tropmi roF         146,608,650        

For advance against job 14,948,435          14,236,605          
136,918,154        160,845,255        

15 Other Payable - note 15
Liabilities for Expenses 881,655               515,523               
Remuneration & Salary 14,610,473          14,038,112          
Interest 1,715,815            2,217,393            
Audit fee - note 27 125,000               125,000               

17,332,943          16,896,028          

16 REVENUE

 Net Revenue 2,578,080,015     2,441,103,180     
2,578,080,015     2,441,103,180     

The make-up

-                     35,076,650          
15,339,000 -                               
15,339,000          35,076,650         

105,232,500        578,778,750        
105,232,500        578,778,750       

300 Pax Vessel 78,339,750          169,736,125        
78,339,750         169,736,125        

NPS Project 308,682,000 -                             
308,682,000 -                            

304,005,000 -                             
304,005,000 -                            

Oil Tankers 44,000,000          48,000,000          
44,000,000         48,000,000         

Fishing Trawlers 622,469,725        870,116,875        
622,469,725       870,116,875        

Dredger 134,600,000        
-                     134,600,000        

Ro-Ro Ferry & Pontoon 98,746,800          123,433,500        
98,746,800         123,433,500        

Passenger Vessels 74,205,240          395,761,280        
74,205,240         395,761,280        

Container Vessels 927,060,000        
927,060,000 -                          

Pilot Boat & Pilot Dispatch Boat -                     85,600,000          
-                     85,600,000         

Taka 2,578,080,015     2,441,103,180     

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk

Taka

Amount in Taka

DKF Project 

Name of Projects

OPV Project

Stella (DK) Project
Tk

Tk

             Export Incentive

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk

Tk
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17 COST OF SHIPBUILDING

456,783,492,16 eton - serapS & erotS ,slairetaM      1,268,290,240     
954,473,471sunoB dna segaW ,seiralaS         177,905,639        
074,756,9232.3 eton - noitaicerpeD         249,973,523        
642,426,41segrahC gnitsalB dnaS/noitacirbaF          12,574,619         
006,164,21skroW gnittiF & noitacirbaF epiP          12,774,508         

Equipment Charges 22,849,591         19,680,997         
Erection Works 11,180,227         10,098,954         
Canteen Expenses 16,325,408         18,065,036         

589,159,31skroW noitadommoccA lesseV          13,504,830         
Repair and Maintenance 8,515,310           6,151,612           

699,092,2.cte leuf - sesnepxe gninnur tnempiuqe latipaC            2,801,348           
613,689skroW gnitniaP & gninaelC               416,101              

Insurance Premium 1,074,814           422,425              
224,674,5sesnepxE gninoissimmoC lesseV            4,478,954           

Electricity 4,546,583           6,953,698           
Transportation Charges 2,016,093           3,482,918           

759,7segrahC noitcepsnI & gnitseT                   7,000                  
Security Guard Charges 3,705,227           3,813,172           
Rental Expenses 3,677,900           4,057,789           

916,462,1segrahC gnipiP / gnidneB            1,865,165           
299,354segrahC ecnailpmoC & ytefaS ffatS               911,313              

Stationery 930,964              1,502,135           
000,271,1skroW gnitniaP & gnitaoC            1,457,890           
364,701,1.pxE noitallatsnI tnempiuqE lesseV            1,545,804           

Fender & Other Works 943,680              1,245,780           
Keel Laying 293,354              98,895                
Dredging Charges 90,000                478,595              
Tours & Travels 34,421                6,150                  

313,393tenretnI dna enohpeleT ,eliboM               305,427              
522,102APC ot diap segrahC erutcurtS leetS dna yawpilS               423,938              

Water Expenses 15,247                13,360                
Training expenses 12,597                49,245                
Rent, Rates and Taxes 11,455                97,211                
Medical expenses 60,306                71,736                
Printing 215,439              199,045              
Conveyance 157,230              150,975              
Stamp, Postage & Courier 55,169                195,712              
Worker's Compensation 2,650                  -                     
Bilge Keel Works 31,684                45,789                
Gift and Donation 47,000                49,900                
Galvanizing Charges 76,603                25,987                
Software Expenses 43,000                35,000                
Survey Fee 110,000              1,200                  

094,3 slacidoireP & kooB ,repapsweN                   5,020                  
Taka 1,929,837,159    1,826,234,635    

Amount in Taka
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
Project wise break-up
Stella (DK) Project 78,772,415         432,995,134        
Fishing Trawlers 465,953,422        650,950,598        
Oil Tankers 32,936,462         35,909,692         
DKF  Project 11,482,100         26,241,493         
Dredger -                     100,696,760        
300 Pax Vessel 58,641,687         126,982,748        

605,719,37nootnaP & yrreF oR-oR          92,342,894         
Passenger Vessels 55,546,775         296,076,365        
Offshore patrol vessel 227,564,754 -                             

157,560,132dnalaezweN-lessev regnessaP raloS -                             
Container vessels 693,956,288 -                             

-taoB hctapsiD toliP & taoB toliP                      64,038,950         
Taka 1,929,837,159    1,826,234,635    

18 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

919,599,82secnawollA & noitarenumeR ,seiralaS          21,493,324         
Depreciation - note 3.2 4,545,156           3,446,512           

329,614,1sesnepxE gninnuR elciheV            1,922,144           
Rental Expenses 742,581              820,112              
Tours & Travels 1,844,373           876,021              
Electricity 690,115              442,262              
Water Charges 46,550                -                     
Gift  and Donation 1,178,346           1,258,971           
Stationery 1,260,340           1,091,377           

016,000,1sesnepxE gniliF noitartsigeR            60,000                
401,808tenretnI & eliboM ,enohpeleT               704,165              

Office Maintenance 908,358              697,472              
Professional Charges 486,500              540,919              
Rates & Taxes 237,295              763,418              

107,16sesnepxE & tneR esuoH tseuG                 101,108              
Software Expenses 432,600              386,075              
Credit Rating Charges 44,755                150,000              
Subscription 120,000              280,426              
Conveyance 676,510              546,436              

050,34sesnepxE gniniarT & tnemtiurceR                 36,825                
Medical Expenses 4,515                  -                     
Printing 221,093              226,046              
Stamp, Postage & Courier 108,556              119,953              
Audit fee- note 27 & 15.2 125,000              125,000              
Plan approval Fee 250,000              -                     
CSR Activities Expenses 23,850                15,750                

165,61 slacidoireP & kooB ,repapsweN                 33,121                
Meeting Expenses 34,560                10,000                

Taka 46,323,921         36,147,437         

19 SELLING AND MARKETING EXPENSES

Vessel Delivery Expenses 713,862              2,017,998           
Sea Trial Expenses -                     3,766,634           

608,387,1sesnepxE lanoitomorP tekraM            1,168,143           
Vessel Launching Expenses 55,000                555,678              
Vessel Export Expenses -                     298,281              
Advertisment 919,765              1,096,127           
Visitors expenses -                     27,600                

Taka 3,472,433           8,930,461           

Amount in Taka
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
20 FINANCIAL INCOME

Interest from New Western Marine Shipbuilders Limited 11,916,107         43,674,332         
Interest from Western Fishers Shipyard Limited 5,448,846           6,702,471           
Interest from IHC-WMShL Limited 29,411,229         4,241,825           
Western Marine Services 7,214,878           -                     

374,5029.2 eton - )niaG(/ssoL noitautculF ycnerruC ngieroF               25,135                
407,870,43snoitutitsni laicnanif morf emocnI tseretnI          23,276,446         
366,833,1secruos rehto morf emocnI            27,500                
05secnavdA eeyolpme morf emocnI tseretnI                        3,030                  

89,613,950         77,950,739         

21 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
092,540,134segrahC knaB & tseretnI naoL         411,003,294        
290,775,84segrahC rehtO & noissimmoC eetnarauG knaB          48,849,429         

-detimiL gnippihS alletS rof sesnepxe tseretnI                      1,195,328           
-detimiL secivreS eniraM nretseW rof sesnepxe tseretnI                      441,288              

133,420,31segrahC gnissecorP naoL          2,760,576           
492,646,713       464,249,915       

22 INCOME TAX EXPENSES

)474,915,21(2.31 eton - sesnepxE xaT emocnI tnerruC         (23,693,007)        
)929,383,32(21 eton - ytilibaiL xaT derrefeD         36,838,188         

(35,903,403)       13,145,181          

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
23 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)- BASIC- note 2.16

946,937,941sredloherahs yranidro eht ot elbatubirtta sgninraE)a(         134,889,330        

(b)  Number of ordinary shares during the year 64,551,900         64,551,900         

Earnings per share 2.32 2.09

Taka

Taka

Amount in Taka

Taka

Amount in Taka

 *** As per decision of Board of Directors in a meeting held on 05.07.12, it was decided to treat the finance provided to or from the related parties 
as short term loan & charge interest @ 16% on daily balance with effect from July 2012. 

Foreign Currency fluctuation loss/ (gain) adjustment due to applicable exchange rate difference between the date of transaction and 
reporting date relating to Foreign Currency Account. 
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30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13
24 NET ASSETS VALUE PER SHARE

The composition of Net Assets Value per share is given below :
484,680,947,2.evreseR noitaulaveR htiw raey eht gnirud eulaV stessA teN  )i      2,599,346,834     

316,234,640,2.evreseR noitaulaveR tuohtiw raey eht gnirud eulaV stessA teN  )ii      1,885,481,289     

009,155,46 ssenisub fo esolc eht ta serahs yranidrO fo rebmuN )ii          64,551,900         

Net Assets Value Per Share With Assets Revaluation 42.59 40.27
Net Assets Value Per Share Without Assets Revaluation   31.70 29.21

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

25 VALUE PER SHARE ON THE BASIS OF CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

The composition of Operating Cash Inflow/(Outflow)
        value per share is given below :

820,882,65 raey eht gnirud )wolftuO(/wolfnI hsaC gnitarepO  )i          10,403,506         

009,155,46ssenisub fo esolc eht ta serahs yranidrO fo rebmuN )ii          64,551,900         

 61.0 78.0akaTerahs rep wolftuo hsac gnitarepO

26 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS- note 2.13

a. As on reporting date, there were 12 nos. outstanding Letter of Credit amounting to Tk. 110,675,000.

b. There is no such material financial or purchase commitments outstanding at the reporting date.

c. There is no capital expenditure commitment at the reporting date. 

27 AUDITORS' REMUNERATION - note 15.2 & 18

30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13

Audit Fee 125,000              125,000              
Taka 125,000              125,000              

Audit fee represents auditors' remuneration only which is fixed up by the shareholders in Annual General Meeting.

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

Amount in Taka

d. As on reporting date, an amount of Tk. 758,064,000 was issued as bank guarantee against the installments proceeds receipt from MK
project, 300 Pax Vessel, NPS project and OPV project.

Taka
Taka
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28 DISCLOSURE AS PER BAS 11: CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

a) Contract Revenue:

SL 
NO. Value in BDT

Revenue 
Recognized 

up to 30.06.13

Revenue 
Recognized for 
the period 2013-

2014

Revenue 
Recognized 

up to 30.06.14

000,245,463,61     6,197,406,586 -                         6,197,406,586            
000,054,691,22     2,061,382,500    105,232,500        2,166,615,000            
005,700,2633        360,883,400       15,339,000          376,222,400               
005,231,1624        169,736,125       78,339,750          248,075,875               

-5                      -                    308,682,000        308,682,000               
-6                      -                    304,005,000        304,005,000               

057,567,0917        177,445,752 -                            177,445,752               
000,000,0058        456,000,000       44,000,000          500,000,000               
005,772,068,19     1,410,474,564    622,469,725        2,032,944,289            
000,005,63301        336,500,000 -                            336,500,000               
000,000,41211        214,000,000 -                            214,000,000               
000,768,64221        123,433,500       98,746,800          222,180,300               
006,107,49431        395,761,280       74,205,240          469,966,520               

-41                      -                    927,060,000        927,060,000               
13,027,243,850  11,903,023,707  2,578,080,015     14,481,103,722          

b) % of stage of Work completion:

SL 
NO. Name of the Project

% of stage of Work 
completion 

up to 30.06.14

1 Stella (DK) Project 100%
2 DKF  Project 100%
3 300 Pax Vessel 95%
4 Solas Passenger Vessel-NPS Project 65%
5 Offshore Patrol Vessel-OPV Project 20%
6 Oil Tanker 100%
7 Fishing Trawler 97%
8 Dredger 100%
9 Pilot Boat & Pilot Dispatch Boat 100%
10 Ro-ro ferry & Pontoon 95%
11 Passenger Vessels 95%
12 Container Vessels 35%

c) Cost incurred for Work completion as % of completion:

SL 
NO. Name of the Project Cost 

up to 30.06.14
1 Stella (DK) Project 1,634,178,240            
2 Oil Tanker 383,970,908               
3 300 Pax Vessel 185,624,435               
4 Solas Passenger Vessel-NPS Project 231,065,751               
5 Offshore Patrol Vessel-OPV Project 227,564,754               
6 Fishing Trawler 1,534,257,350            
7 DKF Project 289,078,723               
8 Dredger 256,637,172               
9 KPT Project 135,104,608               
10 Pilot Boat & Pilot Dispatch Boat 163,210,564               
11 Ro-ro ferry & Pontoon 166,260,400               
12 Passenger Vessels 351,623,140               
13 Container Vessels 693,956,288               

6,252,532,332           

-                                                  

256,637,172                                     

58,641,687                                      

135,104,608                                     

1,555,405,825                                  

277,596,623                                     
465,953,422                                    

-                                                 

78,772,415                                      
32,936,462                                      

-                                                 

231,065,751                                    
227,564,754                                    

11,482,100                                      

126,982,748                                     
-                                                  

% of stage of Work completion
 up to 30.06.13

% of stage of Work completion 
for the period 2013-2014, 30.06.14

Cost 
up to 30.06.13

Cost incurred
 for the period 

5%

5%
0%

7%

95%
100%

0%100%
55%

0%

40%

70%

Total

35%
85% 10%

-                                                 

1,929,837,160                                 

73,917,506                                      

693,956,288                                    
55,546,775                                      

163,210,564                                     

4,322,695,173                                 

351,034,446                                     

92,342,894                                      

-                                                  
296,076,365                                     

1,068,303,928                                  

25%

0%100%
90%
95%

0%
0%

65%
20%

Name of the Project

MK Project (Grona)
Stella (DK) Project
DKF  Project
300 Pax Vessel
Solas Passenger Vessel-NPS Project
Offshore Patrol Vessel-OPV Project
KPT Project
Oil Tankers
Fishing Trawlers

Total

Dredger
Pilot Boat & Pilot Dispatch Boat
Ro-ro ferry & Pontoon
Passenger Vessels 
Container Vessels 
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29 RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS - note 11 & 2.19 

 
The Company carried out a number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business on arms 
length basis: 

 
Sl. 

No. Name of the Parties Relationship Nature of 
Business 

Volume of 
Transaction 
(Net) Taka 

Closing Balance 
(Taka) 

 1 Western Marine 
Services Limited Shareholder Financial 

Transactions              18,812,378              59,491,195 

 2 New Western Marine 
Shipbuilders Limited Related Party Financial 

Transactions            (69,260,799)            409,982,261 

 3 Stella Shipping 
Limited, Bangladesh Related Party Financial 

Transactions                              -                                -   

 3 Western Fishers 
Shipyard Limited Related Party Financial 

Transactions            (25,557,699)              42,351,876 

 4 IHC-WMShL Limited Related Party Financial 
Transactions              50,902,384             116,264,293 

      

30 EMPLOYEES 
      

Number of Employees   
30-Jun-14 30-Jun-13 

Directors  16   20  
  031  721 sreciffO
  007  527 srekroW & sffatS

868  850  

31 CAPACITY & PRODUCTION 
 30-Jun-14   30-Jun-13 

 TM 000,001 TM 000,021 raeY reP yticapaC
 TM 000,57 TM 000,09 yticapaC dellatsnI

Actual Buildup 
 

48,000 MT 37,000 MT 
32 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

 
No material events had occurred from end of reporting period to the date of issue of Financial Statements which 
could materially affect the values stated in the Financial Statements. 

33 GENERAL 
33.1 Figures appearing in these accounts have been rounded off to the nearest taka. 
33.2 Previous year's phrases & amounts have been re-arranged, wherever considered necessary, to conform to the 
presentation for the year under review. 
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Accreditation & Awards 

Integrated Management System (IMS)
Certified Shipyard

For Quality

For Environment

For Occupational 
Health & Safety
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Recognition

For contribution in
National Export

For contribution in
Maritime Sector
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Class Assesment Certificates
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Class Assesment Certificates

Summary of Shipyard Review
1.0 From the review now carried out can it be confirmed that this shipyard is capable of 
building ships to comply in all respects to LR’s Rules & Regulation and the associated 
Statutory (SOLAS, MARPOL etc) Regulations:

  A copy of Rulefinder now provided to the shipyard.
  Shipyard is in the process of establishing procedure for PSPC compliance. A PSPC Gap 

analysis to be conducted in due course of time to verify shipyard readiness.
  Having reviewed record of various type of ships(RoRo Passenger /Passenger Ferry, 

General cargo vessel, Multi-purpose vessel-heavy lift , Tugs and Fishing vessels ) delivered 
and vessels currently under construction and based on the shipyard assessment, shipyard 
capability in building ship type as above which includes Ro Ro Passenger, Passenger Ferry 
complying with classification and statutory requirements is demonstrated.

Lloyd's Register Group Limited, its affiliates and subsidiaries and their respective officers, 
employees or agents are, individually and collectively, referred to in this clause as the 'Lloyd's 
Register'. Lloyd's Register assumes no responsibility and shall not be liable to any person for any 
loss, damage or expense caused by reliance on the information or advice in this document or 
howsoever provided, unless that person has signed a contract with the relevant Lloyd's Register 
entity for the provision of this information or advice and in that case any responsibility or liability 
is exclusively on the terms and conditions set out in that contract.
Lloyd's Register is a trading name of Lloyd's Register Group Limited and its subsidiaries.
For further details, please see our website www.lr.org/entities
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Keel Laying of Intl. SOLAS Passenger Ship for New Zealand Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs & Trade on February 2014.

Keel Laying of Offshore Patrol Vessel for Tanzanian Ministry of Fisheries, Livestock & 
Agriculture on 12 August 2014.

Western Marine creating awareness for Occupational Health & Safety on 
May 2014.

Mayor of Chiitagong & Regional Commissioner of Dar Es Saalam, Tanzania 
visiting shipyard on February 2014.

MV Dar Es Salaam ready for shipment to Tanzania on October 2014.

Photo Gallery

Western Marine signing contract with Dhaka Stock Exchange making a debut in the 
capital market of Bangladesh in November 2014.
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Press & Media

12 November 2014

02 November 2014

14 August 2014
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03 November 2014 11 November 2014
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Our Products

EMSDOLLART, one of the 8 sister ships of 5,200DWT each, operating in Europe.

ISEFJORD, a 50m length double ended car ferry sailing in Denmark.

MV Dar Es Salaam, a Catamaran type Passenger Ship built for Tanzanian Government.

An Offshore Patrol Vessel ordered by the Kenyan Ministry of Fisheries, Livestock & Agriculture.An International SOLAS Passenger Ship to be delivered to the New Zealand Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs & Trade.

BAY CLEANER-2, an Oily Waste Collection Vessel proceuderd by LAMOR Corp. AB, Finland.

FB AFZA ALTAF, a 200 pax Passenger Ship delivered to Karachi Port Trust, Pakistan.



Proxy Form

I/We .....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

of ...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED, do hereby appoint Mr./Ms./Miss. ......................................................................................................................................................................................being a member of 

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

of ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... as my/our proxy

to attend and vote in my/our behalf at the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on 21st Demember 2014 at 12.00 pm  at Chittagong Boat Club Conventional Hall,

Patenga, Chittagong and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this .............................................. day of ............................................................................. 2014.

................................................. ......................................................
(Signature of Proxy) Signature of Shareholder

BO ID No.

No. of Shares held: ................................................

Note: The proxy form, duly �lled and stamped must be deposited at the Registered O�ce of the Company, not later than 48 (Forty Eight) hours before the time �xed for the meeting.

................................................. .................................................
(Authorised Signature) (Signature Veri�ed)

A�x
Revenue
Stamp of
Tk. 20

WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED

Registered Office: H.B.F.C. Building (4th Floor), 1/D Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.
Corporate Office: Amin Future Park (7th Floor), 1440/A Strand Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED

Registered Office: H.B.F.C. Building (4th Floor), 1/D Agrabad C/A, Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh.
Corporate Office: Amin Future Park (7th Floor), 1440/A Strand Road, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

Attendance Slip

I/We do hereby record my/our attendance at the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on 21st Demember 2014 at 12.00 pm  at Chittagong Boat Club Conventional
Hall, Patenga, Chittagong.

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy: ...................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

BO ID No.

.................................................................
Signature of Shareholder (s)

Note: Please present this attendance slip at the registration desk on the day of the meeting.

WESTERN MARINE SHIPYARD LIMITED


